NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

June 14, 2016 - - 6:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2" Floor

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE/INVOCATION

ROLL CALL

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Closed Session:

a. To consider the personnel evaluation of a public officer, employee, staff member, or individual
agent, pursuant to MCL 15.268(8)(a) +

b. To receive a written attorney-client privileged communication, pursuant to MCL
15.268(8)(h)

2. Possible action as a result of Closed Session +

279 CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone {734) 449-2880%* Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www . twp-northfield.crg



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA
June 14, 2016 - - 7:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2" Floor

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE/INVOCATION

ROLL CALL

CONSENT AGENDA: Minutes, Bills
ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

REPORTS/UPDATES

e Department Head Reports e Parks and Rec Report

e ZBA Report e Financial Report

e Planning Commission Report ¢ Township Manager’s Report
PRESENTATION

1. McKenna Associates Presentation for Van Curler Property

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Establishment of Industrial Development District
2. Fiscal Year 2016-17 Budget

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Resolution 16-541: Establishment of Industrial Development District
2. Resolution 16-542: General Appropriations Act Fiscal Year 2016-17 Budget
3. Resolution 16-543: Proposed 2016 Millage Rates
4. Recognition of Randy Rusch for services to Parks & Recreation Commission +
5. Civic Event Application: Celebrate Whitmore Lake!
6. MDOT request to waive fees for temporary traffic signals
7. MDOT request for Maintenance Agreement: maintenance of landscaping in future roundabouts at North

Territorial Road
8. Fee Schedule
9. Assessor request to dispose of obsolete items
10. Financing of Van Curler property
11. DTE Electric Company Right of Way Agreement
12. Fiber Technologies Networks, LLC METRO Act Permit Application

2" CALL TO THE PUBLIC
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denoctes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Special Township Board Meeting
Minutes
May 2, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 3:27 vt by Supervisor
Fngstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

Supervisor Engstrom led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present

Absent with notice
Absent with notice

Kathy Braun, Treasurer
Janet Chick, Trustee

Wayne Dockett, Trustee Absent
Jacki Otto, Trustee Present
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Township Attorney Brad Maynes
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the community

ADOPT AGENDA

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that the
agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 4—0 on a voice vote.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Chuck Steuer, 760 Six Mile Road, David Gordon,

5558 Hellner Road, and Mary Devlin, 9211 Brockside,
made comments regarding purchase of the Van Curler
property. -

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

None.
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNC‘EMENTS

None.
AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Van Curler Property Purchase Agreement

Township attorney Maynes reviewed changes made by the
seller to the proposed purchase agreement:

D [ncreasing the earnest money from $2,000 to
$20,000.

e  The seller agreeing not to sign any agreements
regarding acquisition of US-23 right-of-way by the
State without notifying the Township.

. Deletion of some contingencies (certain access
rights, zoning approvals, financing)

The Board asked that the wording regarding any sale of
any portion of the property to the State of Michigan be
amended to make it clear that the proceeds would be due
the Township or reduce the purchase price, and that the
Township have the right to approve any such sale. Maynes
recommended that the financing contingency be retained,
and Fink said he recommends linancing the purchase of
the property. =

There was discussiom about whether CUP approvals are
subject to referendum as are rezonings, and it was agreed
that there needs 10 be confirmation that they are not
before allowing removal of the zoning contingency.

Maynes reviewed the proposed contingency language
regarding the seller's right to cure title and survey
exceptions. He said he can add-language in Sections 24, B,
and C to make it clear that the Township's deposit would
be returned if the seller failed to cure those deficiencies.
»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, to
approve the real estate purchase contract for the Van
Curler property as revised by the seller subject to
revisions to reflect conversations tonight in sections
1B and 2A B,C,DF, and subject to a satisfactory
“answer regarding whether a referendum may be called
regarding Conditional Use Permit approvals.
Motion carried 4—0 on a roli call vote.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC
No comments.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Westover urged everyone to vote in the May 3™ election.
ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 6:02 p.ats

Submitted by Lisa Lemble, Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-through;

Approved by the Township Boardon _____________________ y

Wording added is underlined.

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township's website at
http://waww rwp-northficld.org/government/rownship _board_of_trustees/




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board
Minutes
May 10, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.at. by Supervisor
Fngstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

supervisor Engstrom led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present
Jacki Otto, Trustee Absent with notice
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent

Tim Hardesty

Public Safety Director William Wagner
Township Attorney Paul Burns
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the community

CONSENT AGENDA:
Minutes and Bills

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that the
consent agenda be adopted as presented. .
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

Engstrom added Board Member Comments {ollowing the
First Call to the public, ltem 9, Property Acquisition from
Tax Sale, and Item 10, Hiring of Firefighter.

»  Motion: Fngstrom moved, Chick supparted, that the
balance of the agenda b adopted as amended.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vole.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Chuck Steuer, 760 Six Miler Road, commented on the cost
of the proposed purchase of the Van Curler property.
David Gordon, 5358 Hellner Road, commented on the
proposed sewer basin.

CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Fink announced that a purchase agreement has been

signed for the Van Curler property and provided an
update on the Board room construction.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Dockett commented on a variety of general fund
expenditures and criticized the purchase of the Van Curler
property.

REPORTS
Department Heads

Fire and Police. Wagner provided an update on the
expected completion of the temporary 8 Mile Road bridge
and unswered questions about his reports.

Wastewaier Tre.n'n:enr!'laryi.'h('.u‘umuniry Center, and
Financial. Nu questions. ]

Township Manager. Fink answered guesticas about the
replacement of the furnace at 75 Barker Road and
purchase of equipment for the Board Room. He also
announced that community garden plots are available.

."h.ﬂ:ﬁ;nu:g,CommissionA Chick reported that the site plan for
Arvin Sango in the RTM district was approved, and action
on a cell tower un the Fire Station #2 was postponed.

Parks and Recreation. Thomas reported the next meeting
will be May 19",

AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Civic Event Application:
4" of July Fireworks

Engstrom noted the fireworks will be held on July 2« with
arain date of July 3~. Chief Wagner said he does not
anticipated any problem with this.

p  Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve the Civic Event Application for the 4" of July
Fireworks as presented. Motion carried 6—0 on a
voice vote.

2.
Resolution 16-539:
Road Closure for Fireworks

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve Resolution 16-539 for Road Closure for
Fireworks as requested by the Whitmore Lake 4" of
July Committee, with the amendment of the
resolution number being correcred 1o 16-539. Motion
carried 6—0 on a roll call vote. Resolution adopted.

3.
Civic Event Application:
4* of July Parade

Engstrom noted this will be on July 4™ starting at
[0:00 A at Barker and Timbercrest.



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
May 10, 2016

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Braun supported, to
approve the Civic Event Application for the 4" of July
Parade. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

4.
Resolution 16-540:
Road Closure for Parade

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, to
approve Resolution 16-540 for Road Closure for
Parade on July 4", with the amendment of the
resolution number being corrected to 16-540. Motion
carried 6—0 on a roll call vote. Resolution adopted.

5.
Equalization Basin Soil Boring Contract

Hardesty said the basin is needed now or in the near
future because commitments made for additional taps
cannot be handled without it, and the soil borings are
necessary to determine if the planned location can support
the basin. The Board briefly discussed the bids presented.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve the soil boring estimate from TTI for an
amount not to exceed $8,300.

Dockett said he will be voting against this because of the
bidding process. Thomas said he will support this motion
because this work is part of the project analysis, but he is
not yet convinced a basin is needed now.

Dockett called for a roll call vote. Motion carried 5—1
on a voice vote, Dockett opposed.

6.
Ordinance 16-49:
Amendments to RTM District

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve An Ordinance of the Board of Trustees of
Northfieid Township, Michigan, to Amend the
Research, Technology and Manufacturing District by
Adding a Definitions Section and Amending Section
36-G37, Permitted Tfses, and Section 36-638,
Conditional Uses. Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call
vote. Resolution adopted.

7.
Arvin Sango Tax Abatement: Resolution 16-540:
Establishment of Industrial Development District

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve Resolution 16-541, Calling a Public Hearing
on the Establishment of an Industrial Development
District. Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.
Resolution adopted.

8.
Acceptance of Whitmore Lake Road Sewer
Assessment District Easement:
6371 Whitmore Lake Road

| 4 Mdti,p’n: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, to
" accept the Whitmeore Lake Sewer Assessment District
easement between Barbara Gregg and Northfield
Township for property locaied at 6371 Whitmore Lake
‘Road. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.
A 9. '
- Property Acquisition from Tax Sale
Fink and the Board discussed whether these properties—
which are in an area planned for Township parkland—

would be less expensive now or after tax sale. It was
agreed 1o postpone action pending further research.

10.
Hiring of Firefighter

" »  Motion: Engstrom moved, Westover supported, to hire

Anthony Spitznagel as Auxiliary firefighter contingent
upon completion of background check and physical.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

David Gordon asked the Board to consider holding a
guestion and answer session for the benefit of the public.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Docket said he is happy 1o see so many people interested
in running for the Board of Trustees.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:08 Pt

Submitted by Lisa Lemble.

Corrections to the originally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-throtgh;

wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Boardon _______ . _____ :

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at
http://www . twp-northficld.org/eovernment/township board of _trusteesy




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board

Minutes
May 24, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 r.at. by Supervisor
Engstrom at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE

Supervisor Engsirom led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Absent with notice
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present
Jacki Otto, Trustee Present
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Township Attorney Brad Maynes
Township Engineer Jacob Rushlow, Tetra Tech
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the community

ADOPT AGENDA

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that the
agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vate.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Mary Devlin, 9211 Brookside, commented on various
recent community events, including the opening of the
expanded library. Tawn Beliger, 8365 Earhart Road, urged
people to observe Memorial Gay.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Dockett expressed serious concern: about having enough
parking at the Township Hall for the next election.

CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
None.
AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Washtenaw County Road Commission
Maintenance Agreement

Fink recommended approval of the agreement and the
information in his memo of May 19 noting the focus is
on tending to areas that will be affected due to the
planned US-23 construction.

» Motion: Thomas moved, Chick supported, to approve
the Washtenaw County Road Commission
maintenance agreement as presented, and to direct
Chief Wagner and Howard Fink to apply those funds
pursuant to the memorandum dated May 19, 2016.

Daockett called for a roll call vote.

Motion carried 5—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed. . 7

i 2
Hiring of Firefighters

» Motion: Chick moved, Otto suppoiicd, to approve
hiring Mark Richards and Jacoty Donner as Firefighter
Trainees contingent upon passing background checks
and physicils. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

".
Property Acquisition from Tax Sale

Fink explained that the cost of acquiring even small
properties from the County at tax sale can be $1,000 or
more because of the large number of fees and charges

“involved, but properties that do not sell can be deeded

back to the Township by the County, and in that case the
cost could be somewhat lower. He said while he feels the
right thing to do is to purchase the properties in the
designated parkland areas before they go to tax sale, he
said the more critical issue is to establish a policy about
purchasing these properties in genera.. Dockett objected
to subsidizing the County by spending $1,124 to purchase
an underwater lot assessed at $300.

The Board agreed Maynes should research what the
Township could be forced to pay to take title to these
properties.

2.
Van Curler Property

Township Engineer Jacob Rushlow referred to his proposal
of May 18" to perform soil borings and an environmental
analysis as part of the due diligence of purchasing this
property. Trevor Clements of Tetra Tech explained the
rypes of materials he will be testing for on the site and
answered questions about potential concerns including an
underground fuel tank on an adjoining site.

Dockett objected to this proposal because Tetra Tech was
hired as the Township engineer without a bid process. Fink
recommended approval of the proposal.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Braun supported, to
approve the OHM proposal for the soil boring and
Phase 1 environmental assessment as presented in the
letter dated May 18, 2016.



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
May 24, 2016

Dockett called for a roll call vote.

Motion carried 5—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

The Board discussed (a) potential uses for the property,
including a lakefront park, beach, band shel, boardwalk,
fishing dock, sports fields, and private development, and
{(b) ways to get input about this including holding public
forums, contacting other communities that have had
public/private developments, and researching grants.

Fink said he will work on getting word out to the public
asking for input including setting up a website, and asking
the Township’s planners to prepare a proposal for public
planning/design sessions, etc.

3.
Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget

Fink reviewed the proposed budget and May 24" memo
from the Township Controller. He noted that the
Township's income has exceeded expenses and the fund
balance has increased over the period of this Board’s
tenure. He said the fund balance will be reduced slightly
this year due to expenditures on items such as the
purchase of the Van Curler property. He nioted the budget
includes at least a 3% cost of living increase for all
administrative staff, including himself for the first time
since his hiring.

Fink responded to questions about proposed salary
increases and said Police and Fire budgets will be avaiiable
by the next meeting.

4.
Fee Schedule
Fink recommended reviewing fees annually prior to budget

preparation. He referred to the list of administrative fees
and recommended an increase in plan review fees and

solicitation fees to cover costs. He also noted tax
abatement application fees and pass-through costs are
included for the first time.

Dockett said the $100,000 balance in the building
department fund indicates those fees are too high. Fink
said unaccounted for costs—such as the department
paying rent to the Township—are being addressed and
digitization of department records needs to be domne.

5.
Downtown Development Authority
Liguor License Billboard

Fink referred to the proposed billboard to be used to
advertise the DDA's attempt to get more liquor licenses in
the Township. Several Board members said they do not
want 1¢ use billboard advertising for this and proposed
using different avenues such as informing brokers for
such things. L 2

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Mary Devlin thanked the Board and Fink for their work.
Chuck Steuer, Six Mile Road, said there is not enough
permanent parking on the Township Hall/Public Safety
Building property for the public events held in ir and he
commented on the purchase of the Van Curler property
and Township fees. Tawn Beliger commented on Public
Safery Building parking, Township fees, bidding on
contracts, and use of taxes collected.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Dockett noted the Board meeting scheduled for election
day, November 8" will have to be changed. Engstrom
thanked Fink for the construction of the new meeting
room with improved acoustics.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:51 Pt

Submitted by Lisa Lexnble.

Corrections 1o the originally issued minutes ere indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stricken-throngh;
Wording added is underlinied.

Approved by the Township Board on

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at
http://www.twp-northfield.org/government/township_hoard of_trustees




BANK

CSPEN)

Tl
S

e

Invoice Line Desc
-000-045 WL SPEC ASSESS RECEIVABLE~CURRE JOE RAICA EXCAVATING, IN i
000~045 WL, SPEC ASSESS RECEIVABLE-CURRE TETRA TECH INC
000~123 PREPALID EXPENEBEES BERENDS HENDRICKS STUIT t
000-123 PREPAID EXPENSES GREAT BRIGHTON CHAMBER
For Dept 000
Dept 101 TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-101-807 MEMBERSHIP DUE /1/16-6/30/17 &
101-101-90 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS IVE MEDIA GROUP 29/
Total For Dept 101 TOWNSHIP
Dept 253 TREASURER
101-253-803 LEGAL PAUL B BURNS CES FOR
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER
Dept HALL AND GROUNDS
101-265-727 SUPPLIES ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I TwWP OWHHFE 4 - &
101-265~816 GROUNDS /CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIY
101-265-940 ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I TWP OFFICE 4 -
Total For Dept 265 HALL AND JOUNDS
Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSTONAL
101-270-803 LEGAL PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES
101-270-927 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES
Total For Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING DEPT
101-412-637 SPLIT APPLICATIONS MCKENNZ ASSOCIATES SERVICES FOR APRII 16
101-412-801 PLANNER FEES MCKENNA ASSCCIATES SERVICES FOR APRI 16
101-412-900 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ADS 5/8/16-5/29/1
Total For Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING DEPT
Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER
101-666~815 CC PROGRAMS LINDA HARTLEY MAY 2016 YOGA
101-666-816 GROUNDS /CLEANG/JANITORIL, SERVIC J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE APRIIL 9-MAY
101-666-920 UTILITIES DTE ENERGY 9101 MAIN BT 4/26/1
Total For Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTE
Dept 850 TOWNSHIP CONTINGENCY
101-850-905 CONTINGENCY FUNDS WASHTENAW COUNTY COUNTY CLEAN-UP |
Total For Dept B850 TOWNSHIP CONTINGENCY
Dept 900 CAPITAL QUTLAY
101-900~-975 CONSTRUCTION SIGN A RAMA W VIED NAME
Total For Dept S00 CAPITAL OU
otal For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Dept 000
207-000-206 JUSTICE TRAINING FUND #302 TASER TRAINING ACADEMY CERT
207-000~214 O OTHER DCNT S BODY SHOP MALTE

Total For Dept 000




GL Number

Dept 301 OP
207-301-727
207-301-820

Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION

207-333-930 REPATIRS & MAINTENANCE
207-333~930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
207-333~930 & MAINTENANCE
207-333-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
207-333-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND
Dept 000
216-000-123 PR

PARID EXPENS

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS

216~301~727 SUFPPLIES

Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION

216~333-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUN
Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
287-270-823

D

ZONING ADMINISTRATION

Fund 370 PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEBT FD
Dept 301 OPERATING COBTS

370-301-816 GROUNDS /CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC

370-301-930 REP & MAINTENANCE
370-301-930 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
370-~301-930 REPARIRS & MAINTENANCE

370~301-930

REPAIRS

& MAINTENANCE

ATER TREATMENT

ING

m

LAB &

TESTING

WATER CO I

Y TREASUR

LAy

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING

BRIGHTON FOR
BRIGHTC

BRIGHTON FORD INC
BRIGHTON FORD INC
BRIGHTON FORD INC
Total For Dept 333

Total For Fund 207

DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES ICE 6/26
Total For Dept
MOORE MEDICAL CORP BREATHSAVER ORN

ey

ool

Total For Dept 301 OPERATIN

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS - FD

T

FOAM, U RAT

Total For Dept 333

Total For Fund 216

MCEENNA ASSOCIATES FOR APRIL 2016

Total For Dept 270

Total For Fund

J & LANDSCAPING
ALTISON MECHANICAL
ALLIANCE WINDOW
ALLIANCE WINDOW
TERMINIX

PSSk

D

RANCEWAY

b

Total For Dept

Frotal For Fund

BRIGHTC




GL Number

nvoice

Line

: 34

mqﬁchHr@z
571-301-920
571~301-9520
571-301-920
571-301-920
571~301-930
571-301~930
571-301~930
71-301-930
<~:wo~;wwo
571-301-930
571-301-930
571-301-930
571-301-
571-301-930
wqwtwowlomo
-301-930

ot \jl [y

Uﬁ

Dept 333 TR

T
571-333-930

ANS

PORTATION

AENT U

COMMUNTICA

UTILITI

UTIL ﬁHHH

55

g
)

UTILITIES

R RS
REPAIRS
REPAIRS
REPATRS
REPAIRS
REPAIRS
REPAIRS
REPATIRS
REPATRS
REPAIRS

REPAIRS

REPAIRS

TION

MAT
MAINTE
MATINT mZbZOT
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANC
MATNTENANCE
MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE

SPRINT/NEXTEL COMMUNICAT SE
DTE 11
DTE 10
DTE ENERGY 11
DTE ENERGY 11

DTE 1

CUMMINS GEWAY AN

CUMMINGS ANN C

CUMMINS

CUMMINS ANN

CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC BNNUAL

CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC ANNUAL 224 EAS

CUMMINSG BRIDGEWAY LLC
CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC

ANNUAL %Z.,E TOR
ANNUAL GENERATOR

11500 LE

J\mef

CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC ANNUAL
CUMMI BRIDGEWAY LLC ANNUAL

UIs SCADA
WARD'S DO IT CENTER
et

lotal For 301

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS - WW TOW 45

Total For

333 TRANBPORTATION

Total For Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREA

O

28,49




06/09/2016
User: JEN

OB: Northfield

AN CODE: MIEF

Vendor Invoice Description SNt

GL Number Invoice Line

GENERAL
u LAW ENFO
Fund 216 MEDICAL

BUILDING
PUBLIC 5A

WASTEWAT

[ 1

Total For ALl Funds:




06/09/20:
User:

DB Nc¢

6 10:58

ot

Check Date Bank # Invoice
Fund:
05/11/2016 MIF 40931*4 18086 ALLIANCE WINDOW CL
05/11/2016 MIF 40932 292587 OFTWARE
05/11/201¢6 MIF 40633 1610875 SPRINGS WATER CO INC PPLIES
1610875
CHECK MIF 40933 TOTAL FOR
05/11/2016 MIF 40834 50216 SMENT ADMIN. SERVICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
05/11/2016 MIF 40935%§ 007011521-0002 RLUE CROSS BLUE SHIRLD OF MI HOSPITALIZATION 25 i,
05/11/2016 MIF 40936*4 007011521-0001 RLUE CROS$S5 RLUE SHIELD HOSPITALIZATION
05/11/2016 MIF 40942 CLASS CATHY MYERS CC PROGRAMS
05/11/2016 MIF 40943* 8245 12 485 007512 R COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNT
05/11/2016 MIE 40945% 4 65289601 CONSTELLATION ENERGY SERVICE
05/11/2016 MIE 40948 # 2689 463 0005 3 DTE ENERGY
05/11/2016 MIF 40950 18804-8543 NERGY DESIGN SERVICE SYSTEM CONSTRUCTIO
05/11/2016 MLF 40952 75862 HURON FLOOR COVERING CONSTRUCTION
05/11/2016 MIF 40953 2043 HURON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCI MEMBERSHIP DUES 1
05/11/2016 MIF 40954 DJ SERVICES JACK DAVIS CC PROGRAMS
05/11/2016 MIF 40956* 4 21601 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNER FEES
0%/11/2016 MIF 40957 01022 MICHIGAN ASSQOC. OF PLANNING TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 2
05/11/2016 MIF 40958 IN623237 MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS T2 22
5/11/2016 MIFE 408960 30551 MICRO TECH SERVICES INC REPATRS & MATNTENA
05/11/2016 MIF 409614 0001815242 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP

0001815242
0001815242




“heck Date

Fund: 14

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/201¢

05/11/2016

05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016
05/11/2016

05/11/201¢6

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

APRIL

3
4436 Q370 3

4436 0370 3800

5374576

354429755

51042880
5003050789
PAYCHECK

PZ ELECTION

ELECTION

P2 ELECTION

RECYV BOARD

Pl

P3 BLECTION

Pl ELECTION

PITNEY BOW

PNC BANK

CHECK

QUILL

TERMINIX

TETRA

WELLS

WILLTAM

MATT

DEBORAH BROOMHAM

TAMMY MOFFAT-MCCANN

TAWN BRE

PAMELA

FARGO PFINANCIAL

045

U




P3 RLEC

P2 ELECTION

SLECTION

REIMBURS

MAY 3, 2016

Pl ELECTION

[ TON

CLERICAL/DEP

CLERICAL/DEP PER/ELECTT

CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION

CONTINGENCY JNDS
CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION
CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION

CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION

SALARITES
SOCIAL SECUR

SALARTES
CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/BLECT
SOCTAL SECURITY

PENSION

CONTROLLER

SALARIES

DEPUTY SALARIES

SOCIAL SECURT’
PENSTON
SALARIES
DEPUTY SALARIES
CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/EL
SOCIAL SECURI

PENSION

2

i
O

<

CTTION

s
Iy

ASST ASSESSOR
SOCIAL SECUR]
PENSION
SUPPLIES

0

TY

ECURITY

PLANN CC

SALARI

MM

M




om\om\mcpw
JEN
DB: North

SRURSEME

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Dept
Fund: 101 NERAL FUND
CHECK TOTAL FOR F

05/23/2016 MIF 41006
5/23/201 MIF 41009*
05/23/2016 MITF 41010
05/23/2016 MIE 410144
05/23/2016 MIF 41015
05/23/2016 MIF 41017*4%
05/23/2016 MIF 41018%4
05/23/2016 MIF 41023%#
05/23/2016 MIF 41029
06/01/2016 MIF 41030
06/01/2016 MIF 41032%%
06/01/2016 MIF 41033%4
06/01/2016 MIF 41036
06/01/2016 MIF 41040%4
06/01/2016 MIF 41042

CLASSES

670023

PEL1600LY
PR1IEGO13S
PH160022

o}

00 751981

00 75198
00 75198
06 75198
00 7%

PAYCHECK

CLASSES

0001
1 0001
1 0001
1 0001
1 0001

485 008376

LINDA HARTLEY

MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPE

MML WORKERS' COMP FUND WORKER' S
NORTHEIELD TOWNSHI UTILIT

CONSTRUY

JamR

CONSTR

CONST

CHECK MIF 41014 TOTAL FOR FU

SIGN A RAMA

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

.
ANCE

CHECK MIF 41017 TOTAL FOR FU

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN SUPPLIE

VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING 5 COMMUNICATIC

WILLIAM J. LENAGHAN CODE FORCE

BECKY LAYMAN

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

REY

(24

CONSUMERS E

DARRYL MICKENS

ENBERGY

INTERSTATE

3

412




DB

Check Date Bank
Fund: 101 GENERAL
06/01/2016
06/01/2016 MIFP
06/01/2016 MTE
06/01/2016 MIF
06/01/2016 MIF
06/01/2016 MIF
06/01/2016 MIE
06/01/2016 MIF
06/01/2016 MIF
06/07/201¢6

41043 CLASSES
41044 2330-5
41 CLASSES

MILEAGE

41048 3061

410524 4436 0370
4436 0370
4436 0370

3
4436 0370
4436 0370

41053*% ¢ 4436 0370 3
4436 0370 3

B00O0-9090-0074~433
8000-2090-0074~433

8000-9090-0074~433

41055 5869664
5930817
5944622
5869800
5869664C

MICRO

PNC

CHECK MIF

PNC BANK

CHECK MIF

PURCHASE

CHECK MIF

QUILL CORP

CHECK MIF

PAYROLL

“CH

SERVICES INC

41052 TOTAL

OR FU

41053 TOTAL FOR FU

POWER

41054 TOTAL FOR FU

41055 TOTAL R FU

SUPPLIESD

ST e

SUPPLI

SUPPLIES

COMPUTER

SUPPLIES
COMMUNTICATION

POSTAG

"
POSTAGE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

SUPPLI

SUPPLI

SUPPLIES

TG TC

& MAINT

& MATNTENAD

N

.




D

SN
Pl

Fund:

06/08/2016

06/08/2016
06/08/2016

06/08/2016

06/09/2016

6/09/2016

MIF

MIF

MI

4

1061

CHECK MIF 334(E) TOTAL FOR ¥
94941 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC

94651

CHECK MIF 41061 TOTAL

OR FU

MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES

94650 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
35682 MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES

COMMUNICATIONS

< MIEF 41065 TOTAL FOR FU

WAGES

SRt

PUTY TREASUR

tRICAL WAGES

TREASURFE

S AU R

PUTY

ASST AS

LSSORFICA

-
ASBT

PAYROLL FEES

SOCTAL SECUR 715
PLAN
COMM. CENTER DIRECTOR
CoMM. CE

NT
NT

COMM .

SUPPLIES

ELECTION

ONS/AFFT 727

SUPPLIE

PPLIC

TIONS

QVE AV 7

SUPPLIES E

LECTION

COMMU

[y

N




10:58 AM

(81

Bank Check # Invoice

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
06/064/2016 MIF 410674

28277

Y TREASURER




Check Date

Bank

Che

Fund: 207

05/11/20186

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016
05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/11/201¢6

05/20/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/2016

LAW F

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

40939

40940 2716-228

40955 REIMBUE

40959 51-464841
40963 CLMOQ07466

CLM0OG0746¢6
40965 4 APRIL 2016

40976 2827

40978 4§ 5003050789

333(E) *4

40858+ 1610871
41000 421835

CROSS BLUE

CHECK MIF TOTAL FOR

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS -~ PD

JASON ROBERTS

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

OAKLAND COUNTY

PAUL E BURNS

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASIN

PAYROLL

ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC

BRIGHTON FORD INC

(E) TOTAL FOR ¥

REPATT

RENTAL

SALART
SALARTE
CLER

ICAL

PENS TON
SUPPLIES




Check Date Banl Checlk #

Invoice

Fund: 207 LAW

FORCE

TENT

05/23/2016 M

05/23/2016

05/23/2016 MIF 7
06/01/2016 MIF 41031
06/01/2016 MIP 41032%¢
06/01/2016 MIF 41035
06/01/2016 MIF 41047
06/01/2016 MIE 41053%#
06/01/2016 MIF 41059
06/01/2016 ™I 41060

06/07/2016 MIF

FUND

9764896384

5003069516
5003069516

8245 12 485 004952

34986
35018

EIN # 46-3866775

4436 0370 3002 327
4436 0370 3002 327

SURANCE CO

SLLS FARGO 5IN

CRUTSERS

CHECK MIF 41

TOTAL FOR FU

MI LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

PNC BANK

CHECK MIF 41

353 TOTAL FOR FU

WEX BANK

DISTRICT

~

&

)

PAYROLL

REPA

COMM

REPA
REPA

JUSTI

SUPP

REPA

LAW

LAW

& MAINTENANCE

IR

NANCE

UNIC

(R3S & MAINTENANCE
IRS & MAINTENANCE

[CEOTRAINING FUND #$302

LIES

& MAINTENANCE

T
4P

TO OTHERS

RCEM




06/09/2016

: 58 URSEMENT
User: R
DB: Nort ¢!

Check Date Bank ‘heck #

Invoice

Fund: 207 LAW

ENFORCEME

UND

06/09/2016 M

o
=

I

WA

TRE




Check Date

Banlk

Check

#

Involce

Fund: 216

05/11/2016

05/11/2016

05/20/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/2016
05/23/2016
05/23/2016
05/23/2016
05/23/2016
05/23/201¢6
05/23/2016
05/23/2016
05/23/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/2016
05/23/2016

05/23/2016

MEDICAL

MIF

=
e
i

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIE

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

RESCU

4093

40945

33308

40997

409987

40999

41001

41002

41004

41005

41007

41008

<
—
—

41012

=
s
~J

£

* 4

) *

ik

#

007011521~0001

52145

1610870

2716-227929

01632000988

78497856

INV04819

BOAT SLIP

830074391

00 751981 0001

5178 2024 354

CHECK MIF 333(E) TOTAL FOR

APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT

A\RBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS - FD

CITY OF ANN ARBOR

DELL FINANCIAL SERVICES

EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS

MACTS MARINA

MFE, INC.

MOORE MEDICAL COR

]

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

o

APLES CR

DIT PLAN

THE ACCUMED GROUP

JIING INC

T s

LaON

RIES-PART TIME

CURITY

WAGES

GEAR & ALLOWANCE

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

i

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

TRATR

& DEVELOPMENT

COMPUTER

DISPATCH SERVICES

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

QUIPMENT

SUPPLIE

RADIO REPAIR

3. INSURANCE

SERV




Check Dat

Banik

Fund: 216

05/23/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/201

[oaY

05/23/2016

06/01/2016

06/01/2016

06/01/201

o

06/01/2016

06/01/201¢

06/01/2016

06/07/2016

06/09/2016

06/09/2016

MEDICAL

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIT

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

RESCUE

41023

41053%4

41056

334(B) *#

41065%4

41067*#

CHECK MIF 334 (E)

COMMUNICATIONS

FUEL

COMMUNEIC

SUPPL

UNIFO

MEMRBE

FIRE
FIRE
FIRE
FIRE
FIRE
IRE

PAYROL




06/09/201¢6
User: JEN

DR

Payee Description

SVENTS /COMML

05/11/2016 MIF ASTE

IT OF MI EVENTS/CC TV PROJECT

7471413-138¢

=6 WASTE WNAGEME

06/01/201¢6 MIF

230 DONA




06/09/201¢6
User: JEN
DB: Northfiel

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Descrip

Fund: 287 BUILDING DEPARTM FUND

05/11/2016 MIF 409434 CHARTER
05/11/2016 MIF 40944 CHELSEA PLUMBING
05/11/2016 MIF 40956 4 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES EX
06/01/2016 MIF 41037 MAY 201 DING BONA PL
06/01/2016 MIF 41050 0000002742 PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP BUTLDING INSE 5 261
0000002746 I
CHECK MIF 41050 TOTAL FOR FU
06/08/2016 MIF 41065%# 8245 12 485 008374 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATION

Total for fund 287 BU DEP




Check Date

Bank

Invoice

Fund: 370 PUBLIC
05/11/2016 MIF
05/11/2016

05/11/2016 MIF
05/11/2016 MIE
05/11/2016 MIF
05/11/2016 MIE
05/23/2016

06/01/2016 MIF

06/01/2016

06/01/2016 MIF
06/01/201¢6 MTF
06/09/2016 MIF
06/09/2016 MIF

SAFETY BLDG

409314

40945* %

40948% 4

40962

410334

138>

41057

41065*#

DEBT D

17956
18084

B245 12 485 008374

289601

4693 635 0002 3

671508

1000 0012 0517

4693 635 0002 3

28277

CONSTELL

DTE ENERG

NORTHFIEL

TERMINIX

STATE OF

CHARTER C

CONSUMERS

DTE ENERG

THE DOORS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHECK MIF

WASHTENAW

v

D TOWNSHIP

MICHIGAN

OMMU

ENERGY

Y

INC.

41065

COUNTY

"RE

UTTLITIE

UTILITIES

15
REPAIRS &

CONTRI

UTILITIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN

COMMUNICATION
COMMUNICATION

CHARGEE!

Total for fund 370

CKS - PRIOR




Bank Check # Invoice

e
ERC

Fund: 571 WASTEWATER

05/11/2016 MIF 40930

05/11/2016 MIF 007011521-0002

05/11/2016

288055

05/11/2016 MTE 40938 0416-92886
05/11/2016 MIF 40941 6-229395
05/11/2016 MIP 409434 6245 12 484 007754
05/11/2016 MIF 40945 ¢ 65289601
05/11/2016 MIF 40946 4190
05/11/2016 MIFE 40947 1009
05/11/2016 MIF 40948* 4 E}
7
1
4
0003 8
0007 9
0010 3
0001 2
0004 6
0006 1
2689 463 0016 0
2689 463 0012 9
2689 463 0014 5
05/11/2016 MIF 40951
05/11/2016 MIF 40969 36793
05/11/2016 MIF 409

DER CHEMICAL CORP

408930 TOTAL FOR FU

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI

SALES, INC.

BRIGHTON ANALYTICAL LLC

AUTO PARTS - WWTP

ARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CONSTELLATION ENERGY SERVICE

CORRIGAN OIL CO

D HILL ENVIRONMENTAL

CHECK MIF 40048 TOTAL FOR FU

INC.

OFPERAT

HOSPIT

REPAIRS &

REPAIRE

[

COMMUN

FUEL & MILEAGE

TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT

UTILIT
UTILITI
UTILITIES
UTILIT
UTTLI
UTTILIT

LNANCE

COMMU

301

301




06/09/2016

User:

DR

Check Date

Check # Invoice

SBURSE

Payee

Fund: 571

05/11/2016

05/11/2016
05/11/201¢

05/11/2016

05/20/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/201¢6
05/23/201¢6

05/23/2016

05/23/2016

05/23/2016

06/01/2016

06/01/2016

WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND

40972%4 51035382
51035381
51042465

51042466
40973 32898
40974 508975

MULTIPLE

333(E) 4

41003 50003003

41009 ¢ IN633269

41013 E17144: TRAINING
41016 BR802Z

41017 00 751981 0001
41021 REIMBURSE

410324 8245 12 484 007754
410334 1000 6159 0814

0
1000 0012 4642
1000 0950 4
1000 0950 4356
1000 0850 4588
1000 117

TETRA TECH INC

CHECK MIF 409

'S SERVICE STATION

VIPERSPACE INC,

WARD'S DO IT

PAYROLL

CHECK MIF 333(E) TOTAL FOR F

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SER

MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS

MWEA

SIGNATURE FORD

STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

TIMOTHY HARDESTY

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CONSUMERS BENERGY

ENGINEER

REPA & MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS &
&

SUPPLT

COMMUNICATION

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

TRAINT & DEVELOPMENT

EQUIPMENT

o
js2)

INSBURANCE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

COMMUN

b




06/09/201¢
User: JEN

DB: Northfi

Check Date

1t

eld

Bank

Check #

Invoice

FELEEILON

ATE

IEMENT

Fund: 571

06/01/2016

06/01/2016

06/01/2016

06/01/2016

06/07/2016

WASTEWATER

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

MIF

'FT-TINDICATES

"#T~-INDICATE

41038

41040 #

41051

410544

334(E) *#

CHECK DIS

TREATMENT ¥

1000
1000

2689

2689

2689
2689
2689
2689
2689
2689
2689
2689
3146

"

0000

UND
117 3
0950 4497
CHECK MIF 41033
562 7 DTE ENERGY
463 0016 O
463 0006 1
463 0004 €
4673 2
562 0001 1
463 0011 1
055 0001 ¢
463 0015 2
463 0017 8
463 0014 5
792 0001 9
CHE
-3319-1 DTE ENERGY

4436 0370 3004 071 PNC BANK
0370 3004 071

4436

TOTAL

FOR FU

SCKMIF 41038 TOTAL FOR FU

CHECK MIF 41051 TOTAL FOR FU

8000-9090~0074-433 PURCHASE POWER

TRIBUT

ED

CHECK DISTRIBUTED

PAYROLL

SCK MIF 334(E

AN ONE FUND

)

TOTAL FOR F

- ALL FUNDS

THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

UTILI
UTILI
UTILI
UTILI
UTILI
UTILT
UTILITI
UTILIT
UTILITI
UTILITI
UTILITI
UTILITI

UTILITI

UNIFORD
REPAIRS

POSTAGE

SEWER -
PAYROLL

for fund 571

e
BS

ES

P
o

v e
3

S

S/GEAR & ALL
& MAINTENANCE

SUPERINENDENT
FULL-TIME WAGES
FICA

ON

FEE

)i

301

301




Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Street, Whirmore Lake, MI 48189

William E. Wagner, Jr. Fire: 734-449-2385 e Fax: 734-449.2521 Timothy Greene
Director of Public Police: 734-449-9911 » Fax: 734-449-0511 Lientenant
Safery/Fire Chief Police Operations

www.rwp.northfield. mi.us

May 2016
Northfield Township Fire Department

Statistical Report

Responses May 2016:
Responses May 2015:
Total to Date 2016:
Fire Calls: 13
Structure Fires
Vehicle Fire
Fire Alarms
Outside fire
Other

Emergency Medical Calls: 38
Chest Pain
Difficulty Breathing
Unconscious/Cardiac Arrest
Diabetic/ Seizure
Trauma
CVA
Abdominal pain
Other

Motor Vehicle Accidents: 6
Injury Crashes
Unknown
Pin In

59
54
265

w w w o uwm

Ut p2 N B U

W W

“We practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect”



Public Service calls: 2
Electrical wire down
Fuel Spill
Carbon Monoxide Alarm
Trees down
Animal Rescue

OO 0O - O

Lock out
Mutual Aid Given: 2
Green Oak 1 structure fire
Ann Arbor Twp station coverage

Mutual Aid Received: 1
Green Oak, Lyon Twp, South Lyon Ann Arbor Twp 1
Salem and Superior Twp. Structure Fire

Responses in hamlet area: 36
Responses in rural area: 21
Responses outside the township: 2
Average response time for the month: 6:30

;i‘% ;;:W«/WW‘ 5//;/;“{{/;%/_&”"
¥ e

H

William Wagner



Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Streetr, Whirmore Lake, MI 48189

William E. Wagner, Jr. Fire: 734-449-2385 « Fax: 734-449-2521 Timothy Greene
Director of Public Police: 734-449-9911 ¢ Fax: 734-449-0511 Lieutenant
Safety/Fire Chief Police Operations

www.twp.northfield. mius

June 2016
Director of Public Safety
Board Communication

1. Fire department activity for May: Significant calls for May were the following. In
Northfield Township we had a structure fire in the 4800 block of Five Mile. There
were no injuries but there was significant damage. The fire appears to have started in
the hot tub on the back patio. We assisted Green Oak fire with a structure fire on
Whitmore Lake Rd. We also covered Ann Arbor Twp. fire department while they
assisted Superior Twp. with a structure fore.

2. Fire Department training for May: Our fire department training for the month of
May consisted of a joint training with Ann Arbor Twp on Railroad safety. We also
had a refresher training on the department boat.

3. Staffing issues in the Fire Department: [ finally have a meeting scheduled with the
union on options for staffing within the fire department.

4. Fourth of July Activities: We are finalizing details for all Fourth of July activities.
The School will host a carnival at the middle school from June 30" through July 4.
The fireworks will be July 2" at dusk. The 5/10 run and splash and dash will be July
27 also. Lastly, the parade will be on the Fourth of July starting on Barker Rd and
finishing at the Public Safety Building.

5. MDOT/ US 23 project: We met with MDOT on May 16™. At this meeting MDOT
disclosed some of their plans for next year’s US 23 “Flex route” project. At this meeting
they advised that they would be closing all maintenance crossovers in the project area.

We expressed our concern over this as it will increase response times in some areas by up
to five minutes. We will probably be discussing some additional automatic mutual aid
with Ann Arbor Township as this will also have a significant impact on their response
times as well. Also discussed at the meeting were the detour routes planned for during
construction. Needless to say driving in Northfield Township next yvear will be extremely
challenging. More to come.

33

“We practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP POLICE
DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

MAY 2016



MAY 2016 MONTHLY REPORT

Calls For Service 433
Arrests 10
Mutual Aid Assistance To Other Departments Inside the Township 8
Mutual Aid Assistance To Other Departments Outside the Township' 9
A‘Iérage Response Fime N . S 57

NOTES & FACTS FROM THE DEPARTMENT

¢ DATA: 64 % of total complaints answered were in the hamlet area and 36 % were handled throughout
the rest of the Township.

e TRAINING:

FORMAL - Ofc. M. Jensen — Domestic Violence
Ofcs. Roberts, King, Paquette, & Howe — Emergency Vehicle Operations
Reserve Ofc. S. Francoeur — Completion of Reserve Academy
Reserve Ofc. R. Berkey - Emergency Vehicle Operations

e EVENTS OF SIGNIFICANCE:

BREAKING & ENTERING

On May 4, three local businesses on Barker Rd were broken into, or an attempt was made to do so.
Officers responded and developed a suspect, whom they located and arrested on several felony
charges. The prosecutor’s office authorized three felony charges on the subject and court
proceedings are pending at this time.

FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT

On May 13, a report of an unknown crash came in on Six Mile Rd near Whitmore Lake Rd. The
officer arrived on scene to find an unoccupied vehicle that was submerged in about 12 of water. A
passerby stopped and advised the officer that he saw the driver on foot walking toward Main Street.
The officer located the driver, who had a laceration to his head. The driver advised the officer that
he had sustained this injury from a cell phone charger striking him in the head while he was
swinging it. The driver was detained for further questioning and ultimately turned his keys over to
the officer. The vehicle was impounded and the driver was issued a citation for Failure to Report a
Crash,

BREAKING & ENTERING

On May 16, officers responded to an address on Lincoln Drive for a Breaking & Entering complaint.
The homeowners advised that sometime during the morning hours while they were away, an
unknown subject had entered their home through a window and had stolen cash, jewelry and
prescription medications. The responding officer investigated at the scene and the case remains open
at this time,



FLEE & ELUDE

On May 23, officers on routine patrol attempted to affect a traffic stop on a vehicle on Six Mile Rd
for Driving on Suspended License. The vehicle pulled into a driveway and the driver immediately
ran from the vehicle. Officers chased the suspect and he ran into a house. Officers made entry into
the house and located the suspect hiding in a closet. Officers ordered him out at gunpoint. The
suspect was not following verbal commands from the officers and the officers were forced to use
their taser to get him to comply. He was then taken into custody. As officers were impounding the
vehicle, they located alcohol inside the passenger compartment. The passenger admitted that it was
hers and was issued a citation for Open Intoxicants in a Motor Vehicle. Some prescription meds
were also taken as evidence. The case was submitted to the prosecutor and two charges were
authorized.



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date

Agency: NR

1302
1313
1380
2202
2203
2309
2606
2609
2674
2693
2901
2902
2905
4877
5275
5707
8013
C2899
C2830
C2931
C2933
C2934
C2935
C3010
C3020
C3050
C3101
C3145
C3155
C3170
C3205
C3208
C3215
C3250
C3255
C32862
C3299
C3310
C3312
C3316
C3318
C3324
C3326
C3328
C3329

Agg/Fel Assault - Family - Other Weapon-Domestic
Assault/ Battery/Simple (Incl Domestic and Police Officer
Telephone Used for Harassment, Threats

B&E - Burglary - Forced Entry - Residence - Home Invasion
B&E - Burglary - Forced Entry - Non-Residence
Larceny - From Yards (Grounds Surrounding a Building)
Non-Sufficient Funds Checks

Identity Theft

Fraud (Larceny) by Conversion

Uttering and Publishing Check

Damage to Property - Business Property - MDOP
Damage to Property - Private Property - MDOP
Damage to Property - Private Property - MDOP With Explosives
Fleeing or Eluding Police (Penal Code)

Possession of Firearm in Commission of Crime
Trespass (Other)

Accident, Failed to Report

Juvenile - All Other

License / Title / Registration

DWLS OPS License Suspended / Revoked

Vehicle Registration - Improper / Expired

Vehicle Insurance - None / Expired

DWLS 2nd OPS License Suspended / Revoked
Felony Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency)
Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency)
Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction
Acc, Single Motor Vehicle

Property Damage Traffic Crash PDA

Personal Injury Traffic Crash PIA

Private Property Traffic Crash

Sudden Death - Natural

Death Investigation - Cause Unknown

Adult Suicide

Mental Health Call

Occupational Injuries

Hospice Death

Welfare Check

Family Trouble

Neighborhood Trouble

Lost Property

Found Praperty

Suspicious Circumstances

Suspicious Vehicles

Suspicious Persons

Intelligence Information

6/8/16 1:47 PM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date

5/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

1

1
1
1
2
1
3
1
2
1
1
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
1
3
1
8
3
1
1
1
1
4
1
2
4
1
2
1
6
7
8
3
1

Page 1 of 3



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
5/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

C3330 Assist Other Law Enforcement Agency

2
C3331 Assist Medical 7
C3332 Assist Fire Department 8
C3333 Assist Motorist 8
C3334 Assist Other Govt Agency 2
C3336 Assist Citizen 15
C3337 Assist Citizen - Vehicle Lockout 5
C3345 Accidental Property Damage 2
C3355 Civil Matter - Other 8
C3702 Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard 8
C3704 Traffic Complaint / Abandoned Auto 1
C3707 Vehicle Release 3
C3708 Traffic Complaint / Private Impound 2
C3728 Traffic Complaint / Parking Complaint 1
C3799 Miscellaneous Traffic Complaint 2
C3803 Animal Barking Dog 2
C3804 Animal Complaint 6
C3808 Animal Bite / Scratch 7
C3812 Animal Pick-up - Alive 1
C3814 Animal Pick-up - Dead 1
C3902 Burglary Alarm 3
C4040 Hazardous Traffic Citation 4
C4041 Speeding Citation 20
C4046 Disobey Stop Sign Citation 1
C4047 Disobey Traffic Signal Citation 2
C4051 Wrong Way-One Way St. Citation 1
C4094 Open Hazardous Citations 1
C4105 Equipment Citation 3
C4307 Drove W/Expired Ops 1
C4313 Veh Reg Impr/Expired Citation 1
C4314 Veh Ins None/Expired Citation 1
C5015 Single Family Dwelling Fire 1
L3501 911 Hang Up - NR 4
L3503 Opened in Error - NR 2
L3504 PBT Station - NR 6
1.3507 Fingerprints - NR 1
L3508 Ticket Sign Off - NR 2
L3509 Loud Party - NR 2
L3512 Vin Inspection - NR 2
L3514 Warrant Pick Up - NR 1
L3515 Special Detail - NR 1
13526 False Alarm - NR 13
L3530 Wires Down - NR 1
L3532 Range Firearms - NR 1
L3535 GUN Permit, Applications, CCW Permits - NR 25

6/8/16 1:47 PM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 2 of 3



CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
5/1/2016 12:00:00 AM - 5/31/2016 12:00:00 AM

L3538 Property/Vacation Check - NR 1
L3540 Child Safety Seat Inspection - NR
L3542 BOL - NR 10
L3546 Trespass Notice Served - NR 1
L3550 Speed Sign Detail - NR 7
1.3551 Sex Offender Registration/Verification - NR 1
L3552 Traffic Stop - NR 59
L3556 Blocked Drive - NR 1
L3557 Check Person - NR 2
L3568 Local Records Check - NR 3
L3569 Assist Other Police Agency - Inside Northfield - NR 8
L3570 Assist Other Police Agency - Outside Northfield - NR 9
L3571 Disorderly Person - NR 2
L3597 Non Terminal - NR 31
14598 Information - NR 1
L6701 Follow Up - NR 2
Sum: 433

6/8/16 1:47 PM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 3 of 3



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

6/8/2016 1:56:21 PM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of May ORt: MI8196400
Classification May/2016 | May/2018 | % Chang

09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0o 0 o -
09002  NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09004  JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 0 -
09005 DEATH INVOLVING USE OF FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 0 0 -
09006  IN-CUSTODY DEATH 0 0 -
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 -
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 -
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11006  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 -
11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 0 0 -
12000 ROBBERY 0 0 -
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 4 -75.0%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 1 2 -50.0%
13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 2 -50.0%
20000 ARSON 0 0 -
21000 EXTORTION 0 0 -
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 5 2 150.0%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 0 2 -100.0%
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 -
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 -
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 0 2 -100.0%
23004 LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 0 0 -
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 0 10 -100.0%
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 1 -100.0%
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 3 0 -
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 2 -100.0%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 -100.0%
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 -
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 -
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 1 1 0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 1 -100.0%
26003  FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 0 0 -
26004 FRAUD -WELFARE FRAUD 0 0 -
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 -
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 2 1 100.0%
26008 FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 0 -
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department OGakfand County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 1 of 4

ORl: MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

6/8/2016 1:56:21 PM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of May ORI MI8196400

Clagsificatdon May/2016 May/2015 % Change
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 1 5 -80.0%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 6 7 -14.3%
30001 RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 0 0 -
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 2 -100.0%
30003 RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 -
30004 ORGANIZED RETAIL FRAUD 0 0 -
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 0 1 ~100.0%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 1 0%
36001 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -BLOOD/AFFINITY 0 0 -
36002 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 0 -
37000 OBSCENITY 0 0 -
39001  GAMBLING- BETTING/WAGERING 0 0 -
39002 GAMBLING- OPERATING/PROMOTINGIASSISTING 0 0 -
39003 GAMBLING -EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 -
39004 GAMBLING -SPORTS TAMPERING 0 0 -
40001  COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
40002 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
40003  HUMAN TRAFFICKING - PURCHASING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
51000 BRIBERY 0 0 -
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 1 0 -
52002 WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 0 0 -
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 -
64001 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS 0 0 -
64002 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE 0 0 -
72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 0 -
Total for Group A 120 129 -51.1%
01000 SOVEREIGNTY 0 0 -
02000  MILITARY 0 0 -
03000  IMMIGRATION 0 0 -
09003 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE -VEHICLE/BOAT 0 0 -
14000  ABORTION 0 0 .
22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 -
22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 -
26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 2 0 -
36003 PEEPING TOM o 0 -
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER g 1 -100.0%
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 -
38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 -
38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 .
41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 0 -
41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 -
42000 DRUNKENNESS 0 0 -

Report: CLEAR-008
Page 2 of 4

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS
ORI Mig196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

6/8/2016 1:56:21 PM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of May ORI M(8196400

ClassHication May/agis May/201s % Change
>48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 1 1 0%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 -
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 0 3 -100.0%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 -
53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 -
54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 -
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 0 2 -100.0%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 2 -100.0%
56000 CIVIL RIGHTS 1] 0 -
57001 TRESPASS 2 0 -
57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 -
58000 SMUGGLING 0 0 -
59000 ELECTION LAWS 0 0 -
60000 ANTITRUST 0 0 -
61000 TAX/REVENUE 0 0 -
62000 CONSERVATION 0 0 -
63000 VAGRANCY 0 0 -
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 0 -
73000 MISCELLANEQUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 -
75000 SOLICITATION 0 0 -
77000 CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 -
Total for Group B 17 41 ~44.4%
2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 1 1 0%
2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 9 9 0%
3000 WARRANTS 6 3 100.0%
3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 13 12 8.3%
3200 SICK 7 INJURY COMPLAINT 15 12 25.0%
3300 MISCELLANEQUS COMPLAINTS 97 103 -5.8%
3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 1 -100.0%
3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 196 184 6.5%
3600 SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 -
3700 MISCELLANEQUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 17 12 41.7%
3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 17 10 70.0%
3300 ALARMS 3 1 200.0%
Total for Group C 1721 1796 7:5%
2700 LOCAL ORDINANCES - GENERIC 0 0 -
4000 HAZARDGUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 31 23 34.8%
4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 3 3 0%
4200 PARKING CITATIONS 0 1 -100.0%
4300 LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 3 0 -
4400 WATERCRAFT CITATIONS 0 0 -
4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 1 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 3 of 4

ORIl MIS196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

6/8/2016 1:56:21 PM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of May ORE: MI8196400
Classification Mayi201s May/20158 % Change
4600  LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 0 0 -
4700  COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CITATIONS 0 0 -
4800  LOCAL ORDINANCE WARNINGS 0 0 -
4500  TRAFFIC WARNINGS 0 1 -100.0%

Total for Group D 209 185 35.7%

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 1 0 -
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
Total for Group E 1 1 “
6000 MISCELLANEQUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 0 2 -100.0%
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 0 0 -
6200 ARREST ASSIST 0 0 -
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 2 1 100.0%
Total for Group F 10 10 =33.3%

Total for All Groups 443 435 1.8%

Report: CLEAR-008
Page 4 of 4

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS
ORE  MIB196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF



600

500

400

300

200 -

100

499

2015 VS. 2016
Calls for Service

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN JUL

AUG

SEP

ocT

NOV

DEC

w2016
w2015




2016

Speed
Hazardous
Non-Hazardous
Parking
Eu,:.::n
Waiveable Viol. Issued

: TOTAL

2015

Speed
Hazardous
Non-Hazardous
Parking
Warning
Waiveable

TOTAL

JAN
12

11
37

76

JAN

5
15
0

56

18
120

FEB
33

.

115

FEB

_—

9

19

0
22
29

112

MAR
34

11

-

0
31
16

MAR

9
29

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS SUMMARY

JANUARY 1, 2016 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016
APR

41
7

136

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC
5 W SR :
9

0
70
15
88 B0 0 O S5 0 0 850

JANUARY 1, 2015 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2015

APR
R

2

15
113

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OoCT NOV DEC
AR —

3
o
0
36
13

’% T S————

Note: Waiveable citations are: Defective Equipment; No Operator's License on Person and No Registration

YTD
142
42

. 63

261

568

YTD

166
28
85

253
98
630



TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TYPE
MAY 2016




NUMBER OF TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BY MONTH
2016 vs. 2015

250

206

200

150

w2016
W 2015

100

50 -

0O 0 0 o0 000 00 0 0 0 0 O

T T 1 T ¥ ]

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC




2016
Court
Complaint Investigation
R
Training
Short Shift
Administrative
Special Detail

Holiday

TOTAL
2016 - TOTAL
2015 - TOTAL

2016

Sick
Comp
Vacation
Holiday
PTO
Onrm_‘

TOTAL

JAN
24,75
35

10

2.5

96
139.75

JAN
139.75

1355

JAN
0
21
0
20

W,,;,,,,me

0
179

MAR

FEB
65 95
15 30.25
0 0
0 0
87 83
3 0.5
0 3
48 23
146 149.25
FEB MAR
146 149.25
13425 | 90.75
FEB MAR
100 | 27.25
19 9.5
36 128
10 10
104.5 | 74.75
12 24
2815 2735

OVERTIME SUMMARY

APR
9
22.25

149

APR
149
104.5

APR
0
43
96
0
90.25
104
333.25

OVERTIME BY TYPE
MAY  JUN JUL
17.75 : :
18.25

0

10

20

0.5

0

a4

TI0SE RO £ S

2015 VS. 2016

MAY  JUN JUL
110.5 0 0
;Y

EMPLOYEE TIME OFF

MAY JUN JuL
20
48
0
8
99
160

1357 50 i

**Other - Injury/Leave for employee during this month (Worker's Comp)

AUG

AUG

0

AUG

SEP

SEP

SEP

oCT

Qcr

ocT

NOV

NOV

NOV

0

o

1402.25



160

14925 149 OVERTIME SUMMARY

140

120

100

m 2016
m 2015

80

60

40

20

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC




2016

Training
Patrol
Crime Prevention
Special Events/Detail
Water Patrol
Administrative

~ TOTAL

JAN

16.75

o o ©

19.75 -

MAR

31.25

o o O

31.25

APR

oo oo R o
EY

MAY

44.5

5.75

50.25

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

OcT

NOV

DEC

0

YTD
153
5.75

161.75



Page |1

JAMES E. COX
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY
11500 LEMEN ROAD WHITMORE LAKE MICHIGAN
PHONE 734-449-4159

To: Northfield Township Board of Trustees
From: Tim Hardesty Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Date: June 8%, 2616

Subject:  May 2016 Monthly Report

5/1/16:
5/5/16:

5/9/16:

5/11/16:
5/12/16:
5/12/16:
5/13/16:
5/16/16:
5/18/16:
5/18/16:
5/19/16:
5/23/16:
5/24/16:

5/31/16:

Pulled pump #2 at Elmcrest pump station because of rags.

Repaired lawn and seeded grass from garbage truck damage.

Removed sections of bad sidewalk and prepped for new pouring new cement.
Removed section of bad drive and prepped for pouring new cement.
Repaired leak in filter building backflow preventer piping.

Call back for primary wet well high level alarm.

Poured new cement sidewalk and section of drive/parking area.

Worked with UIS on calibration of plant equipment.

Prepped the treatment plant drive for cold patching.

Started cold patching bad spots in drive.

Finished cold patching drive.

Marking force main and air relief manholes along expressway for MDOT.
Call back for high level alarm at East Shore #1 pump station.

Plugged sewer call at 11749 Lisa Dr. The problem was in the homeowners’ line.



May 2015 Daily Average Flow
May 2016 Daily Average Flow

Maximum May Daily Flow 2015
Maximum May Daily Flow 2016

Minimuam May Daily Flow 2015
Minimum May Daily Flow 2016

6 — Month Average Flow
12 — Month Average Flow

Total Gallons Treated May 2015
Total Gallons Treated May 2016

Rainfall (inches) May 2015
Rainfall (inches) May 2016

Connections / Tap-ins’ to system
Miss Dig Staking’s

Overtime hours for the month

J54MGD
JISMGD

1.279MGD
S99MGD

H656MGD
S1TMGD

J1ZMGD
H699MGD

23,384,000MG
24,763,000MG

4.98”
2.03”

Page |2



Northfield Township Community Center
Monthly Report
May 2016
Tami Averill, Director

May Overview

The Senior Nutrition program continues to run smoothly. We have 76
registered seniors, with 12 to 20 attending on a daily basis. Lunches are
served on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays at 12:15p.m.

| continue to search for volunteer drivers so we can get the home-delivered
meals started. There are currently 3 people going through the background check
process. We are still in need of at least 1 -2 more drivers. Trying to get enough
volunteers so that no one will have to commit to more than one or two days per
week.

THANK YOU to our Senior Lunch Volunteers — Sue Addy, Russ Hall, Linda
Hartley, Debbie Leibert, Keith Matz, Karen Neigebauer, Donn Sleek,

Ann Thompson, and Curtis Ward. They, along with our Sr. Nutrition Program
Assistant, Amber Barsegian, do a wonderful job and keep things running
smoothly.

A big thank you to our volunteers — Denise Creque, Ruth Hague, Linda Hartley,
Cindy Hogston, Betty Jones, Alyssa Jones, Laura Misko, Donn Sleek, Ann
Thompson, and Curtis Ward - for the work they contributed in May. Their hard
work is always appreciated and helps to keep the Center running smoothly.

We have lost several members of our senior family this spring — June Barnhart,
Linda Dellabaugh, Walter Handzlik, and Donna Rutledge. They will all be deeply
missed by everyone here. June Barnhart's family asked that memorial donations
be made to the Community Center to be used to further our library room with
shelving and book purchases. These donations are truly appreciated.

Program Evaluation

a. On Going Services
Lisa Abrams and Peg Merica continue to offer reflexology sessions and
therapeutic foot baths on Tuesday and Thursday afternoons and Wednesday
evenings.

Dr. Anthony Mastrogiacomo from South Lyon Foot & Ankle Specialists continues
to offer senior foot care once a month. His next visit will be June 30.

The Medical Loan Closet continues to be available to the community. Six items
were loaned in May. We continue to ask for donations of wheelchairs, 4-wheeled
walkers with seats, and shower benches. We received donations of 2 shower
benches. a shower seat, several walkers, crutches, and a cane in May.

The Regency continues to send a Registered Nurse on the 2nd Tuesday of each
month to do blood pressure screenings. They had 6 people in May.

b Classes



Chair Yoga (5 participants/week) and Exercise with Becky (8-12 participants/
week) continue on Tuesdays. Becky also has between 8 and 12 participants in
her Thursday class.

Tai Chi class continued with 4 students. MAH Fitness begins a new session on
May 5 with 3 students.

Gentle Yoga has 12 registered participants. Gentle Energy Exercises currently
has 4 people participating. Zumba Gold class for seniors and beginners currently
has 4 ladies participating.

Acrylic Painting for Beginners had 4 students for their May session. My thanks to
instructor, Joyce Cantalini, for continuing to provide this class offering for us.
The students love the class and are creating some beautiful paintings.

Our multi-talented Mah Jongg instructor, Phyllis Lindblade, started a new
Primitive Rug Hooking class. She currently has 3 enthusiastic students fearning
this historic art form that is done with strips of wool fabric rather than yarn. They
are creating some very lovely and colorful pieces.

On-Going Activities
Pinochle continues every Tuesday and Thursday afternoon. Attendance
has been consistent at 8 to 12 players per day each week.

Mah Jongg Mondays continue to be popular. Eight people are currently
participating, and stay well beyond the scheduled time each week.

The Knit, Crochet, Craft group continues to meet every Friday afternoon.
4-6 people attended each week during May.

The Whitmore Lake Portrait Group remains steady with their participation. Tento
twelve artists attend each week. The art gallery that showcases their art
continues to be popular with our guests. Selections are changed out
approximately every two months.

The Chamber of Commerce continues to hold their monthly meetings here on the
first Wednesday of each month.

Both the Morning Kiwanis and the Evening Kiwanis continue to hold their regular
meetings and Board meetings at the Community Center.

The Lost Voices Board of Directors also holds their monthly meetings here on the
first Thursday evening of each month.

The Living Water Site Committee is currently meeting at the Center on a bi-
weekly basis.

Special Events

“Karaoke Night at the Community Center,” continued in May, with 12 people in
attendance.

Nine people attended ‘Pizza & a Movie” on May 20 and enjoyed a pizza dinner
and “The Muppets Most Wanted.”



Fourteen seniors participated in a trip to the Older Person’s Commission in
Rochester on May 13. They enjoyed a luncheon and an original musical theater
performance put on by the OPC’s “650 Players.”



Managers Report, June 2016

Van Curler Property

According to the proposal, the environmental and soil boring analysis should be ready for
review at the next board meeting, June 28" In addition, on the agenda for Tonight is
discussion and possible voting on whether the board wishes to finance the property, and
how you want to handle that financing. Iam recommending an installment purchase
contract as opposed to a bond issue. More information is detailed in my memo in
tonight’s packet.

Regarding a survey, we are requesting an ALTA survey as opposed to a boundary survey.
An ALTA survey shows improvements, easements, rights-of-way and other elements
impacting land ownership, while a boundary survey shows just the boundaries of the
property. The purchase agreement provides for the sellers to pay for a boundary survey.
As part of our due diligence, we are going to pay for the difference.

If you are satisfied with the environmental, soil boring analysis, survey and have made a
determination on financing, I would recommend scheduling closing.

Downtown Planning Group

The Downtown Planning Group has met twice. The group is excited about their work
and represents a very good cross-section of individuals, most of which are new to getting
involved in Township planning. I truly believe that the work that comes out of the group
will be valuable and hope that the Board of Trustees uses the plan they create as a road
map / model for future downtown revitalization.

Parks and Recreation

The Community Garden is almost up and running. In fact, it should be running by the
time of the board meeting. We have beds built, a water tank, soil, and wood chips on
site. It is my hope that this site becomes a gathering point and a great example of
community togetherness / beautification. Once the garden is up and running, most of the
management / administration will be turned over to the gardeners.

Board Room Construction

The board room is mostly complete, with the exception of doors, which will be installed
shortly. Hopefully, you all find the acoustics, air quality and general condition of room
to be much improved. I am proud of the finished product.

FEMA

Over a year ago, we submitted letters to FEMA to be included in the Community Rating
System. We finally received notice of our scheduled Community Assistance Visit, which
is the first step in getting enrolled in the program. That meeting is scheduled for June
29" It will include all the individuals involved in flood plain regulations and permitting.
[ will provide an update on how the visit went and a timeline of when we can expect to be



enrolled in the program. Please recognize that any timeline with respect to this program
is a bit of a shot in the dark.

Arvin Sango
Arvin Sango has received site plan approval for their building on North Territorial. They

have requested tax abatement, and previously the board recommended a 10 to 12 year
abatement schedule. In your packets are the various documents to this effect and a
schedule showing an approximate value of the abatement.

Non Motorized Path

We have sent drawings to the county on the board’s decision for the Non-Motorized path
and what that would look like. We are awaiting their determination and what
improvements they will ultimately pay for out of the grant. As soon as [ have some
direction from the county, I will call a closed session for discussion.

Main Street Path

The main street path is moving along. The RFP will be issued shortly, contractors will be
selected in July, and award will happen in July / August time frame. Construction should
begin in September. As a side note, no general fund dollars was used in this project. We
are using existing and future CDBG allocated funds.

pectfully Submitted
| ’;/
?‘zé&iﬁ’ﬁ/ / ’

oward Fink, Township Manager




HITY PLAKNNING

MEMO

TO: Board of Trustees
Northfield Township

FROM: Sally Hodges, AICP, Senior Vice President
McKenna Associates

SUBJECT: Presentation on 6/14/16 re. Proposed Process for Public Input and Planning for
Township-Owned Waterfront Site

DATE: June 7, 2016

At your request, we are preparing a short presentation regarding planning and ideas for the Van
Curler parcels, and will be in attendance at your June 14" meeting. This is a very exciting parcel of
land at the major gateway into Whitmore Lake and the Township. Carefully planned and designed,
this site can help create a vibrant community image, and include features that will enhance and
benefit both the community as a whole and the downtown. The site has tremendous potential for
public and private use and partnerships.

We are considering a variety of processes to most effectively engage multiple sectors of the public,
boards and commissions, relevant agencies, and others in the planning for the site, and will share our
recommended process with you Tuesday night.

The presentation will also include some concrete examples from other communities that are, or have
managed planning and development of large parcels of land, including several waterfront
communities. We will outline how they did it and what were some of the “lessons learned”. And of
course, we will provide fee estimates to assist you with various aspects of the planning process.

We look forward to meeting with you on June 14,

HEADGUARTERS |
WERST Mg an




RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

TOWNSHIP OF NORTHFIELD
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Northfield,
County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, held on the 14th day of June, 2016, at 7:00 p.m.,
Eastern Daylight Time.

PRESENT:  Members

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Act 198, Public Acts of Michigan, 1974, as
amended (“Act 198”), the Township Board is authorized to establish one or more industrial
development districts within the geographical boundaries of the Township of Northfield, County
of Washtenaw, State of Michigan (the "Township"); and

WHEREAS, Arvin Sanglo has requested the establishment of an industrial development
district in the Township, more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a
part hereof (the “District™); and

WHEREAS, written notice has been given to all owners of real property located within
the proposed District, as required by Act 198; and

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2016, after due and legal notice, a public hearing was held at
which the owners of all real property within the proposed District and other residents and
taxpayers within the boundaries of the Township were afforded an opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board deems it to be in the public interest to establish the
District as proposed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED THAT:

1. Establishment of Industrial Development District. The land described on Exhibit
A be and hereby is established as proposed as an Industrial Development District pursuant to the
provisions of Act 198 and such District is hereby designated as the “955 E. North Territorial
Road Industrial Development District™.




provisions of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

2 Repealer. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

AYES: Members

NAYS: Members

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Angela Westover
Township Clerk

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by
the Township Board of the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at
a regular meeting held on June 14, 2016, and that said meeting was conducted and public notice
of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being
Act 267. Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting were kept and will
be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Angela Westover
Township Clerk

Bt



EXHIBIT A

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE
OF MICHIGAN, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

Situated in the Township of Northfield, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan

Beginning at the East 4 corner of Section 20, Town 1 South, Range 6 East, Northfield Township, Washtenaw
County, Michigan; Thence South 01 degrees 28°30” West 665.26 feet along the East line of said Section 20;
Thence North 71 degrees 11° 057 West 573.37 feet along the centerline of North Territorial Road (120 feet
proposed); Thence North 18 degrees 48 557 East 179.85 feet along the centerline of Jomar Drive; Thence
continuing 221.03 feet along said centerline and the arc of a circular curve to the left, radius 450. 00 feet, chord
bearing North 04 degrees 44’ 38" East 218.82 feet; Thence North 79 degrees 157 157 East 492.39 feet to the place
of beginning, being part of the Southeast /4 of said Section 20.

SUbJLCI to and together with a private road easement described as: Commencing at the East 4 corner of Section 20,
Town 1 South, Range 6 East, Northfield Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan; Thence South 01 degrees 28°
307 West 607 40 feet along the East Line of said Section 20; Thence North 71 degrees 117 057 West 504.64 feet
along the North proposed 60 foot right-of-way line of North Territorial Road (120 feet proposed) for a plau of
beginning; Thence continuing North 71 degrees 11° 057 West 100.00 feet; Thence North 18 degrees 48" 557 East
73 34 feet; Thence North 27 degrees 32° 53” East 94.53 feet; Thence 344.88 feet along the arc of a non- -tangential
circular curve to the left, radius 417.00 feet, chord bearing North 11 degrees 20” 20” West 335.14 feet; Thence
North 35 degrees 017 577 West 83.63 feet; Thence 402.90 feet along the arc of a non-tangential circular curve to the

right, radius 75.00 feet, chord bearing North 54 degrees 58’ 037 East 66.00 feet; Thence South 35 degrees 01 577
kast 83.63 feet; icnu 405.13 feet aIOIW the arc of a non-tangential circular curve to the right, radius 483.00 feet,
chord bearing South 11 degrees 00° 117 East 393.36 feet; Thence South 07 degrees 157 48” West 97.19 feet;
Thence South 18 dcmccs 487 557 West 73.34 feet to the place of beginning, being part of the East ¥z of said Section
20.

Parcel 1D: B-02-20-100-020

Street Address: 955 East Territorial Rd., Northfield



MUETIEAAY

AT S e

oy

e

ok ANV

117484

s

10.0

PARCEL D
7 ACRES

W X
7 5.24 ACRL

“f BT 1o [

)

SES TG N

OB

@

TRtBY

WEAE 1w f”’””“’“";;&
e S
%@g
% SHEETS W ]
. PARCEL £ e ;

1

Vs
L s

[7 00 ey

PARCEL ©
010 ACRES

TETW

RO )

3688

4

el v
TEEZ

e VE R LASE
< tha niteon

~EASTUREWT FUR

N, 6.10 ACRES

T
8781

Teegra ssw
s

8w

FARCEL B

BORESE AnD EURESS

A0 ¢

5184
28834

SO AW

ST S8 58w




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Budget

Dear Township Board,

Attached is the Budget for the Upcoming fiscal year. Rick has put together a synopsis that covers any
changes from previous years. The budget includes a 3% cost of living increase and some merit based raises
for employees.

With respect to raises, as follows is a breakdown of the administrative employees and respective
raises.

Current

Hourly %
Name Wage Raise Increase
Tammy Averill $20.25 50.61 3%
Mary Bird $19.00 $0.57 3%
Pam Boegler $21.21 $0.63 3%
Jennifer Carlisle
{Part Time) $17.00 50.51 3%
Dawn Samfilippo
(Part Time) $15.00 $16.50 9%
Cristina Wilson $16.25 $19.00 15%
Rick Yeager $53.80 $1.61 3%

ectfu ly Submltted

{/ % @éf@j

/ Howard Fink, Townshlp Manager




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

Northfield Township Board
Howard Fink

6/9/2016

Establishment of IDD District

Dear Township Board,

Today you are voting on the establishment of the Industrial Development District for the benefit
of Arvin Sango. We have notified all the taxing jurisdictions of this action. While you are not voting on
the actual abatement schedule yet, its good practice to ensure that your recommendation of 10 to 12
year abatement still stands. | am recommending a 10 year abatement schedule. In your packet are
the minutes from when you made that recommendation and a spreadsheet showing estimates of what
such a abatement is worth to the applicant. Please let me know if you have questions or need
additional impact information prior to the meeting.

Howard Fink, Township Manager




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board

Minutes

August 25, 2015

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.M. by Supervisor

Engstrom at 8350 Main Street.
PLEDGE

Supervisor Engstrom led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marilyn Engstrom, Supervisor Present
Angela Westover, Clerk Present
Kathy Braun, Treasurer Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Present
Jacki Otto, Trustee Present
Tracy Thomas, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Manager Howard Fink
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent

Tim Hardesty

Public Safety Director William Wagner
Police Lt. Tim Greene
Community Center Director Tammy Averill
Township Attorney Paul Burns
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the community

CONSENT AGENDA:
Minutes
Bills

*

At Dockett's request Bills and Minutes were added to the
agenda as Item 13,

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that the
balance of the agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC
No comments.
CORRESPONDENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
None.
REPORTS

Dockett and Otto asked several questions about the Fire,
Police, Community Center, and Manager’s reports.

» Motion: Chick moved, Otto supported, to accept the
resignation o
effective July 28, 2015.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

Part-time Police Officer Patrick Leedle,

Motion: Chick moved, Otto supported, to approve the
purchase of an In-Car Video System from L-3 Mobile
Vision, Inc. for the sum of $62,561.00, budgeted out
of Federal Forfeiture Funds.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

Motion: Fngstrom moved, Braun supported, to
approve the participation in the NFIP Community
Rating system through FEMA,

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Fee for Civic Event Permit: FElevate Concert Series

Fink explained that the organizing sponsoring of this
event is non-profit, but does not have 501{(c)(3} status.
Dockett said permit fees should be waived for all non-
profits or for none. Braun noted that the Board previously
passed a motion waiving fees for 501(0)(3) organizations. It
was agreed to add a motion to the next agenda to make
that change to the ordinance.

» Motion: Chick moved, Thomas supported, that the
$100 Civic Event Permit application fee for the Elevate
Concert Series be waived.

Fink noted that he has a business relationship with the
person who runs this organization.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

2.
Civic Event Permit: Homecoming Parade

Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, 1o
approve the Whitmore Lake High School Homecoming
Parade civic event.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

3.
Resolution for Road Closure:
Homecoming Parade

Motion: Chick moved, Otto supported, to approve the
resolution regarding a Temporary Road Closure
requested by Whitmore Lake Public Schools for the

Homecoming Parade. Motion carried 7—0 on a roll

call vote. Resolution adopted.

4,
Kiwanis Request to Use 75 Barker Road

Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, to
approve the use of 75 Barker Road for the Kiwanis
rumrnage sale. Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.



Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
August 25, 2015

5.
Cyoa Leasing, inc. (aka Steele Trucking):
Conditional Use Permit Approval

» Motion: Chick moved, Braun supported, that a
conditional use for Gyoa Leasing, Inc., also known as
Steele Trucking, case JPC15005, for a trucking facility,
maintenance shop, and retail sales use on a 10.1 acre
site, zoned General Industrial, Parcel B02-21-300-015,
at 1451 N, Territorial Road, with a list of materials as
provided in a letter by Atwell LLC dated August 4,
2015, as a condition.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

6.
Library Request to Waive
Conditional Use and Site Plan Review Fees

P Motion: Engstrom moved to approve the request to
waive the conditional use and site plan review fees for
the Library.

Dockett objected, noting that there are significant costs
involved in holding Planning Commission meetings which
must be covered.

Engstrom withdrew her motion.

Otto referred to the discussion earlier in the meeting
about charging Township fees to sonme non-profits, but not
others, and Fink said he does not believe that all costs
must be covered by fees.

»  Motion: Otto moved, Chick supported, that the $750
conditional use permit fee and the $750 site plan
review fee for the 2015 Library building project be
waived,

Dockett called for a roll call vote.

Motion carried 6—1, on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

7.
Eagle Scout Project Funding Request

B Motion: Engstrom moved, Chick supported, that up to
$750 be authorized to go toward Garrett Bone's Eagle
project on the Jennings Road high school Barker Road
property, to be use toward that project, to be
administered by the Township Manager as he sees
appropriate.

Dackett called for a roll call vote.

Motion carried 6—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

8.
Michigan Association of Fire Fighters
Union Contract

Tockett obiected to the contract being for a three year
period, two years of which will be during the term of the
next Board of Trustees.,

» Motion: Chick moved, Otto supported, to approve the
Michigan Association of Fire Fighters and Northfield
Township Firefighters Association tentative
agreement, with changes effective July 1, 2015,
through June 30, 2018.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote,

9.
Ordinance 15-44: Sewer Usage Appeals Process

Fink referred to the proposed ordinance and noted there
are time limits on the majority of appeals that would be
allowed. In answer to a question from Dockett, Wastewalter
Treatment Superintendent Hardesty said he and Fink had
discussed the issue of whether vacant buildings or capped
off services should be charged fees, and they agreed that
could be addressed in a policy rather than in an ordinance.

»  Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that
Ordinance 15-44, the appeals in billing procedures for
sewers, be approved. Motion carried 7—0 on a roil
call vote. Ordinance adopted.

10.
Beckett & Raeder Contract

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Braun supported, to
approve the contract with Beckett & Raeder as the
Township’s new planning consultants from 8/25/14
through 8/24/2016. Motion carried 61 on a voice
vote, Dockett opposed.

11.
Mon-Motorized Path: Quotes for Appraisals

» Motion: Braun moved, Thomas supported, that the
Board accept the Laurencelle appraisal company to
appraise the four parcels on Barker Road as stated,
Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

12.
Township E-Mails

Fink said stronger retention of Township emails is needed
and the County server does not have sufficient security or
storage space, so he recommended contracting for this.

» Motion: Otto moved, Thomas supported, to allocate
$2.040 for 12 months for the contracting of an email
server through Google.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

13. MINUTES AND BILLS

Dockett made one correction to the minutes of July 14,
2015. Fink answered questions from Dockett about
insurance costs and coverage and pavments to the
previous planning consultants and the consulting firm
hired to prepare a township survey.

¥ Motion: Engstrom moved, Thomas supported, that the
bills, and the correcied minutes of the regular
Township Board meeting of July 14, 2015, and the
minutes of the July 28, 2015, meeting, as presented, be
approved, and to dispense with the reading of minutes,
Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.




%Mw

T

-

S, -

Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
August 25, 2015

DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Downtown Planning Group

The Board discussed the size and representation of the
group, whether this is needed in addition to the Downtown
Development Authority (DDA), and the desire to have
different voices as part of this group. Braun questioned
whether having a strong central commercial district is
necessary to have a vibrant community, noting that Green
Ouak Township—which is three times the size of Northfield
Township—has many excellent commumity services and
activities without having a downtowr.

Fink said he will give more thought to this and bring a new
proposal to the Board.

2.
Living Water Proposal for 75 Barker Road

The Board discussed the proposal for lease or purchase of
75 Barker Road by Living Water Church for use as a
community center. Frank Murdock, church elder, said the
church's preference is to purchase the property.

»  Motion: Otto moved, Chick supported, to start the
process of due diligence with Living Water Church for
the purchase of 75 Barker Road.

Dockett called for a roll call vote.

Motion carried 6—1 on a roll call vote, Dockett
opposed.

"
for Potential Industrial Company "X

Fink explained that this proposal for a prospective high
rech/industrial prospect is very strong, but Northfield
Township is in competition with three other communities
for this investment. Board comments included a
suggestion to limit the proposal to 10 years, concern about
the low number of jobs associated with the proposal, and
the possibility that this could jump start development in
the area.

¥  Motion: Otto moved, Chick supported, to give Howard
Fink the authorization to write a letter for an
abatement incentive in the neighborhood of 10-12

s e

T ———

vears as a presentation to the company seeking the |
incentive. Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote, ;

/

4. Main Street Sidewalk

Fink reported the project has come in over the anticipated
budget at $91,742 and will probably increase $10,000 to
upgrade the crosswalk, but the County will allow the extra
cost to come from future year Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) allocations to the Township. Dockett
objected to spending Township funds on the crosswalk
and the Township taking on responsibility for maintaining
it. Other Board members noted many children walk in the
area for a variety of purposes.

5. Parks & Recreation, ZBA, and Planning
Commission Updates

Otto reported that the ZBA granted two variances on
August 17 and since no new applications have been
submitted the September 21" meeting will be used for
administrative matters. Chick reported that on August
18th the Planning Commission reviewed information from
the Huron River Watershed Council study in the Township
and gave direction to Cobalt Community Research
regarding revisions to the community survey.

» Motion: Engstrom moved, Otto supported, to
authorize Fink to instruct Cobalt Community
Research to produce a revised community survey
within two weeks.

Motion carried 7—0 on a voice vote.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Mary Devlin, 9211 Brookside, commented on the positive
things being discussed for the community.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Library Expansion. Engstrom reported the
groundbreaking ceremony for the Library expansion will
take place on August 29" at 11:00 Am.

Fire Training. In answer to a question, Wagner said the
Fire Department is using the Curtis property for training
and are planning a training burn in the winter. [t was
agreed that Fink should get quotes for reusing the sign on
the property for the Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT

Engstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:43 p.u.

Subimtrted-hy Lisa Lemble. =

Corrections to the origiially Tssued-mirmures are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is strickenthreugh;
Wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Board on September 8, 2015.

Angela Westover, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at
e/ Swww, twirnorthfield.org/government/township_board of trustees/




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
8350 Main St.
734-449-2880

To: Board of Directors Date: June 14, 2016
From: Controller

RE: Fiscal 2016-2017 Budgets

Attached you will find the following budgets:

General Fund (Revised)
Police Fund

Fire/Medical Rescue Fund
Donation Fund

DDA Fund

State NARC Fund

Federal NARC Fund

Building Dept. Fund (Revised)
WWTP Fund (Revised)

O 000000 O0OOo

Shown below is a summary of the funds purpose and any significant changes between the Fiscal 2016 — 2017
and 2015-2016 budgets.

GENERAL FUND (#101)(REVISED)

The General Fund has been changed since presented back on May 24, 2016. The original showed a surplus of
$3,583 and that is now down to a surplus of $1,070. The primary driver for the changes outlined below was a
$18,000 reduction in State Revenue Sharing just released within the last week. In order to accommodate that

revenue reduction the following changes were made:

REVENUES:

Decreases:
o State Revenue Sharing was reduced $18,000

Increases:
o Added $1,000 for additional Meals on Wheels funding per a recent letter from the county.

o Added $2,091 to sewer administration which was simply missed in the first presentation.
o Added $2,000 to Cable Franchise Fees bringing the total to what was received in 2014/2015.
o Added $1,000 to Penalties and Interest on Taxes based on recent collections.

EXPENDITURES

Township Manager:

Decreases:
o Admin. Assistant salary was reduced $399 to reflect a $.51/Hr. increase instead of a $.75/Hr.

increase.




o Social Security was reduced $31 due to the decrease above.

Increases:
o None

Clerk:

Decreases:
o Deputy Salaries was reduced $520 to reflect a $2.75/Hr. increase instead of a $3.00/Hr. increase.

o Social Security was reduced $40 due to the decrease above

o Pension was reduced $52 due to the wage decrease above
Increases:

o None

Board of Review:
Decreases:
o Tribunals and Drains was reduced $5,000 to help offset the state revenue sharing reduction.
Increases:
o None

Treasurer:

Decreases:
o Clerical Salaries was reduced $651 to reflect a $1.50/Hr. increase instead of a $2.00/Hr. increase.

o Social Security was reduced $50 due to the wage reduction above.

o Postage was reduced $300 to help offset the state revenue sharing reduction.
Increases:

o None

Assessing:
Decreases:
o Asst. Assessor salary was reduced $374 to reflect a $.57/Hr. increase instead of a $.75/Hr. increase.

o Social Security was reduced $29 due to the wage reduction above.

o Pension was reduced $37 due to the wage reduction above.

o Training and Development was reduced $1,000 to help offset the state revenue sharing reduction.
Increases:

o None

Hall and Grounds:
Decreases:
o None
Increases:
o Workers Comp Insurance was increased $640 based on updated rates received a week ago.
o Allocate to Departments was increased $58 due to the increase to Workers Comp Insurance

Community Center:
Decreases:
o Reduced Grounds/Cleaning/Janitorial by $4,160 and added it to Janitorial Salaries.
Increases:

o Added $4,160 to Janitorial Salaries which was previously in Grounds/Cleaning/Janitorial. The
reason for the change is that we went from paying a cleaning company to having the township
employee do the cleaning.

Added $320 to Social Security for the above salary increase.
o Workers Comp Insurance was increased $185 based on updated rates received a week ago.

@]



o Added $1,000 to Fuel & Mileage to account for mileage claimed from workers transporting meals
from Dexter.

Township Contingency:

Decreases:
o Reduced Contingency $3,000 to help offset the state revenue sharing reduction.

Increases:
o None

POLICE FUND (#207)

The police fund is a dedicated millage fund that is used to provide police protection throughout the township.

Overall the Police Fund is showing Revenues at $1,598,906, an increase of $90,621 or 6% and Expenditures at
$1,577,902, an increase of $69,630 or 4.6% for a net increase to fund balance of $21,004, an increase of
$20,991 when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Current Property Tax is projected to increase $78,471 or 5.6% due to 1) increasing the millage rate back

to the maximum authorized by the electorate and 2) a slight increase in the 2016 tax values of township

propetties.
o Sale of Fixed Assets is projected to increase $12,000 or 400% due to the sale of older police vehicles.

EXPENDITURES
Personnel:
Decreases:
o None
Increases:
o Salaries —~ Command is projected to increase $4,942 or 2.5% due to a wage increase built into the
budget.
o Salaries — Officers is projected to increase $12,505 or 3.2% due to a wage increase built into the
budget along with one officer moving up through the step program.
o Salaries-Part Time is projected to increase $1 5,000 or 42.9% primarily due to additional coverage
needed when a FT Officer is off on medical or workers comp related injury.
o Salaries-Overtime is projected to increase $15,000 or 42.9% primarily due to additional coverage
needed when a FT Officer is off on medical or workers comp related injury.
o Social Security is projected to increase $3,931 or 6.5% due to the wage increases mentioned above.
Workers Comp Insurance is projected to increase $9,215 or 57.6% due to higher rates related to
increased claims.
o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $3,266 or 5.6% due to a wage and benefit increase
for the fire chief built into the budget.

O

Operating Costs:

Decreases:
o None
Increases:



o Insurance and Bonds is projected to increase $11,357 or 64.9% due to a re-allocation of the
insurance premium by the carrier.

Transportation:
Decreases:
o Fuel & Mileage is projected to decrease $5,000 or 23.8% due to the decreased cost of fuel.

Increases:
o None

Debt Service:

Decreases:
o PSB Share of Bond Payment is projected to decrease $3,127 or 3.6% due to a reduction in the

principal payment this fiscal year.
Increases:
o None

FIRE FUND (#216)

The fire fund is a dedicated millage fund that is used to provide fire and medical rescue protection throughout
the township.

Overall the Fire Fund is showing Revenues at $725,212, an increase of $51,339 or 7.6% and Expenditures at
$724,955 an increase of $51,090 or 7.6% for a net increase to fund balance of $257, an increase of $249 when
compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Sale of Fixed Assets is projected to increase $51,000 primarily due to the sale of a Medical Rescue

Truck.

EXPENDITURES
Personnel:
Decreases:
o None
Increases:
o Salaries for the Fire Chief are projected to increase $2,390 or 3% due to a 3% wage increase built
into the budget.
o Salaries for the Duty Program are projected to increase $26,000 or 19.4% due to wage increases
built into the budget based on expected contract changes.
o Salaries — Part Time (Paid-on-Call Firefighters) is projected to increase $5,000 or 9.1% due to
wage increase built into the budget based on expected contract changes.
Social Security is projected to increase $2,400 or 10.4% primarily due to the wage increases
mentioned above.
Hospitalization is projected to increase $3,720 or 16.2% due to expected premium increases.
o Workers Comp Insurance is projected to increase $5,869 or 57.1% due to higher rates which are
based on the number of claims submitted during the year.

a

Operating Costs:




Decreases:
© Insurance and Bonds is projected to decrease $15,288 or 27.8% due to a re-allocation of the
insurance premium by the carrier.
Increases:
o None

Transportation Costs:

Decreases:
o None

Increases:
© Repairs & Maintenance is projected to increase $9,000 or 42.9% due to the continued aging of Fire

Trucks.

Capital Outlay:

Decreases:
o None
Increases:
o Equipment is projected to increase $4,000 or 66.7% due to additional equipment being purchased
this fiscal year compared to the prior fiscal year.

Debt Service:
Decreases:
o PSB Share of Bond Payment is projected to decrease $3,127 or 3.6% due to a reduction in the
principal payment this fiscal year.
o Debt Service — Principal is projected to decrease $45,900 or 100% due to making the final payment
for the LaFrance Pumper last fiscal year.
o Debt Service — Interest is projected to decrease $2,227 or 100% due to making the final interest
payment on the LaFrance Pumper last fiscal year.
Increases:
o None

DONATION FUND (#230)

The donation fund tracks miscellaneous donations given to the township for various community events and also
tracks the spending of those donations.

o There is very little activity in this fund except for the Bark Park. A donation of $500 is being budgeted
along with $500 in expenditures.

DDA FUND (#248)

The DDA Fund captures tax dollars from the General, Fire, Police and Library Funds along with capturing tax
dollars from Washtenaw County and Washtenaw Community College. These funds are used to make
improvements throughout the township. Due to decreased property values that have fallen below the base
established when the DDA was started, they are not projected to collect any tax dollars this coming fiscal year.

o Due to the lack of revenue dollars the plan for 2016-2017 is limited. They plan on spending $5,000 for
resurtacing the parking lot at 75 Barker, another $5,000 for flowers on Mainstreet, $20,000 for the non-
motorized path and $1,000 for Grounds Maintenance. They will be dipping into fund balance to the tune of
$31,000.



STATE NARC FUND (#265)

The State NARC Fund is a fund used to collect drug forfeiture monies from the state level. These funds can be
used to supplement some items within the Police Fund.

Overall the SNARC Fund is showing Revenues at $58,000, an increase of $23,000 or 65.7% and Expenditures
at $56,000 an increase of $27,000 or 93.1% for a net increase to fund balance of $2,000, a decrease of $4,000

when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES:
Decreases:
o None

Increases: ,
o Forfeitures is projected to increase $23,000 or 65.7% based on current year activity.

EXPENDITURES
Operating Costs:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Forfeiture Sharing is projected to increase $15,000 or 100% due to the increase in forfeiture

revenue. The township generally pays out 2/3 of the funds collected to other jurisdictions involved

with the arrests.
o Miscellaneous is projected to increase $3,000 or 150% due to the purchase of Ammunition this

fiscal year.

Capital Qutlay:

Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Equipment is projected to increase $9,000 or 100% due to the purchase of new Guns for the Police

officers.

FEDERAL NARC FUND (#266)

The Federal NARC Fund is a fund used to collect drug forfeiture monies from the federal level. These funds can
be used to supplement some items within the Police Fund but needs to be used within three years of receipt.

Overall the FNARC Fund is showing Revenues at $100,000 which is the same as the 2015/2016 fiscal year and
Expenditures at $269,000 a decrease of $13,000 or 4.6% for a net decrease to fund balance of $169,000, an
increase of $13,000 when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES:
Decreases:
o None
Increases:
o None



EXPENDITURES
Operating Costs:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Miscellaneous is projected to increase $7,000 or 140% due to the purchasing of various computer

software programs to upgrade police systems.

Capital Qutlay:
Decreases:
o Equipment is projected to decrease $85,000 or 50% due to purchasing less this fiscal year when

compared to last fiscal year.

Increases:
o Vehicles are projected to increase $65,000 or 108.3% due to the purchase of 4 vehicles this fiscal

year. Two vehicles were slated to be bought in 2015/2016 but due to timing that wasn’t going to
happen so they were added to the 2016/2017 budget.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND (#287)(REVISED)

The Building Department Fund has been changed since presented back on May 24, 2016. The original showed a
deficit of $32,461 and now shows a deficit of $33,019. The only change was an increase to Workers Comp
Insurance of $558 based on rates received during the past week.

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT (WWTP)(#571)(REVISED)

The WWTP Fund has been changed since presented back on May 24, 2016. The ori ginal showed a surplus of
$81,545 and that is now down to a surplus of $79,780. The only change was an increase to Workers Comp
Insurance of $1,765 based on rates received during the past week.

This completes the budget presentation for the June 14, 2016 board meeting,

Thank You,

Rick Yaeger
Controller
Northfield Township



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
8350 Main St.
734-449-2880

To: Board of Directors Date: May 24, 2016
From: Controller

RE: Fiscal 2016-2017 Budgets

Attached you will find the following budgets:

General Fund

Building Department

Building Authority Debt Fund

PSB Debt Fund

Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP)
Seven Mile Sewer Fund

N.T. Sewer Fund

O 0O 0O O 0 0 o0

Shown below is a summary of the funds purpose and any significant changes between the Fiscal 2016 — 2017
and 2015-2016 budgets.

GENERAL FUND (#101)

The purpose of the General Fund is to capture revenue dollars from Property Taxes, State Revenue Sharing,
Cable Franchise Fees, Administration Fees from Taxes, Planning & Zoning Fees and Other Misc. revenue
sources and apply those dollars to the operation of the township offices. Township departments supported by
the General Fund are as follows: Township Board, Supervisor, Township Manager, Elections, Clerk, Board of
Review, Treasurer, Assessing, Hall & Grounds, Legal & Professional, Planning & Zoning, Streetlights, Road
Work, Senior Citizen Center, Capital Outlay and Debt Service.

Overall the General Fund is showing Revenues at $1,289,384, a decrease of $207,635 or 13.9% and
Expenditures at $1,285,801, a decrease of $281,899 or 18% for a net increase to fund balance of $3,583 and an
increase of $74,264 or 105.1% when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES

Decreases:
o Fiber Footage Fees are projected to decrease $1,500 or 16.7% primarily due to decreases we have

experienced over the past two years.
o Grant Income is projected to decrease $250,000 or 100% due to not having a firm plan in place when

budgets were prepared.
o Rental Income — Barker Rd. is projected to decrease $1,800 or 15.3% due to a reduction in the monthly

rent.
o CC Programs is projected to decrease $2,000 or 40% due to less activity than anticipated when the 2015-

16 budgets were prepared.
Increases:



o Cablevision Franchise Fees are projected to increase $5,000 or 5.7% which will bring this budget closer

to what has been received in recent years.

o State Revenue Sharing is projected to increase $15,000 or 2.3% primarily due to better forecasts
received from the state of Michigan.

o Elections Reimbursement/Other Income is projected to increase $6,500 or 100% due to the March, 2016
election which is reimbursable.

o CC Trips is projected to increase $4,000 or 80% primarily due greater activity in 2015-16 than originally
anticipated.

o Reimbursement/Other Income for the Community Center is projected to increase $7,500 or 100% due to
funding received from the county for the Meals on Wheels Program. These funds cover the cost of an

assistant, supplies and licenses needed to run the program.

EXPENDITURES
Township Manager:
Decreases:

o Contractual Services is projected to decrease $2,500 or 33.3% due to less monies needed for
website development and codification of ordinances.

Increases:

o Salaries for Twp. Mgr. are projected to increase $2,310 or 3% due to a 3% increase added to this
year’s budget.

o Clerical/Dep/Super/Election is projected to increase $1,248 or 4.4% due to a 4.4% wage increase
added to this year’s budget.

o Controller is projected to increase $1,687 or 3% due to a 3% wage increase added to the budget.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $8,419 or 20.5% primarily due a larger amount of
the Township Managers wages and benefits getting allocated to the Building Department.

Elections:

Decreases:
o Wages are projected to decrease $1,800 or 12% due to over-budgeting this line item when the

2015-16 budgets were prepared.

Increases:
o All other expenditure lines are increasing due to a higher number of expected elections in 2016-17

when compared to 205-16.

Clerk:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Deputy salaries are projected to increase $5,680 or 16.5% due to a large increase projected for this

position.
o Social Security and Pension are also increasing anywhere from 12.1% to 16.5% due to the wage
increase mentioned above.

Treasurer:

Decreases:
o Hospitalization is projected to decrease $2,945 or 66.3% due to the Deputy Treasurer opting out of

health insurance.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to decrease $3,883 or 19% due to removing the Deputy
Treasurer from being allocated to Planning and the Building Dept.

o Miscellaneous is projected to decrease $1,225 or 55.1% primarily due to a $1,125 check scanner
purchased last fiscal year that is not expected to recur this fiscal year.

Increases:



o Deputy Treasurer is projected to increase $1,940 or 4.5% due to a 3% wage increase added to the
budget. (Please Note: Last year when raises went into effect we used unspent appropriations to
cover the increase in the line item. This is why you are seeing an increase of 4.5% as opposed to
3%).

o Front Desk Clerical is projected to increase $2,670 or 13.8% due to a 13.3% wage increase.

o Postage is projected to increase $1,000 or 33.3% due to higher than anticipated charges in 2015-16.

Assessing:
Decreases:

o None

Increases:
o Assistant Assessor Wages are projected to increase $2,600 or 6.8% due to a 3.9% increase added to

the budget. (Please Note: Last year when raises went into effect we used unspent appropriations to
cover the increase in the line item. This is why you are seeing an increase of 6.8% as opposed to
3%).

o Hospitalization is projected to increase $2,240 or 10% due to a 10% increase added to this line
item.

o Contractual Services is projected to increase $3,780 or 6.2% primarily due to a 5% increase
projected for the Outsourced Assessing Manager.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $36,828 or 100% due to a change that allocates the
Assistant Assessor to Zoning and Building. This is new for 2016-17.

Hall & Grounds:

Decreases:
o PSB Maint. & Ops Allocation is projected to decrease $3,985 or 8.1% due to less operating

expenses in the PSB Fund.

o Communication is projected to decrease $5,280 or 46.8% primarily due to switching companies
and getting a better rate.

o Insurance and Bonds is projected to decrease $5,658 or 18.4% due to better rates obtained with the
last contract.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $4,012 or 100% due to a change that now allocates
a small percentage of H&G costs to the Building Department Fund.

Increases:

o Grounds/Cleaning/Janitorial Services is projected to increase $3,250 or 65% primarily due to the

higher than anticipated cost of Snow Plowing and Salting in 2015-16.

Planning/Zoning:

Decreases:
o Legal is projected to decrease $5,000 or 100% due to not spending anything over the past three

years.

o Code Enforcement is projected to decrease $6,600 or 38.8% due to the elimination of Pittsfield
Twp. who will no longer be doing code enforcement.

o Contractual Services is projected to decrease $8,416 or 100% due to not needing another property
survey.

Increases:

o Planner Fees are projected to increase $9,250 or 30.1% due to increased usage by the planning
department.

O Zoning Administration is projected to increase $15,000 or 100% due to this being a new budgeted
line item.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $22,505 or 341.2% primarily due to adding the
Asst. Assessor to the allocation. 50% of the Asst. Assessors time is spent in Planning and Building.




Roadwork:
Decreases:

o]

Grant Expense is projected to decrease $250,000 or 100% due to not having a firm plan in place
when budgets were prepared.

Increases:

o]
o

Roadwork is projected to increase $4,000 or 15.4% in anticipation of higher Brine Applications.
Road Improvements are projected to increase $10,000 or 9.4% in an effort to put more money

towards road repairs.

Senior Center:
Decreases:

O

Insurance and Bonds is projected to decrease $980 or 49% due to better rates obtained with the last
contract.

Increases:

o]

Salaries for the CC Director are projected to increase $5,110 or 13.4% primarily due to a 3% wage
increase added to the budget. (Please Note: Last year when raises went into effect we used unspent
appropriations to cover the increase in the line item. This is why you are seeing an increase of
13.4% as opposed to 3%).

Salaries for the Assistant are projected to increase $4,830 or 100%. Funding for this position comes
from the county Meals on Wheels program.

Hospitalization is projected to increase $865 or 10% due to a 10% increase added to this line item.
Supplies are projected to increase $800 or 40%. $500 is being requested by the director and $300 is
for a Food Service License funded by the county Meals on Wheels program.

CC Trips is projected to increase $4,000 or 88.9%. This is the result of separating trips and
programs and trying to understand what to budget in each based on this past year’s activity. We are
projected to make $500.

CC Programs is projected to increase $2,000 or 14.8%. This is the result of separating trips and
programs and trying to understand what to budget in each based on this past year’s activity. This
line item captures the cost of programs where residents pay a fee and where the event is free and
the cost is absorbed by the township.

Senior Nutrition is projected to increase $2,000 or 100%. Funding for this comes from the county
Meals on Wheels program.

Community Expense is projected to increase $1,200 or 100%. This is a new line item that uses
community donations to help pay for things residents can’t afford.

Recreation:
Decreases:

G

None

Increases:

e}

-

Recreation is projected to increase $10,000 or 100% due to adding monies into a new department.

Capital Qutlay:

Decreases:

O

¢

Computer is projected to decrease $7,500 or 65.2% due to having paid off the BS&A .Net

conversion cost over the past three years.
Construction (Board Room Remodel) is projected to decrease $60,000 or 100% due to not having

another construction project slated for 2016-17.

Increases:

o

None

Debt Service:
Decreases:



o The PSB Share of the Bond Payment is projected to decrease $3,127 or 3.6%. This fiscal year the
decrease is the result of a lower principal payment ($255,000 vs. $260,000) and less interest
($45,942.50 vs. $52,052.50) when compared to the 2015-16 budget. Please Note: Based on how
the loan was structured this line item will be an increase in next year’s budget due to an increase in
the principal payment ($280,000 vs. $255,000).

Increases:

o None

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND (#287)

The building department is a self-sustaining fund that receives revenue dollars in the form of fees charged for
various permits required to perform any building related activities within the township. Money is expended to
cover inspections of permitted work and some minor operating expenses.

Overall the Building Department Fund is showing Revenues at $93,060, an increase of $34,320 or 58.4% and
Expenditures at $125,521, an increase of $68,377 or 119.7% for a net decrease to fund balance of $32,461 and a
decrease of $34,057 when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

Please Note: The Building Department has been restructured for the 2016-17 fiscal year. We dissected the
revenues and expenditures and made a few changes to account names to better identify the line item. We now
have several expenditure line items that that can be tracked against revenues to insure proper billings. The
remaining line items show township revenues used to cover department overhead costs.

REVENUES:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Building Plan Review Fees is projected to increase $3,960 or 132% and is the direct result of activity in

2015-16.

o Permit and Application Fees (Formerly Building Permit Fees) are projected to increase $8,630 or 29.5%
due to increased activity in 2015-16. This line item used to capture all building fees, some inspection
fees and some application fees. It is now set up to capture all Building Permit Fees ($4/1000 sf) and all
application fees. These fees are strictly for the township and do not have any direct charges against them
except overhead costs.

o Inspector Fees (Formerly Trade Permit Fees) are projected to increase $20,730 or 82.9% due to
increased activity in 2015-16. This line item now captures all inspection fees and there are two
expenditure accounts for charges from sub-contractors (Electrical, Plumbing and Mechanical) and

Pittsfield township (Building).

EXPENDITURES
Personnel:
Decreases;
o None

Increases:
o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $17,763 or 95.8% primarily due to adding 15% of

the Assistant Assessors costs to this budget along with increasing the Township Managers time
from 5% of total costs to 12.5% of total costs.

Government Shared Services:




Decreases:
o Building Inspections (Formerly Inspector Expenses) is projected to decrease $7,837 or 31.6%

primarily due to other inspections (Plumbing and Mechanical) getting moved to another line item.
Increases:
o Plan Review is projected to increase $5,800 or 100%. This is a new line item and tracks the cost of
plan review charged by Pittsfield Township.
o Miscellaneous is projected to increase $3,000 or 100%. This is also a new line item and tracks
miscellaneous charges from Pittsfield Township. (ie. time in the office, on-site meetings and misc.

correspondence).

Operating Costs:
Decreases:
o None

Increases:
o Electric, Plumb & Mech Inspections is projected to increase $16,494 or 219.9% due to shifting

Plumbing and Mechanical inspections from Inspection Expenses above.

o Contractual Services is projected to increase $30,000 or 100%. This is a new line item set up to
capture expenses related to digitizing all building plans currently stored in file cabinets.

o Allocate to Departments is projected to increase $3,012 or 301.2% due to increasing the percentage
of H & G costs to be allocated to the Building Department from the General Fund.

BUILDING AUTHORITY DEBT FUND (#369)

The sole purpose of the Building Authority Debt Fund is to capture the $2.93 million principal and interest bond
payments. The revenue side of this fund comes from the General, Fire and Police funds who split the bond

payments equally or 1/3 each.

REVENUES:

Decreases:
o Funds Transfer for 2.93 Bond Pmt. is projected to decrease $9,379 or 3.6% due to a reduction in

principal and interest for this fiscal year.

Increases:
o None.

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service::

Decreases:
o 2.93 M Bond Bldg. Auth. Is projected to decrease $4,221 or 1.9% due to a reduction in principal.

o Interest 2.93 M Bond is projected to decrease $5,158 or 11.7% due to a reduction in interest.

Increases:
o None.

PSB DEBT FUND (#370)

The purpose of this fund is twofold: 1) To capture the $2.415 million principal and interest bond payment,
which is covered by its own township millage and 2) To capture expenditures related to the PSB building. Total
costs over and above the principal and interest payments are again split equally between General, Fire and

Police.



REVENUES:

Decreases:
o Current Property Taxes are projected to decrease $10,520 or 3.8% primarily due to the re-financing of

the $3.8 Million bond. The re-financing effort saved the township interest expense, thus reducing the
Millage rate needed to be levied to collect enough to make payment.
o Contribution Other Funds is projected to decrease $11,957 or 8.1% due to less expense needed to
operate the PSB building.
Increases:
o None

EXPENDITURES

Operating Costs:
Decreases:
o Contractual Services is projected to decrease $1,525 or 13% primarily due to a reduction in the
HVAC Maintenance Contract.
o Utilities are projected to decrease $12,000 or 15% primarily due to the switch to LED lighting.
Increases:
o None

Debt Service:
Decreases:
5 2.415 M PSB Bond is projected to decrease $5,000 or 2.1% based on the payment schedule from
PNC.
o Interest on the $2.415 million bond is projected to decrease $5,520 or 13.6% based on the payment
schedule from PNC.
Increases:
o None

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT (WWTP)(#571)

The purpose of this fund and the smaller SAD district funds is to account for all daily activities related to our
sewer systems throughout the township. It captures Usage Fees charged to residents, which is the bulk of their
revenues (99%+) and various expenditures including labor and related benefits, legal and professional fees,
operational expenses including repairs, bond interest payments and capital purchases.

Overall the WWTP Fund is showing Revenues at $1,368,355, a decrease of $89,209 or 6. 1% and Expenditures
at $1,286,810, a decrease of $121,611 or 3.6% for a net increase to fund balance of $81,545, an increase of
$32,402 when compared to the amended 2015 - 2016 budget.

REVENUES:
Decreases:

o Usage Fees are projected to decrease $87.500 or 6% due to an over-calculation of last year’s usage
based on unbilled REU’s. The increase has not yet materialized and is the main reason for scaling back
the 2016-17 usage projection.

o Reimbursement/Other Income is projected to decrease $2.200 or 55% due to a reimbursement from a
resident for a damaged sewer line that is not expected to occur in the next fiscal year.

Increases:

5 Interest Income is projected to increase $300 or 50% due to a more accurate calculation of Interest

Income to be received in 2015-16.



EXPENDITURES
Personnel:
Decreases:
o None
Increases:

o Salaries for all other employees are projected to increase $4,403 or 2.3% due to various wage
increases built into the budget.

o Hospitalization is projected to increase $8,300 or 8.3% primarily due to a 10% increase added to
this year’s budget.

Legal and Professional:

Decreases:
o Engineer costs are projected to decrease $10,000 or 25% due to less work needed for Asset
Management Planning.
Increases:
o None

Operating Costs:
Decreases:
o Utilities are projected to decrease $15,000 or 13% due to over-budgeting last fiscal year.

o Depreciation Expense is projected to decrease $4,866 primarily due to older items coming off the
depreciation schedule because they are fully depreciated.
Increases:

o None

O&M - Bond & Interest:
Decreases:

o Interest expense on the $4.965 M bond (61%) is projected to decrease $14,389 or 58.1% and is

directly related to less principal to calculate interest on. This fiscal year is the final year making
payments on this bond.

Increases:
o None

Capital Qutlay:
Decreases:

o Equipment is projected to decrease $70,000 or 43.8% primarily due to less equipment needs
budgeted this fiscal year.
o Computer is projected to decrease $20,000 or 100%. A GIS computer system was purchased in the

2014-15 budget year and happened after budgets were approved. Nothing will be purchased in
2015-16 and the $20,000 will remain unspent.

Increases:
o None

DISTRICT #5 SEVEN MILE SEWER FUND (#815)

This is an active 20-year Special Assessment District (SAD) for the Seven Mile Sewer Project completed back

in 2003-2004. The primary purpose of this fund is to collect SAD Interest charged to residents, record the bond
interest payment and depreciation on related equipment.



REVENUES:

Decreases:
o SAD Interest Income is down $1,135 due to lower principal amounts still owed by residents.

Increases:
o None

EXPENDITURES

Decreases:
o Debt Service — Interest is down $952 due to lower interest payments on debt.

Increases:
o None

NORTH TERRITORIAL SEWER DISTRICT FUND (#890)

This is an active 20-year Special Assessment District (SAD) for the North Territorial Sewer Project completed
back in 1998-1999. The primary purpose of this fund is to collect SAD Interest charged to residents, record the

bond interest payment and depreciation on related equipment.

REVENUES:

Decreases:
o SAD Interest Income is down $11,095 or 28.5% due to lower principal amounts still owed by residents.

Increases:
o None

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:

Decreases:
o Interest expense on the 4.965 M bond (39%) is projected to decrease $9,200 or 58.1% and is

directly related to less principal to calculate interest on.

Increases:
o None

This completes the budget presentation for the May 24, 2016 board meeting.

Thank You,

Rick Yaeger
Controller
Northfield Township



1 98eyq
%000 00S'9 005'9 Lv2's 0 0 ziee INOONI HIHLO/INIWISHNEWIZY  L/9-161-10L
SNOLLOIT3-161 1dag
%SY've-  (0s9'ape) 01£'89. 199'025 096'9L0'L 9vP'0LL 11€126 000 109p Jo} SBJ0 |

%000 0 0 Ks2) 0 vzl (r21'8¢) SSOVNIVO QIZITVIUNA  065-000-101
(sww z1 x 0£28)

%LesL-  (008't) 096'6 092'0L 09/'tL 09t'LL 096'6 QX Y3IMHVE - INODNI IVINIY  989-000-101

%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 6 S30UNOS JLVAIEE-NOILNGIMINOGD  $/0-000-L01
(051$ D osea uney)

%26'92-  (00S) 0St ¥88 059 098'2 6L0'L JNOONI ¥IHLO/LNIWISHNEWIZY  129-000-101

%EECEEZ  00L 000'1L €81 00g 181 616'L JNOONI LSIHIING  S09-000-L01

%000 0 0 002 0 0 0 SANI IONYNIONO  $68-000-101

%00'02-  (0G) 00z ozL 052 56 692 ANOONI VIOH % AdOD  929-000-1L01

%000 0 0 0 0 95y 0 SUF3D0Yd IONYHNSNI  $19-000-L01
(Rempzed jo ¢ aseyq)

%00°00L- (000'052) 0 0 000052 0 S TANFANA IWOONI INVHS  085-000-101
(SH1AD 10§ M0Z$ Bupnpuy 000'pL9% SMOYS yoym LIS Wou4 ojuy 1sMe] uo paseg)

%9b"0- (000'c) 000°Z59 0zl'cey 000'659 $£0'069 66v'8L9 INNIATY QIUVHS T1VIS  $25-000-101
(luawosiBy Jusuing uo paseq)

%.9'9L-  (00S'L) 00s'2 0 000'6 155'2 09s'g S3I4 IOVI0O4 H3GId  SSH-000-101
(uswaaiBy Juauny uo pasegq)

%8.°L 000'2 000'26 €ov'pL 000'06 61£'16 GE5'26 S334 3ISIHONYYL NOISIAIIGYD  £64-000-101

%00°0 00S 00S 8z¢ 0 ore 58 SISNION SHINAAIL  Z5-000-10L

%00°0 0 0 8c9 0 0 4% LSIHIINI XYL YVIA HONMd  925-000-101

000 wWaq

SIANNIATY OILVNILST

1od 1NV 13oang 91/2/9 NYHL 139ang ALIAILOY ALIALLDY NOLLdIMOSIO  HIFGWNN D

J3AN3INWY 916102 a3183no3ay ALIAILOY aaaNaInNyY SL-¥10Z yL-€102
Wo¥4 (03a)oNI 11-910Z 91-6102 916102
91/2/9 40 SV

HVIA TVOSId £102-9102
aNNd TYHINITO 1104 pung

dIHSNMOL QT314HLYON Y04 14043y 139ang



%0005~

(s2)

7 98ey4

14 0 0s 0 Gl SIHOD ONINOZ  820-Z1p-10L

%00'6E 004 0022 592' 000'2 ozv'L 8LL2 STVIAAV/STONVINYA  809-ZL4-L0L

%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 00 S33d IAUVHUISININGY ONINOZ  209-Z1b-101

%0096 0882 088's 00¢g'9 000'c 00s's oot'olL SLINY3d 3ONVITWOD ONINOZ 221101

Ld30 ONINOZ/ONINNY -2 L 1daq

%0G v 160'C 095'sy 0958y 69Y°'9% 696'c9 06.°L9 SNOLLNGIMINOD-9¢€ 1dap 10§ sjejo ]
(090°1 1 - Aseiqry pue 0057 26§ - 19mag wiol) 934 LILPY) N

%05 ¥ 160'2 0958y 095'8y 69v'ap 696'cH 000'6E NOLLYHLISININGY Y¥3MAS  $79-008-10)

%000 0 0 0 0 000'02 06.'22 Yaa  $29-9€e-101L

SNOLLNGIH INOD-08¢ 1dag

%Z6°0 098'c 00V LY G8G'68¢ 0vS'LLY 86V ZLY 9.5°20v UIUNSYIY -G 198D ioj se1o ]

{sing xe} o1 peppy 894 %)

%612 000'c 000'0¥L S6EPEL 000°/€L 0v6'ocl LIY'EEL S33d4 NOLLVHLSININGY XYL 0B9-€GZ-101
(00°6$ X 018 = L¥1-VV '£99-1S + 06°2% X Z18'E = 96.°C-TM '91-xaq1)

%L9°0 06 085°cL 050'v o6¥'clL 8sy'cl osy'cl NOLLYYVdIYd XYL HIWNWNS  £28-652-101
{soxe) Auadosd jo sjuswikey aje 104)

%000 000'L 00¢'t 2585'c 00 928'z LGl SIAXVL NO LSIHIINI R ALTWNId  Svb-052-101
(posn Buteg Apuaring (I 190 05°$ X 0LF) SSWOH BIIGOW JO JOQUINN [LI0] BU UO Xe| Apuow)

%S0 L~ (0g) 0z8'z LEL'T 0s8'2 006'C 6eL’c S33d ISNIOMT IWOH INEOW  pOP-ES2-10L
(sanuadouid Jo aniep xey pue sajey aBeynw 9102 uo paseq)

%80°0- (002) 005'€9Z LSY'sye 002'c92 pre'ase 62£25Z XYL ALY3dO™d INIFHHND  20b-£62-101

HIUNSYIML-C6Z 180

%000 0059 005'9 Lvl'S 2le'e SNOILDT13-161 108D oy SIeI0L
{uonoai3 910z ‘usiew jo punjoy)

10d LAY 139ang 9L/Z/9 NHHL 13oang ALIALLOY ALINILOY NOLLJIMOS3A H3gWNN 19

Q3IANINY 916102 azisIanoay ALIALLOY Q3IANINY SL-¥102 vi-€102
Wo¥4 (03a)ONI 11-910Z 9L-5102 91-G102
91/2/9 40 SV
HVIA TVIOSIS £102-9102

GNN4d TVYIN3O (L0L pung
dIHSNMOL T314HLYON ¥04 13043y 139ang



%000

000°0L

0000t

€ 98ey

000'0L 0 0 SLSOO IUVATIM 9E8-L0L-10L
(39w0 s78¢ ‘anBeo unw yoIn SIS ‘PAYSISIEM JBATY UOINY 00L°L$ 'SLVYM 001°1$ 'O0OWIS SI¥'LS "D 10 D g 6228 ‘VIN 005'SY)
%000 0 00s'0L LZL'6 005'01L 255'6 Lez'e SANA dIHSHIGWIW  L08-10L-101L
(%:59°2 x 000'01L$)
%000 0 69/ Z59 59/ 152 589 ALIEHNDAS VIDOS  SL2-101-101
(¥ x 005'28)
%000 0 000‘0L Gzi'g 000'0L 2686 856'8 SIAUVIVE  L0L-L0L-LOL
QUv0g diHSNMOL-101 1dag
SNOLLYIMAOHddY
%L9PL-  (bpS'612) SIV'LLIZ) $08°1L66 610'L6V'L 8v9'2/2'L FAAN A M) SIANNIATY ILYWILST WLIOL
%.9'90L  00Z'LL 00L'L2 vy ol 005°0L G96'/1 $£6'61 YAINIO ALINNWINOD-999 1dap 10} S[B10 |
(papasu se pasn 3q 0y snOGIYBI WoL} W00 LE)
%00°0vL  00L 002Z'L 918 00S Lev'L 08% 008 - SNOLLNEININOD 9/9-999-101
(weabousd sppaym uo sjeap jo Buipung Aunon)
%000 005'8 00s's 006'S 0 118y 0 FNOONI ¥IHLO/LNIWNISHNEWIIY  120-099-101
%000 0 0 0 0 0 £9¢'L JIHSHIGWIW 005 BY9-999-101
%00°0v-  (0002) 000'€ £85'C 000's 0 0 SWYHOONd 20 $59-909-101
%0008 000'¢ 000's 540 000's 159'L1L Lrp'GL SAIML DD £99-999-101
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0552 INOONIINYHS  064-990-101
HIALNID ALINNWNWOD-090 1deg
%62 86 S51'S S00'LL SL8°0L 0GS'S 0L1°L £E1°GL 1430 ONINOZ/ONINNY 1d-¢1 ¥ 1d9p ioj S[ejo]
%0008  006'L oot'z 0s2'2 005 058 0oL’z SNOLLYDIIAAY LidS  26£9-21p-101
10d 1Av 139ang 91/2/9 NHHL 139ang ALIAILOY ALIAILDV NOILIYOSIA  HIGWNN 1O
Q3ANINY 91-6102 a31$3nd3y ALIAILOY J3aNINY SL-¥1L0Z y1-€102
WO¥4 (D3a)ONI L1-9102 91-6102 915102
91/2/9 40 SV

HVIA TVOSId L102-910¢
UNNd TVYINTO 1104 pung

dIHSNMOL GT3IJHLYON 04 L8043y 139and



¢ 98eyq

%00°¢ Le2 1£6°L 8012 00Z'2 14%4) 002°2 NOISNId  8L2-2.L-101
{Z1 X (%5 x 62°18%))

%60 g GZ0'% Gl6 0z0'L S.6 2T0' JONYHNOSNIGSIQEAT  212-241-101
{005°1$ = Inohng asoyn)

%000 0 005'% 00s'L 005°L $£5'9 280'ct NOILLVZIMVLIdSOM  9L2-2/1-101
{(%59°L x p10'901S)

%00°€ 0.¢ S0LZ) 28z'LL gee'zL S66°LL §zZ8'ol ALENDAS WIDOS  §LL-221-10L
(asea1du) % & SOPNPUINSHM ZG X NWSIH 2 X 1§°218)

%00'¢ 648 LEL'62 616'c2 882'8C oce'se 8ZZ'1L1 NOLLOFTAMAANS/ dIAMVOINTTD v0L-221-101

%00°¢ oLe'z oLe'eL LL0'L2 00022 000'2L £90'L2 SANMVYIVS  L02-2L1-10L

HADVNYW dIHSNMO L-221 1deq

%000 0 118'vL 962'¢C1L 118'vL G2ZL'ZL 068'ZL HOSIANYIANS-1/1 1dep o) sieio]]

(rosinadng maN 1oj Busies) 2qISS0d)

%000 0 000'} 0 000°L 98¢ 0 ININOTIAIQ 9 ONINIVHL  IG6-141-L01

%000 0 001 0 0oL 0 0 SNOINVTIIOSIN 868-121-104
{saausiauon "osiw)

%000 0 002 0 002 0 0 FOVITNN R TAN4 098-141-10L

%000 0 174} 0 0ZL 0 0 SANU JIHSHIAWAIN  L08-L21-10L

%000 0 156 85/ 156 (199) 0s ALEND3S WIDOS  GL2-LZ1-101L

{%59°L X 005°Z18)
%000 0 00621 8€s'LL 005'2L 005'21L 00s'ZL SIAVIVES LoL-14L-101
HOSINYIANS 141 1deg
%C8'E 005°L S9.'0v £CL'pve GOZ'6¢ £81'12 AT aUVY0g dIHSNMOL-LOL 108P 40j Sejo |
(s1oquisp preog man 10} Bupuies } aiqIssod)
%00°001 000'L 0002 0 000°tL 605 121904 ININGOTIAIA B ONINIVYL  166-L01L-L0L
(005°Z$ - 1om3ISMAN 1000'G$ - Juawkordwiy Joj spy pue sBi pieog dm) woy seInuK Jo Bulysyang)

%bL L 00s 0082 GZZ9 0002 €40'2 FA<W) SNOLLYDIIENd ? ONLINIMd  006-101-101
10d 1Y 13oang 9L/2/9 NYHL 139ang ALIALLOY ALIALLDY NOILLJIEOSIAA HI8NNN 19
A3ANINVY 91-GL0Z a3arsanoIyd ALIALLOY Q3AaNINY gi-vL0C vi-€L02

WoY4 (D3a)oNI L1-91L02 9L-5102 9L-5102
917219 40 SY

AVIA TVOSId L102-9102

aNNd TVHINIO 101 pung

dIHSNMOL Q13I4HLYON ¥O04 L¥0d3Y 139ang



G 28ey

(ssearouy sy z¢ © sepnioupogoz x 00°618 =527$ + 67 '018)
%20°GL 091L'g AN 1 6.£'0¢ 09e've 80G'8¢ 816'82 SAIVIVS ALNDIT  £04-612-101
%00°0 0 00521 86 L1 00G'Z1 8esLL g8l SANWVIVS  L0L-6L2-10L
Heg10-612 1deq
%eV L2 059'y 009'LZ YeY'oL 056'9L 6/5'81 9/7'¢ SNOLLO313-161 1d8p 10) s8I0
(spy sadedsmap pue Sjeumen pajuld) )
%00°0v6 05e2 0092 LiL 0se 2iv'e vez SNOILYOIENd 8 ONIINIMA  006-161-101
{reustew uonoo3 jo Buew)
%00'00¢ 009 008 Lcg 002 0 002 JOVISOd  1S8-16L-101
{suopoadsuy Juswdinbz)
%00°0 000'z 0002 00S 0 09.°t 0 SIOINYES VNLOVHINOGD 818-16L-101
%00°001L 00s'tL 000'c Ly’ 00G°L 0e6'y rA 4 SANGdNS  222-16L-10L
(suonaai3 ¢ uo paseg)
%00°CL- (008‘1L) 00zZ'cL SZL'L 000'st JAR A 00’1 NOLLO3TIMIdANS/ d3A/VIIMITD  ¥02-16L-L01L
SNOLLOF1F-161 ydagy
%9.°¢- (L¥2'S) 61L0'LpL L9L'68 997251 LETPSL £02'GG1 HIOYNYIN dIHSNMOL-Z/ 1 1dep o) 810 |
%000 0 000t 869 000°L Syl Ls8 INIWHOTIAIA R ONINIVYL 156221101
(626°11$ - 1daq Bpig o3 uonesoyy B "dMINLSY' LES - dLMM Pue 1daq Bpig ‘any ‘@1j0d 03 uonesoy Jsfonuon)
%ES"02 (61v'9) (oct'sv) (890°LE) (£10'L¥) (Log'9g) (g98'0¢) SINIWLEVAEIQ OL JIVYOOTIV  226°241-101
%000 0 00S 0 00% 0 9/2 FOVIUN B 18NS 098-221-10)
{nw/09s B suoydsjay)
%0082 (082) 0zZL %1 000°L 909 8y NOILYOINAWWOD  058-2/1-101
(00S$ - 19WI0 1005°c$ - 5.39ULUIPIO JO UOHEIYIPOD) 000'LS - BDUBUDIUIRK JOJ [EMIUDY [ENUUY DJISTIM)
%EE - (00s'2) 000‘s gl5'e 0052 668G 866'6 SIODINYES VNLOVHINOD 818-2/1-101
(aseasouy o¢ © SAPMBUISHM 2§ X 1S5S X NAWSIH 0Z)
%20t 189°1L 129'lS ov6'ss 8LV ¥S cLZ'es HIATIOWINOD  2z4-221-101
(%01 x 1B dm] jo aBepm oseg)
10d IAY 139ang 9L/2/9 NYHL LIanang ALIAILDY ALIALLDY NOILJI™OSAA HIGWNNN 19
U3AaNINVY 916102 a3aLrsanoay ALIALLDY Q3aaN3InY SL-¥102 YL-€1L02
Wou4 (03a)/oNI L1-9102 91-6102 91-6102
91/2/9 40 SV
AVIA TVISId L102-91L02

GNNd TVY3IN3O 1101 puny

dIHSNMOL QT3I4HLYON ¥O4 14043y 139ang



9 98ed

HAUNSY IR L-£62 1dagy

%00°0 (000's) €516l Zrl'ol €612 vel'cL 2€6'E MIIATY 40 aXvOg-2be 1dep 1o} sieio |

%000 (000's) 000°61 6€5'L 00002 L6%'01 906°L SNIVHA ONVY STYNNEIML  886-/¥Z-10L

%000 0 008 0v9 o008 89 90¢ SNOILYIIENd ? ONILNIN 006-4¥2-101

%000 0 00Z‘}L 0Z5'L 00Z'L 0s0°1L 0 O3S AQMODIAY  £24-2v2-101

%000 0 €51 v. €Sl a0l 144]" ALENDAS VIDOS  SLL-2v2-10L

%000 0 000°2 696 0002 68¢°L 9ge’L 34 MIIATY 4O QYY08  90/-/be-L01

MIIAIY 40 OYv08-2v2 1deq

%¥0°0L Liv'9 Ly6'0L ¥9G'€S 9.¥'v9 85009 S96'€S MMITO-G12 1dap 10j s[ejo |

(91 man soj Bulures] a1q15564)
%000 0 000°;L 0 000°L 0 882 AININAOTIAIA P ONINIVHL L56-G12-101
%000 0 0 0 0 (92) Log SAILTIYNId ONV $334 1V Z26-GL2-101
%000 0 oSt 0 0GL 19 2oL JOVITN ? 13Nd 098-912-10L
%000 0 00} 0 001 0 0 SINA dIHSYIAGWIN  208-512-101
(SBIN ¥Z x BIN/S8S - 101213d0 OBPIA ‘@ X SIH € J9A0 BIW/SZLS SNid SBIW bZ X BIWS61$ - 098 Buipiooay)

%000 0 ozL'L ovo'y 0cl'L 8yi'g 89.'y O3S QHOO3I™  £ei-6iz-101
{01 x oBeps aseq)

%201 916 56't 1974 24 acy'e 0 0 NOISNAd  8L/-GLz-10L
{Z1L X (%S X 61 1v$))

%006 214 T4 819 00S 0 0 FONVUNSNIGSIEAT  L12-612-10t
{00s°1$ = 1noAng asoyn)

%EEEE Gl 005°1L GeZL'y GgzL'y 0 0 NOIULVZITYLIdSOH  01L2-612-L01
(%59°L X 0Z0'25%)

%20 L1 G6E 086°C silv'e S8%'e 628'c evv'e ALRINOAS WIDOS SL4-GLZ-10L
10d 1AV 1390ang 9L/2/9 NHHL 139ang ALIALLOY ALIALLOY NOILAIMOSEO HIFWNN 19
Q3ANINVY 91L-610Z a3airsanoay ALIALLDY Q3IaNINY SL-#1L0Z yi-€10¢

WOX4 (03a)oNI L11-910Z 9L-6L0Z 91-610Z
9L/Z/9 40 SV
UVIA TVISIA L10Z-91L0Z

GNN4d TVYINTD (101 pung
dIHSNMOL QT3I4HLYON ¥04 140d3y 139ang



[ 98ey

%8L'S oze'e 90L'0t ¥85'Ge 08t'8¢ 860'c2 oS’y HOSSASSY 1SSV B04-/52-101
ONISSISSY-457 1deq
%98°G 926'Y £50°'68 69008 1Z1L'v8 9€0°'L6 GG9'68 HIHNSYIYL-CGZ 108D 10) 518j0 1

(1a1nseay] maN Jo§ Buiues | s1q1sso4}

%000 0 000°'L 0 000t 0 0 INIWNGOTIIATA 8 ONINIVHL L56-€62-101
{saBieyn aoinseg yuey)

%9065~ (gze'y) 000'L 1444 Ggee'e gelL'e ll€ SNOINVTTIADSIN 956-652-101
(Bujuueid 3 Bupling 03 uopesony ssy Kindog)

%56'81L- £88'c (509°'91) I(zzz1y) (88%'02) (9g0°12) (r62'v1) SINIWIMVYLIA OL FIVD0T1Y  226-6€52-101

%05°2L G2 ‘T4 A rARA 002 L2 lZL ADVITUN ® 19N 098-€52Z-101
(Buptew ma xey)

%EE e 00L ool's o8t'e 000'c €16'¢ eve'e FOVISOd LG8-£GZ-101
(‘23 558 @ Aindaq 9 saunseasy 10y sang vIWW)

%8E°GL- (02) 0Lt 001 otL 00L 004 SINA HHSYIGWIW  208-€572-101
(Bunuud g xey)

%E0'E 0s 00L'L 285°L 059°'L Lyl 8ve'lL NOLLYHVAIYd INIWILVIS XYL b0R-€8Z-10L
(wwross)

%000 0 0009 00G's 0009 000'9 000'g BAASE N £08-£52-101
(%01 x Arejeg aseg - Ajup Aindag)

%9t v61 s'y 820y ose'y eI’y 180 NOISN3d 8li-€52-101
(Z1 X (%5 x ov'aes))

%000 0 14114 L9 o8y L9 LyS AONYHNSNI g9S1q/3411 LV L-E62-L0L
(0051 $ = InoAng asoyn)

%SC99-  (5¥6'2) 0051 vy Shi'y 060°01 ¥9.°G NOILYZIWLIdSOH  912-€52-101
(%59°L x 5268'648)

%62°S G0¢ 0L0'9 ov8'y ga/'g 188'S v¥68'c ALKINDIS WIDDS  614-€572-101L
(as2310U] 05°1$ © SEPNIOUI(SHM 8 X SIH OE X 0S'OLS + SHM bb X SIH $Z X 05018 = 05°L$ + 00°SLS)

%EP 0L 610'2 ¥8¢'12 1921 GoC'6l 189°12 SeZ'6lL NOLLOITZH3dNS/ dIQMVOINITD vOL-E£52-101
{aseasoul 9,6 € sopnjouy)

%Y v ove'L ovv'sy ¥82°0F 00s'ey LiL'eYy £€6Z'SY SIAVIVS ALNG3A €04-€52-101

%000 0 005'ZL 8EG'LL 00s'ZL 005'21L 005'Z1L SAMVIVES LOL-EG2-10L

10d LAV 139an8g 9L/2/9 NYHL 139and ALIALLOY ALIALLOV NOLLAIMOS3IO  HIgWNN 1D

U30N3INY 9L-5102 a3lis3anday ALIAILDVY Q3IAN3INY Gi-yL02 yL-€L02
Wo¥4 (O3a)oNI L1-9102 91-610¢Z 91-G102
91/2/9 40 SV
UYIA TVISH L102-9102

aNNd TVY3IN3D (101 puny
dIHSNMOL T3I4HLYON ¥04 18043y 13oang



g 98ey

(SAM ZS X HM/SIH SL°2 X JHIZYS)
%01°0 9 900'9 08Z's 000'9 ove's 08Z's SAYIVS VIHOLINYG  012-692-101
SANNOYO ONY TIVH-69Z 1dag
%ll VT ($90°0¢€) 810'801 £68'/21 280'8¢1 6V6°16 81206 ONISSISSY-L6Z 1dap ioj s
%000 (000°t) 00S°L 0 0052 0s0°L 0Ls INIWGOTIAZA B ONINIVYL  166-452-101
{Buuoz = Buippng o) uoneIOYY JOSSOSSY)
%00'00L  {8zg'og) (8z8'ag) 0 0 0 0 SINIWIMYEIA OL 3LVD0TIV  [26-162-10)
%000 0 000°L 966 000°L 0 0 SNOLLYOIENd ? ONILINING  006-262-101
%0006-  (00S) 005 cLl 000°L 0 818 JOVITUN R 13N4 098-£52-101
%000 0 0052 €1l€'2 0052 €0¢'e €L6°L JOVISOd  188-4%2-101
(remauay aremyog xady 062¢ snid aseaduy %g e sapnpu; - 1B Buissossy aosnosing)
%bvZ 9 08L'c 08¢'v9 y0.'8S 009'09 8v8'es gee SHOINYES TWNLOVHINOD 918-162-101
%00°0G- (0s2) 0se el 00s5 0 062 SANA JIHSHIGWIW  208-/52-101L
%000 0 005t cy8 005°L 9811 £00'L SANAANS  12L-452-L01
%00°0 0 0 0 0 (gez'e) (s89°1) Old OIUNVE  08.-462-101
(%01 x Aseteg aseg)
%08 [ HAA LL0'Y Siv'e 8ye'c 9¢ee geL'9 NOISNAd  81/-/62-10L
(Z1 X (%5 X yrsvs))
%98°LL- (szv) L7AY 289 00.L 0 G06 FONVHNSNI 'GSIq/3417 214-162-10L
(%011 x 005'ZZ$ %01 smd s[e10] 9102/5102)
%G6'6 ove'e 052've 88Y'2T 01522 0LL's L6’ NOLLVZITY LIdSOH 814-452-10L
(%59°L X 90 0v$)
%LL'G 0LL viL's celL'e yv6'C G612 09lL's ALINDAS WID0S G14-462-1L01L
%000 0 0 0 0 865G 8829 HOSSIAS8Y ©1LL-162-101
{aseaIou] %¢ » SOPNIDUNSHM ZG X JHILS 61$ X HMISIH OF)
10d 1NV 139ang 91/2/9 NYHL 1390ang ALIALLOY ALIAILOY NOILAI-™OSEO  HIFNWNN 1D
Q3IANINY 91-GLOZ azaLsanday ALIAILLDY Q3IANINY SL-¥L02 rL-€L0e
WOX4 (D3a)ONI L1-910Z 91-6102 91-GL0Z
91/2/9 40 SV
VVYIA TYOSId L102-9402

ONNd TYHINTO (101 pund
dIHSNMOL T3I4HLYON ¥O04 L3043 L3Dang



6 98e4

TYNOISSIJONA/ VDI 1-022 1d8

%2001~  (29.°v1) £05'2E1 091'0L1L S9Z'IvL 608°ZEL $.0'091 SANNOYO ANV TTvH-597 1dep i0) §j8107]

%000 0 0o¢g Ly 00¢ $92 981 SNOINVTIIOSIN 956-GO2-1L0L
(osin ze1s ‘fejuay Jojol abeysoy (WL ovLs) §89°'L$ ‘191007 Jojepm 891$ ‘leIUY x08 "O'd 0018 ‘osear saidod 005°ze)

%E9'9 582 184 FAAS 00y 9/9'¢ peS'e INTFNDINDI WINIY  0b6-592-101

%000 0 0052 1€t 0052 8y0'v 168'cz SHYIA XVL YO - SHOVEIOUVHD  8£6-G92-101
(osin zeL'zs utew saysnBunxzy g U3Ng 00L'1$ “uew yosew abeysoyq 000°1$ ‘11 Joj IoRAUOY X314 US-UO 000'CS ‘WWIPLLS D SNUA-DUY "IMYS vRSE 004 L1LS)

%00°0 0 000°0Z 092'0Z 000'02 620'02 0b9'sL JONVNILNIVIN ® SHIVAEY  086-697-101
{1dag Bpig o3 uoneso|ry "sdO ¥ UK agd pue 0% H)

%00°001  (0L0°P) (020'y) 0 0 0 0 SININLUVAEIQ OL LVOOTIV  226-G972-10L
(noross O 2023 uang)

%000 0 00z 0S1L 002 812 FAS SIULINULN  026-597-L01

%EY'8L-  (859'G) Zvo'sz 88Y've 00£'0¢ £SY'ET 910'92 SANOE ¥ IONVHNSNI - 0L6-592-101
(0518 - osiW enx3 loges - Buew Jonsisman ‘005'v$ - sBuipey j1g 1omog)

%000 0 00S5's €L0'Y 00s's 165p 80L'v JOVISOd  158-692-101
Sce.nw - wisysAg yewy ‘YIN/SSS @ uonmis 934 ‘YINISYS © Bunueansaary PBW/OSLS - ao1Al0g 1ausagul g auoyd)

%189~  (08Z'S) 000‘9 Pi62 082'L1 L16'8 §82'0L NOLLYDINNWINOD  0S8-592-L0L

%¥1 8- (s86°'c) 066'vv yv8'0¢ 5168y 068'tvy T4 4 ArAS NOILYOOTTY SdO % INIVIN 93d  128-502-101
{000°0$ - Bunies ¢ reaoway Mousg [00Z°1$ - @ouBUAIRY UME] 050'1$ - SPay Jamol4 puers) mwusn)

%0059 0s2'e 0s2's ovs'L 000's G62'G VIS JIAMIS THOLINVI/ONYITD/SONNOYS  918-692-101

%99°'cE 069 ovL'e 8012 0502 968'L 196 JONVHNSNI dNOD SYIMHOM  LE4-602-10L

%00°0 0 000'0L SeL'oL 000°01 9/6'6 89V'LL S3MAdNS  £2/-607-101

%000 0 0 0 0 0 99 SLIF3INIE INFWAOTIWIANN  122-682-101

%00°0 0 0 0 0 (ob1) 161 NOWLVZITVYLIdSOH  91/-692-10L

{0592 x 900°0%)

%00°0 0 09 yov 09¥ 95y 0¥ ALENDAS WIDOS  §12-697-101
10d 1AV 13oang 91/2/9 NYHL 139ang ALIAILOY ALIALLDY NOILJI¥OSAA  HIEgWNN D
Q3ANIANY 91-6102 a3a1s3ndIy ALIAILLOY C3AN3INY S1-b102 vi-€107

WOoX4 (D30)ONI L1-91L02 91-6102 91-6102
91/2/9 40 SV
HVIA VISIH £102-9102

GNNd TYHINID (101 pung
dIHSNMOL QT3IJHLIYON Y04 L40d3Y 139ang



01 28ed

%606 0001 00021 00L'zy 000'LL 008°'t1L 00L°1LL WWOD NNVId  92/-ZLy-10L
(sBI ¥Z x Bap/ses - Jore10dO OIPIA [SBIW bZ X BIW/SELS - Dog Buipiosay)
%000 0 ozL'9 GGl 02.'9 866G 801'G 23S QYOO3Y  €2i-iv-i0L
(%S9°L X 000'51$)
%61°L Ll i1 40 60L'1 LL0'L ovi'L 616 ALRENDES WIDOS  SLL-2Ly-L0L
%000 0 000'¢ 0022 000'c 001L'e 00g'L SIVIVS VEZ  L0L-2Lp-L0L
1d30 ONINOZ/ONINNY 1d-2 1 ¥ 1dag
0 0 00S'L2 0 00522 06£°€S 998'v¢ SNOILLNEININOD-0¢E 1dap 10} s|ejo]
%00°0 0 0 0 0 000's 0 AINIWIOHOANT MY T-NOILNGININOD  J08-08C-101
0 0 000'sZ 0 000'se 068'0¢ 998°'z¢ S3Y Q3N IHINOILLNGIMINOD  v96-988-101
%000 0 0 0 0 000°GL 0 dIMM - NOLLNGIYMINGD £96-98¢-101
%000 0 005'2 0 005'2 0052 000z 7993730 AVA IONIANIHIANT - NOILNGIMINDOD  £E6-08E-101
SNOLLNELINOD-0¢E 1daq
%000 0 002'.L9 L.6'8Y 00229 9€0'e/ 80E'¥S TYNOISSIHIOHG/TYDIT-04¢ 1dap 10y siejo |
%000 0 (009's¥) (008'LY) (009'sy) (009'st) (009'sY) SINIWLIHYCIAA OL FLVO0TIV  £Z6-0.2-101
(BupseausBu3 "SI 000'S$ NIOM 19IEMULIOIS ISIIN 005'F$ WIS ISIEMULIOIS [enUUY 00SS)
%000 0 000°0L 890°'8 000'0} yieel 09y HIAIANIOND  908-042-101
(19010 000°0£$ + JoutEIaY SUING "d 000°09%)
%000 0 000°96 60v'9. 000'96 166'001 rA4 ) wWOIT £08-0.2-101
(1uswesiBy paubig s104)
%000 0 00t 00g'9 00€'9 00S't 005y S334 Liany  208-0/2-101
%000 0 008 0 00% 626 009 S334 WNOISSTA0Nd ¥IHIO  008-042-101
10d 1NV 139ang 9L/2/9 NHHL 1394ang ALIALLOY ALIALLOY NOILAIHOSIA  HM3IgnunN 1o
G3ANINY 91-6102 a3alsanoay ALIALLDY J3aN3INY 118 48414 yL-£102
Wod4d (03a)ONI L1-910Z 91-G10¢2 91-G102
91/2/9 40 SV
UVYIA TVISIL L102-9102

ONNd TVYHINTO - 104 pung
dIHSNMOL g13I4HLION ¥O4 14043 139ang



%861

000'

000‘0¢

2LL've

11 98eg

000'92 85¢e'2L 9ev'8L AHOMAYOY  €Le-6bb-101
HHOM QvOu-6b 1daq
%000 0 025°GE 2L1'62 025'Ge 620'Ge 00.'s¢ SLHOIT 13341S-8tv 1dep a0 Sigjo [

(nw/096°z8 D SI4BIT peayisag pue lejusweuIQ)

%000 0 02s'ce rAR N Y4 0cs'se 620'6E 0oL'se SALNLN  0Ze-aby-101L

SLHOM 1394 18-y 1daq

%SL'GZ 99b'6e 6L.'9Z1 ¥v0'69 €62 101 129°c6 86164 4430 ONINOZ/ONINNYId-Z1 b 1d8p 1O s1Bj0 |

%00'62-  (009) 006t v9lL 000'2 62v'L 0.5 ININGOTIAIA R ONINIVHL  256-Z1p-10L
(082°52s - 105955V 1,58V 40 %G SNId LZE'Es - TS5V ‘ealy "daq Jo %pL)

%61 LvE G0s'ze Lol'ez £16'c 9659 0092 168, SINIWLYVIIQ Ol ALVOOTIY  126-21-10L

%000 0 008°1L Li6'L 008°'L 0.0t e€LL'e SNOILYOINENd ® ONIININd  006-21y-101
(inross D abean Jwowesiopuy apos)

%00°0S- (009) 009 1G¢ 00Z°1L 119 96 JOVITNUN ? 13N 098-ZLy-1L0L

%00°0G- (0s2) 0se b8 00% 14" 0 FOVY180d L58-ZLv-101
{reuonippe o¥9's$ snid aij00¢ ® sweam Aian3 suy o)

%00°0 000'G1 000'51 214 0 0 0 NOLLYHISININGQY ONINOZ  £28-ZLb-10L

%00°00L- (91p') 0 0 9iv'g alv's 0 SADIAYIS VNLOVHINOD 8Le-Ziv-101
{00v°018=2M/SIH 8 X 3H/SZS 190130 "7 D)

%Z8'8¢- (009°9) oov'oL £€66'ZL 000°21L Lvg'ol 890°0L ANIWIDYOANT 300D 808-21v- 1oL

%0000L-  (000'S) 0 0 000's 0 0 IWWOFAT  £08-ZLb-L0L

%80'0¢ 0626 000°0Y 60€'62 062'0¢ 2£6'62 L0L'pE SIAF4 HANNY 4 L08-ZLb-101

%L9°91- (o00°1) 000°s 0 0009 860't 0zl'y S334 TYNOISSTAOHC ¥IHIO 008-Ziv-101

%000 0 002 G9 002 cli 9. SANIANS  L24-2Lb-10L

10d LAY 139ang 91/2/9 NHHL 139ang ALIALLDY ALIALLDY NOILdIMOSIO  HAGWNN 19

G3AN3NWY 91-5102 a3alrsandoay ALIAILOY Q3aaN3InY Sl-v10e vi-€L0¢
WoY4d (D3a)/oNI L1-910Z 91-61L02 91-G1L02
917219 40 SV
AVIA IVOSIH L10Z2-9107

GNN4d TVYYINIO 101 puny
dIHSNMOL GT3I4HLYON ¥O4 1¥0d3Y 139ang



{1 98ey

(‘23 5214 ® 7 sdiysiequow 091507)

%Yo €L og 0se jiord 022 OLL G62Z S3INA JIHSHIFNIN £08-999-101

%SE LS G61 GES ave ove GiE 0S¢ FONVHNSNI dWOD SHINHOM LEL-9090-101
(asuaory 931A198 Poo 4 40} 0oLS sapnpouy)

%000 008 008 18.°L 000°2 LES'Z 18y'L SANDdNS  /272-899-101
(%01 x Aiejeg aseq)

%SEEL LIS 6£C'y elL'e 828°¢ yeL'e ovi'e NOISNId  81/-999-101
(21 X (%s x 89°cv8))

%000 0 0SS 1A 0SS ¥Zs 10v JONVHENSNI gSIQ/341T  212-999-101
(%011 X 059°8$ %01 snid sie30] 9102/5102)

%00°01 G698 5156 09.1'8 059'g 119'g 120'9 NOILLYZIMV LIdSOH 91 2-999-101
{%59°L x §1£°26$)

%98°9¢ 080'1L 0L0'y g9sz'e 0€6'C £98°'2 1507 ALIHNO3S WIDOS S12-099-101
{S¥M Z6 X “NM/08s)

%00°001 09L'y 091’y 0802 0 0 0 SIUVYIVES TVIMOLINYD 012-999-101
(s1aaym uo sipaw 10§ eysissy)

%00°001 0es'y 0c8'y A TA 4 0 0 0 SAVIVS Z0L-990-L01
(aseaiouy 9,¢ e sapniduy)

%SEEL 0LL'S sge'ey Lzz'Le Gi2'8¢ eey'Le S68'02 SIMVIVS  L0L-999-101

HILINID ALINNWWOD-090 e

%0000l 0002 000'Z 0 0 0 0 INIWIOYNYIN 1SYM OI10S-£2S 198p 10) Sigio]
{dnueay Bundg fenuuy}

%00°00L 000'2 0002 0 0 0 0 WYHOOHd dNNYITO LD0O/AVYW 088-£26-10L

INIWIOYNYIN JLSYM OI0S-£26 1deq

%8L 19~ (000'9€2) 000'9vL GGL2EL 000°28¢ 9EC'6L1 615°G6¢ AHHOM QVOU-6b 1d8p 10§ s[ejo |

(Aemiped jo ¢ aseud)

%00'00L- (000'052) 0 8vL'c 000'052 0 9ze'zeT ASNIAXI INVHO  626-6vv-10L
{sureag Aunod 000°L1$ pue sucysowr ‘eBeureiq)

%EY'6 00004 000'911 Geo'col 000’901 8/6°10L FATA 44 SINININOHCENI QYO Pig-6vy-10L
{suonpeoyddy suug)

10d 1Ny 13oang 9L/2/9 NYHL 13oang ALIAILODY ALIALLOY NOWLAIRIOSIO HIEWNN 19

G3aNZIAVY 9L-G1L02 a3isanoay ALIALLOV Q3IANINY Si-vi02 bL-€102
NoX4 (03a)oNI L1-9102 91-6102 g1-G102
91/2/9 40 SY
UVIA VOIS LL02-91L02

aNNd TYYINTO (101 pung
dIHSNMOL GT1314HLYON ¥0d4 13043y 139ang



€T 9deq

%00°001 000'0L 000°01 0 0 0 0 NOLLYIYOIN-£6/ 1d8p 105 spejo |
%00°001 000°01 000'01L 0 0 0 0 NOILYIMOIN  122-€52-101
NOLLYIYOI-£6/ 1dag
%8122 199'12 SEL'6LL 185°CH 80976 98/'G6 1€1'0/ HIINID ALINNWINOD-999 Eﬂwc 401 812j0 |

%05°2¢-  (0s1) 0sZ 29 oot 9 501 INIWAINDI  026-099-101
(Bupping so3u0n Anunwiwon ayy 1e sneday ISIND

%00°0 0 005y 0092 00S'v 14434 L02'2 AONVYNILINIVIA P SHIVHINY  0£6-990-101

%000 0 0 0 0 615 06.°L dSNIdXT INYHD  626-990-101
{(winros L88 ® voneysisuo) pue wWsIS B 310 ‘UIN/0S T8 B mod UoD INfPES © Jomag)

%024 9 9£0's €182 000'c €06'2 8es'e SILIMNLN  026-9099-104

%00°6p- (0g6) 0z0'L .66 0002 €06 0.0'L SANOY B JONVHNSNI  0L6-999-1L01
(enx3 001§ + 9 x Buirew sod gozy)

%00°0¢ 0o¢ 00g‘t 0S0°L 000°t 26e'L 0 SNOILYOINENd ® ONIINIMG  006-999-L01
(491xa woy sieaw Bunuodsue: L SIIOM 10} aBeayp)

%00°001 000'1L 000°1L 0 0 0 0 AOVIATIW ® 19N4 098-009-101
(enx3 5y + (‘23 2v$ O sdwers jo Si10s p)+{oXGLZX LS = Bunrew)

%L8°¢- (ov) 0L0°L 985 0S0°'t 119 099 3OVISOd  158-999-101
(nnrseLs © AL % 19us9iu] ‘Sauoyy Jo sapeyn)

%8L L\~ (o8y) 0zz'e 1202 00L'2 ATES 962’z NOULVIINNWWNOD  058-999-101
{puadg vopeuoq)

%00°0 00Z'tL 00Z'L 0 0 0 0 ASNIAXF ALINNWNOD  988-090-101

%00°001 000'2 000'Z 9611 0 621 0 NOLLIMLINN HOINTS  228-099-101
(mous 005z$ 'spoed §z1¢ ‘sserg gogs)

%9¢ "85~ (008'v) gev'e 06.'2 sze's Sev'y vey's OIS THOLINVI/ONVITID/SONNOYD  818-009-101
(000'c$ 1eUORIPPE UR SAPNIOUY)

%181 0002 005'SL LI6'LL 00s'clL €9l 0 SAYHOOYd D0 SLR-998-101

%6888 000't 005'8 oLv's 00S'y 182'02 Lei'gt Sdi¥1 00 Zi8-899-101

10d 1NY 139ang 91/2/9 NYHL 139ang ALIALLOY ALINLLOY NOILJI™OSIA HIAFWNN 15

Q3aN3IAY 91-5102 a3airsanoaN ALIALLOVY A3aaNInYy SlL-v102 vi-€Lo2
WO¥4 (03a)oNI L1-91L02 91-5102 916102
91/2/9 40 SV
AUVIA TVISIH L102-910Z

AaNNd TVYINI3O {101 pung

dIHSNMOL GT314HLYON ¥O0d 14043y 139ang



1 98ey

ro'sst'L YOOOOONXXXX  Z2.6'18Y'L 651'065°1L 18E'6HS L FONYTVE ANNS ONIANT
rALNK: A XOKXXXXXXX  £91°0G5'L 8.E'6¥5'L ¥G2'06€'L JONYIVE ANNA ONINNIOIG
%1610 1SL'LL 0.0t (ZL2'P9) (189'02) (R:7] 129'751 11 ANNA - SNOLLYIHDONAAYSINNIATY 4O 13N
%868l  (562°167) SOb'9.Z'1L 915'950°L 00/'795°1 199'122°1 G6¥'0/2°L SNOLLYIMdOYddY V101
%9G°¢- (Z21'¢) 969'v'8 228'/8 £28'18 122'G8 AR L) JDIAYIS 1930606 1dop 10§ sieto ]
(€202 ut JudwAed jeuy - yuswiked [€10] 10 £/1)
%95°¢- (z21'e) 969'v8 29'/8 £28'418 122's8 JAR- LN ONOE 4O IMYHS 8Sd  $86-506-101
IDIANYIS 18305086 1dag
%28'88-  (005'29) 006'8 2LES 000'9. 605201 ¥98'/1 AYLNO TV LIdv0-006 1dp Joj sjejof
%000 0 00S'y 598 005'v £95'86 $09°'L NOILLISINDOV ONV  8/6-008-101
%00'004- (000°'09) 0 £EO'LY 000'09 0 0 NOUONYHISNOD  §/6-006-101
(s19ndwon man 2}
%22'69-  (00S'L) 000'y yi8'LL 00S'LL 9z6'8 652'0L HALNGWOD  246-006-101
AVILNO W LIdYD-0086 1da(
%09°€5-  (S1.'S) 000's S96'0 G0l Sy9 005 AODNIONLINOD dIHSNAAOL-068 1dep Joj siejo |
%095~ (54L'G) 000'S Sv6'0 §22'01 Sp9 005 SANNA ADNIONIINGD  SO6-058-101
ADNIONILNOD dIHSNMO1-058 1deq
10d 1nv 139ang 9L/Z/9 NYHL 139ang ALIAILDY ALIAILOVY NOILJANMOSIA  HIGWNN 1D
Q3AAN3NY 91-5102 a31sanoay ALINILOY QAANINWY SL-¥10Z P1-€102
Wo¥4 (D3akoNI L1-9102 916102 91-G102
9L/2/9 40 SY
HVIA TVISIH £102-9102

aNNA4 TVYINTD 101 pund

dIHSNMOL aT3IdHLYON Y04 1¥0d3y 139ang



G| abey

TJANNOSHI4-927 1Weg

SNOLVIMAOHddY

%109 12906 906'865't €82°L1€'L G8Z'80S'L 8ze'eay'y 86E€'LGY L SANNIATY AILYWILSH WI0L

%000 0 005°'9¢ 0 005'9¢ 00S'zy 000°'9¢ SNOLLNEIY INOD-0¢E 1d8p Jof siejo ]

%000 0 0051 0 00S°L 00S'1 000°1L 1V¥83730 AVQ ONIONISIAN! - NOILLNGININOD £89-9€€-202
(000°5£$ - Wawhey puog GSd B JO UORIOY B 19A0D 01 PUN JYYN 'PAd Bt Wol4)

%000 0 000's¢ 0 000'se 000'L¥y 000'se (S)aNn4 ¥3HL0 NOLLNGIMINOD 885-9¢¢-/02

SNOLLNGR INOD-98¢ 1da

%91°9 12906 90¥Z9S°1L £€8/°118°L C8LLIYL 8z8'0vy’L g6e' eyl 000 E@;ﬁ 10} s|ej0 |

%000 0 000°'LL 8Z8'vL 000'21 oLtz 9p8gl INAWISHNGWITN 1O L89-000-202

%00°00¥ ooo‘et 000's1 869'GL 000'c S09 986't LASSY Q3axid 40 3ws £49-000-L02

%000 0 000°¢ 020'¢ 000’ oov'e vil's AWOONI WIHLO/INIWISHNEaNIaN L48-000-402
(awiaAQ JO UBWBSINQUIBY Wivy UBWIRG)

%LEC 0G4 0599 09L'9 00G'9 862'9 129 SIOYM HIOIHH0 HOd Qivd $334 Pa9-000-20¢

%00°6¢ 00S 00S°Z 08S'tL 000'2 ovi'e 0zL'z S334 ONNOJWI 859-000-L02

%000 0 000‘0¢ 980z} 000'0¢ £90'6Z G10'8¢C S334 14N0D 8 S3ANIY 959-000-202

%000 0 009't 80Z°t 009°L ¥82'2 180’2 AWODNI VIO 8 AdJOD 929-000-L02

%000 0 000t soL'e 000°¢ $€9'C G09'e SLIWM3C 8 ISNIDIT HONDIT 0.6-000-L02

%0005~ {00%) 00§ cle 000} L2 9Z.L SAXVYL NO LSAMAINI® ALTVYNIA S¥y-000-402
{s=1ey oBew 9102 uo poeseq)

%644 Liv'8L 951'cev’s 99/'0ze’L Ge9'YOY'L 18L'64€"L $8G'16E°L XYL ALNIH0Nd INTFHHND COP-000-202

000 1daq

SANNIATY OILYINILLST

10d 1NV 139ang DL/LO/Y0 MYHL 1390and ALIAILOY ALINILDV NOLLAIMDSAa  HIGWNN 1D

Q3AN3INY 91-6102 a3isanoay ALIAILOY Q3aN3INY Sl-¥10C YL-€10Z
WOoX4 (D3a)/ONI L1-910¢ 91-G102 91-G102
9LILIY 40 SY

HVIA TVISIS L102-9102
aNN4 301N0d L0¢ pung

dIHSNMOL GT3IdHLYON ¥04 14043y 139and



9} abey

%69°S G18'G9 £E0°Z2T L 89€'C06 812°951°1L AN 162 0v6 TANNOSYHAL-922 1dap Joj SIEI0L
%L1°G8L 059 000} 0 0s¢ 0S 061'1 INIWLOTIAIA ? ONINIVHL LG6-922-102
(8114 wouy paresolyy abBewored wouag 1§ Asejes w104 jo %06 © 010810 UG 4)
%.G'S 992'c 01819 8Y9've $09'8S S8Y'6S 89G°pS SININLMYAIA OL FLVD0TIV LEB-92Z-10Z
{1venU09 volun Jag)
%000 0 00Z'9 006'S 0029 002'9 006's FONVAMOTTY % HVYIO/SWHOSING Lo l-922-102
%9G°LG G12's [ TAA T4 600'91 0L0'91 €20°G1 9¢6°, HONYUNSNI dJWOD SHIMNHOM VeL-922-102
%00°0 0 008 10€ 00% Lig} €L ONILLS3L WWOIg3anW 0€4-922-102
%0070 0 0 0 0 0 (cre'6LL) Old O3INVY 02.-922-102
(1penuon voun sa )
%92°S 00e 0009 00.°g 00.'s 00¥'s 008'v ALIAIONOT-IONRA 3IAO WD 612-922-002
(%01 x Areeg aseq)
%86'C Ges'L $01'69 gye'sy 612'c9 28.'09 905'.S NOISN3d g14-922-10¢
%000 0 8z0'e £ev'o 820'8 £19'2 Sov's AONYYUNSNI "gS1a/3411 L14-922-102
(%01 snid jemov 94,4)
%08°2- (ss6'y) 000°8s1t S TAN TA] G6G'Z9l 192’651 S16'62L NOLLVZITV LIdSOH 9LL-982-102
(%59°L x §81'9t8%)
%¢E€G'9 1€6'C 1ZL'y9 L60'8Y 061°09 866'09 £6G'4S ALIMND3S VIDOS §14-922-L02
{sequiasaq ur Ajenuuy pred sAepiio 103 Ked reuomppy)
%86°2 6v0'L 90¢'9¢ $90°'5E JATASS GiZ've 8€8'1L¢ AVQOIIOH v1i-922-20¢
%98y 000'G} 000°'0S 8ye'ze 000'se LV6'ZS L¥6'8S INLLHIAO-SIVIVS LLL-922-102
{Bunearnisgs x poL = Yaoom )
%S9 0zs oyg's G150 0ze's ovz's o'y SARYIVS TVINOLINYP 0L4-922-202
%98 v 000°G1 000°05 9e0'zz 000'GE 2e9'0e 916'ce ANIL LHVd-SANYTIVS 80/.-922-102
{asea10uf 9,¢ © sapniouy)
%v0°¢ L01'2 805°LL 95Z'1S LOv'69 256'c9 S06°09 NOILLOZ3MIANS! 430VvDIHI 1D Y0L-928-102
{aseaiout %¢ e sepnisul{sabepm 59030 swiy N i
%LL'E S05'Z1 8e'o0Y £12°20¢8 6/18'c6€ Zv9'o8e OvL'vot SARIVIVS 20L-928-1072
(aseaiou %,¢ © sapnpug){sofiep g v vy
%0%8°2 Zve'y 1y6°202 998°'/vi S00'861 y1G'sh1 y0Z'/81 SAVIVS L01-922-102
19d Y 13oang  pLLov0NYHL  139ang ALIAILOV ALIALLOV NOILdINOSIA  HIGANN 19
J3AN3INY 91-6102 a3isanDay ALIALLOY AaAaNINY SL-¥102 vi-€102
NO¥d (D3ANONI 11-9102 91-GL0¢ 91-GLoZ
9L/L1Y 40 SY

HVYIA TVISId L102-9102
aNNd 32170d 202 pund

dIHSNMOL GT3IJHLYON ¥04 13043y 139an9



11 9bed

%S89 15€'41 0.8'8Z 192'82 €151 9ze' Ll 51902 SANOE ? IONYHNSNI  0LB-L06-202
%00°62 00l 00S 98 oov 0oL £92 SNOILYDITENd 2 ONILNIMY  006-L0E-107
%00°6Z 0s 052 002 002 12¢ €L JOVISOd  168-108-L07
%000 0 000'0Z 810°04 000'0Z LPS'EL Z£6'94 NOLLVOINNWINOD  0$8-108-£02
(wwrr99'ss)
%00°0 0 000°89 681'25 00089 LPE'e9 JAZ R %] SIDIANIAS HOLVYASIA  0Z9-108-202
%000 0 000'8L 8E6'21 000'8L y16'cL JAZ A SADIAMIS WNLOVHINOD  818-108-202
%00°0 0 000t Shl 0001 092 1M} SANA dIHSYIAAWAW  L08-108-207
%000 0 0 0 0 85 £19'2 ADNVMOTIV ¥ UVIAS/SWHOLING  182-108-202
%1999 000'2 000°s Zyo'e 000'¢ 060'9 16€'Y SIANMddNS  L22-108-402
S1SOD ONILYHIL0- 10 1deq
%EY0 012 £SV6b 108'9¢ che 6P LE8'0S Zrl'0S TYNQISSIAONI/ VDI T-04 7 195D 10) 51210 |
(13U10 Q0P HesvUBD WO PAIEIOIY 009'6C8)
%00°0 0 000°0% 00.2'0¢ 000'0Y 009'6¢ 00L'6¢ WOIT  £08-042-102
(1s03 @101 Jo %S ZL)
%00°0 0 0s2Z'Z 0s2'2 0s2'2 090'c 090'¢ S3AA4 LIGNY 2080227202
(1s00 12104 jo %6ZL)
%00'¢C 012 £02'L 158'¢ £66'9 L21'8 286'/ HITIOMINOD  224-002-10%
TYNOISSTHOY YOI T-0.2 Weq
%2} '8- (G/6'¢) 000's¥ 026'12 S/6'8Y 688'tY Lr'ZS SANNOYO ANY TTVH-592 1dep oy siejo
("0 CE X BO6'YELS)
%21 8" (s16°¢) 000'GY 026'12 5168y 688y R4 A NOILYOOTTY SdO 9 INIVIN 88d 128-602-202
SONNOHO ANY TTvH-607 1dag
10d 1Y 139ang PLo0NYHL  139ang ALIANILDY ALIALLOV NOILdINOSIa  NIannN 19
Q3ANINY 91-6102 g31s3and3ay | ALAILDY J3aaNInY Si-4102 Pi-cL0Z
WOHH (D3a)/ONI 11-910Z 91-6102 91-610Z
oL/l 40 SV
UVIA VIS L10Z-9102

GNNd 301N0d 102 pund
dIHSNMOL GT3IdHLIYON 04 LH0d3y 139an9



g1 abed

(pun4 SUVYN "pad sy wos4 Bujwod sijuswked t71 2yl o 000'SESNEZOT U Nwkd jeury - wukd je10) Jo £n1)
%9G'¢- (2z21'¢) 869°¢8 Gee'L £28'/8 12z'e8 yAR R JWNd ONOSE 4O JUVYHS 88d $86-606-L02
IDIANIS 1930-606 1deQ
%000 0 0 0 0 €L (JA AY1LNO TV.LIdYD-006 198p 10} S{e1o)
%000 0 0 0 0 €l AN HIALNAWOD CL6-006-108
AV 1LNO W LIdYD-006 1d8Q
%000 0 0 0 0 0 1982 SNOLLNARILNOD-9¢¢ 1dop Joj siejo
%000 0 0 0 0 0 198'1 S QAW 2 IHS-NOLLNEIMINOD y96-9€€-L02
SNOILLNEMINOD-02E e
%2691~  (00S'S) 00022 981'02 005'2€ Gl9'GE LIE'0Y NOLLY LYOJSNY¥ L-£€€ 1dep Joj sjejo |
{saoyop asod o) sneday)
%S b- (0o0g) 000't1 9658 00S'LL lel'el PE8'0L JONVYNIINIVIN ® SHIVdIY 0E6-€8E-20¢
{sapongap om0 10j sEO)
%18 €T (000's) 0000t 065°L1 000'12 8v6'Le £81'62 A0VITNN g T=ENA 09g-cEe-20¢
NOILY LHOJdSNYM L -£2¢ 1Wed
%¥LCL L0Z'91 ozL'evi clE'LLL glg'eel L9E'vElL 6.¥'11¢ S1500 ONLLYHIALO-10¢ ammw& S|E10]
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0¥ 809°¢C HIALNGWOD 246-108-202
{1807 11Uy 9 1don)
%EPy 0E 002 000°¢ $€0°} 00€'? 895'L 61"t ININDINDI VAN Ov6-108-202
%000 0 0 1ZA% 0 JA4 AL Ge8'vL SHVIA XV1 HORd - SMOVHEIDUYHD ge6-108-202
{sHedoy OpRY 104 1DBAUOT JUIRY [enuuy)
%000 0 0014 0 0oL’ 0014 0011 HIYdIY Olav ZEB-10E-407
(sanddng e puy Julel 149 DSIKN IDRIUOY UIRWN UOnEJIUNUILOY 1)
%00°001 000'2 000t 6Ll 0002 685°L 0s8'c FONYNIINIVIA B SHIvdad 0E6-108-202
13d LAY 139ang DL/L0/P0 NYHL  1390Ng ALIALLOY ALIALLDY NOILAIMDSAT  HIEWNNN 1O
Q3AaN3INY 915102 a3airsanozy ALIAILOV Q3aNINY Si-¥10¢2 vi-€102
Woy4d (D3ayoNI L1-9102 91-G102 91-6102
9L/LIY 40 SY

HVIATYISH L102-9102
aNN4 301T0d 0T pund

dIHSNMOJL @13I4HLYON ¥04d L3043y 139an9g



61 abeyd

8vS'9Ly 96€'Z€. pYS'SSY 0£G'SSY 8.€'0LY FONVIVE ONN4 ONIANS

PSSy 1E5'SSY LES'SSY 81€'0L¥ 1G6'C0Y JONVIVE ANNH ONINNIOIE

166'02 $00'12 598'9/2 €l (8v8'p1) 12¥'99 £0Z ANN - SNOILVINAOYAdY/SINNIAIY 40 L3N

%29 ¥ 0£9°69 206215t 8160011 Zig805'1 9718671 L£6/06€ | SNOILYINdOYddY Y101
%95°E-  (I21'€) 96978 GZE L €28'48 12268 1iv'i8 JOIANIAS 1830-G06 1d8p o) SiejoL
154 TV 13oang” PL/Zow0 NuHL  139ang ALAILOY ALIATLOV NOILdIMOS3a  ¥IEWNN 19

Q3ANINY 91-510Z Q3a1sanoay | ALAILOY  gIaN3IWY S1-v102 vI-€102
WOo¥4 (03a)/ONI 11-940Z 91-6102 91-610Z
9L/LIY 40 SV

AYIA TVISId L102-9102
anNnd 32110d 202 pundy

dIHSNMOL GT131dHLYON 04 LH0d3y 139ang



0z sbed

%000 0 000°L 0 000°L 068'0 €191 SNOLLNGIMINOD-9¢€ 1dap 10j Siejo |
%000 0 000°} 0 000°tL 000°1L 000°4 493730 AVQA AONIANIJIANT - NOULNEIYINOD £88-9C8-017
%000 0 0 0 0 068'G €EL'GL (S)ANNH YIHLIO NOILNGIMINOD  896-086-912
SNOLLNGIYINOD-9¢¢ 1daq

%E9° L 6€£'LS 474 4] 068'$09 £.8°219 192°299 280'299 000 108p 10 S[EI0 |
%000 0 0 0 0 0 00l SI0HNOS ALVARE-NOILNGIMINOD  628-000-917

{(¥onu} anosay [eoipay Jo apg)
%00°00LG 000°'LS 000'2s 60V 000'1L 086 850'c LIASSY a3axid 40 3VS £29-000-012
{sw3 nivd uewnay pue Agpueg 1eqy00 4)
%EE €L (o00't) 0002 v.i6 000t £85'2 6Ly ANOONEYIHLO/ANIWNISHNEGWITY  L29-000-912
%00°0S 00¢ 009 4514 ooy 0S. 0gs SNOILD3JSNI AVMIAIKG  889-000-912
%00°6¢ 0002 00001 906'L1 0008 895'6 §67°02 SAF4 ASNOLSIY  §E9-000-912
%000 (0} 0s e 0 14 €c AWNOONIVIOH ® AdOD  929-000-912
%000 0 0 0 0 18y [44 AWOONI INVHS  066-000-912
%0070 0 000'sZ 0 000'62 000'6Z 000°GZ (S)ONN HIHLO NOLLNGIMINOD  885-000-912
%000~ (002) 00¢ ) 24 00¢G 008 010} 4 SHIAGWNN ISNOH  ZBV-000-812
%0009~ (0og) 002 oyl 00S 448 gee SAXVL NO LSTUIUINI® ALTYNId  S-000-912
%900~ (11p) 290've9 099°065 eLY'Ye9 9/1'919 211°209 XYL ALY3d08d INFHHND  20P-000-912
000 a0
SANNIATY O31LvNLLs3
10d 1NY 139ang  PL/SYSONYHL 139and ALIALLOY ALIAILLOV NOLLAIMOSIA  H3GNNN D
A3ANINY 91-6102 a3a1s3and3u ] ALIAILLDY Q3IAaN3INY gl-+10¢ vL-€102
Wod4 (03a)oNI L1-910Z 91-6102 91-6102
91/62/S 40 SV
AVIA TVYOSIS L10Z-9102

ONN4 3N0S3Y TVYOIQ3IW/3NI4 2912 pund
dIHSNMOL G131dHLYUON ¥O04 1¥0d3d 139an9



1 Z abed

%69°L- (000'1) 000°Z1L 1A 000°'cl 6€.L'CL ol SHOVM ONINIVML  8GE-92Z2-912

%00°02 0002 000°C1 09.'® 000°0tL 198y olv'y ANIWJOTI3IAIA B ONINIVHL  166-922-917
(a3tiod 01 patesolry abexoed Wauag ¥ Aiejes 1210 Jo %06 B Jo190110 89S d)

%LG'S (99z'¢) (0£8°19) (L6€'9Y) (09°'8S) (58+'6S) (295'¥S) SINIWLEYLIA OL LVDOTY  126-922-012

%60° LS 698'G Y191 y15°01 0820t 0096 62t AONVHNSNI dNOD SHIMHOM  184-922-912

%0S'Zl-  (00S) 00S‘S 66¢ 000'¥ GBS ey ONILSIL IVOIQIW  06/-922-912

%000 0 0 0 0 0 (zeg'cl) Old O3MNvY 022-922-91¢
(%01 x Aed asegq)

%L0°E 6€¢ 0LL'8 128’2 1€6°'L £16'2 004°2 NOISN3d 812-922-817
{Z1 x (g x0v'128)

%00°G 1514 Sp6 ave 006 Sb8 196 FONVHNSNI 9S1Q/3411 214-922-9L¢
(%011 X 162'PT$ ‘%01 snd sieI0] 910Z/5102)

%L1791 ozL'e 0z1'9Z 1622 000'cZ 1£6'v2 R4 AL NOLLVZITY LIdSOH  91/-922-91¢
(%59°L X 004°CE$)

%801 00¥'C 0£5'sZ 918'gl oelL'ee 12912 0l1'12 ALRINDES WID0S  GL2-927-918
{snuog ssuodsay uny pue suadng 195440)

%6 Y1~ (000'2) 000°CL 006'8 000'¥1 Gz6'8 Sve'Ll SHADIAHO - SIMVYIVS 21 2-922-912
(lren-uo-prey)

%60°6 000'S 00009 8b8'se 000'5S 166'2S zeo'sy WL DXV A-SAVYIVS 807-922-912
(aseasou) % e sopnpullid/LL 0zs O siH sae)

%6CY1 0004 0008 866'C 000°L 8G1'G 81¢'g INVLISISSY JALLYHISININGY  50/-922-918
(wesBoig Ayng)

%0v 61 000°'9C 000091 29e'8LL 000'vEl oro'ezL 699'vCi SANYIVS  201-922-91¢
{aseaiou] 5,6 v sopnauy - Auejeg joy) aiy)

%10°¢ 06€'2 00L18 60Z'€L ole'sl 122'6L 26022 SAVIVS 104822912

TANNOSHHS-927 1deg

SNOLLYIHAOMddY

%29 L BLE'LS Ziz'szL 058'v09 €£18°€19 151'699 G18'849 SANNINTY Q3 LYWILSH TWLOL

10d 1NY 139an8  PL/e2/so NYHL  1390ang ALIALLDY ALIALLOY NOILAIEOSAA  HIFgNNN D

Q3IAaNaNY 91-6102 a3alsanday ] ALIAILOY J30N3NY Si-#102 Pi-€102
WoX4 (O3a)oNI L1-910T 91-Gl02 al-gi02

91/52/S 40 SV
AUVIA TVISIHd L102-910C
aNN4 3N0S3Y TVIIAIW/IAILS 91T pund

dIHSNMOL GT3I4HLYON ¥O0d LH0d3N 139ang



22 9beg

(niwroge’Ls Apreunxosddy)
%LL°0L 00zZ'L 000°cl oL8'0l 008'L1 v¥.12'01 G8S°0L SIADIAYIES HOLVCESIO  028-108-912
%0005~ (000°1) 000°L JA%] 000'2 ¥65'1L 98Z'8 SADIAYIS TYNLOVHINOD 818-108-912
%000 0 00s'L GGZ'L 005’1 S 10L'L SANA JIHSHIGW3IW  L08-108-91¢
(yeany InO winy)
%0062 0002 000°01 ocl'e 000'8 zos'el oiv'e FONVYMOTIV B UYID/SWHOLAING Ly 4-108-012
%00°0 0 000'8 689 0008 0es'9 191'8 SANddANS  12/-108-912
S1S0D ONILYHILO-108 1deq
%L8°1 0Le €SY'LL 286'L epell 1eZ'LL Zro'LL TYNOISSIHOHd/ VDI 1042 1dap 10) s{e10]
%00°0 0 0002 0 0002 0 0 WOIT £08-042-9LT
{1509 1210 30 %5°Z1)
%000 0 0sZ‘' 0sZ'2 0s2'C 090°¢ 090°¢ S334 1iany  208-0.2-91¢
{1500 je10 J0 %624}
%00°€ oLe £02°'L 282'S £66'9 118 286°L HITIOHINOD  22.-0.7-912
TWNOISSIAON G/ IV AT-042 190
%08 L~ (5/6°€) 000'LYy £86'LE G16'0G 66¥ 9t GEeLYS SANNOYS ANV TIVH-69¢ 1dep o} Sy
(%" EE X 896'pELS)
%Zl 8- (526'c) 000Gy £v8°0E Gl16'8y 888'vY IR A4S NOILYOOTIV Sd0 ® INIWVW 8Sd  128-692-91.2
{Buimold moug z# uonmig)
%000 0 0002 ovL'L 0002 0191 ¥62'¢C DIAYES THOLINYI/ONYIATD/SANNOUD  918-692-912
SANNOYD ANV TIVH-69Z 1daq
%L6°CL 168'LY 8oL 292'2.2 1Y6'T2E £9¢'€6¢ €16'192 TINNOSHIAJ-9ZZ 198p 10) S|B10 |
10d LAY 139ang PL/S2/S0 NYHL 1390ang ALIAILOY ALIALLDY NOLLAIHOSIA  HIGWNN D
CIANINY 91-5102 a3aLsandad ] ALIAILDY J3aN3INY Si-¥102 vi-€102
WoX4 (03Q)ONI L1-9102 91-5102 91-6102
91/52/S 40 SV
UVIA TVOSId LL0Z-9102

ANN4 3NOSIY TVYIIA3N/3RA 91T pund

dIHSNMOL G1314HLYON ¥O4d LH0d3y 1390ang



¢z ofey

%00°0 0 0 0 Q 0oL v0oL HIALNdNOD Z.6-006-912
{iwawidinb3y “asip)

%1999 000'y 000°01 88L'y 000'9 868'C 800'82 ININGINDI 0/6-006-912

AV1LNO W LIdYD-006 1deq

%00°6¢ 0008 000°0Y 2Le'8e 000°2E 019'LE 66262 NOLLY LHOdSNYYH L-CEE 108D 10} sjejo ]

8&4 0} 2NUPUOD JeyY) SHINI| B4 0} snedoy)

%98 000'6 000°'0¢ 8.1v'CZ 000'12 €L12'1e 869'GL FONYNILINIVIN ? SHIVYIY  0CB-CEE-812
{snaruy ang 10} sen)

%6076~ (000°1) 000°01 ye8's 000°L1 LE€'01 109'ci HOVITUN 2 13N4 098-£LE-01L2

NOILLYLHOdSNYH 688 1deq

%l L~ (881'21) T96'101 ££8'E8 0SL'vLi 0e8'L1l Z92'86} SLSOD ONILYHIJO-10E 1d3p 10} siejo |

{ases sondwon)

%000 0 000't 999°'C 000'c 0 0 HALNAWOD 226-10€8-81¢

%000 0 0 8. 0 126'S y8v'ee SHVIA XYL HOM - SMOVEIONVYHD  8€6-108-912

%L9°9L- (00%) 0052 009 000 00zZ'2 0e8°'z HIVdaN O1ave ZE6-10E-81e
(sneday z# uonels)

%00°62 0001 000's 612 000y 9182 16¢€'¢ JONVNIDLINIVIA 8 SHIVdIY  086-108-912
(z# vonwig e suedoid)

%606 (000't1) 000°01 00L'L 000"t 860'6 168'1L SALMLN  0Z6-108-912

%08 L2~ (882'G1) rAWA 3% 826'8¢ 000°6S G8G'YS 11’69 SONOY ® AONVHNSNL  016-10€-912

%00°0 0 002 0 00c¢ 14114 0 SNOLLYDOIIENd ¥ ONILINRId  006-108-912

%000 0 0s 144 0s 001 8¢ JOVISOd  168-10E-912

%L1 oog 000'8 162'G 002, LEC'Y 66€°9 NOLLYDINNNNOQD - 0G8-10E-912

10d 1AY 139ang PL/ST/so NdHL  1390an4g ALIALLOY ALINLLOY NOLLAOS30  HIAGNNN TD

Q3ANINY 94-5102 a3aLsaNDIAU | ALIALLOY J30NINY gi-¥102 Pi-€102
WoY4 (D3a)oNI 21-9102 91-G6102 91-610¢
91/9¢2/G 40 SV

AVIA TVIOSH L102-9102
UNNA INOSIY TVIIQIW/INIL 91T puny

dIHSNMOL QT3IdHLYON ¥O04 L3043 1390ng



¢ abed

Liv'6vP OO 12 601 602 6V LEP'ZLY JONVIVE ONN4 ONIONT
yIZ'6VY BOOOOKXXXX 902 61 A% AN LZL'6LY JONVIVE ONN- ONINNIDZE
6vZ 1ST £6.'0¥ 8 L10'9¢ (069'9) 7 ANN4 - SNOILYIHdOYddY/SINNIATY 40 13N

%8G L 060'1LS SS6'VZL 15095 G98'€/9 08€ ¢€9 50S'G89 SNOILYINdOYddY V101

%0. /€~ (¥S2'LS) 969'v8 LV6'GEL 0S6'SEL GrEeel AR 3DIAYTS 1830-606 1dep o) siejo |

%00°00L- (£22'2) 0 922'2 122'2 6YE'Y y.€'9 1SIYIUINI- IDIAYIS 1930 S66-G06-912

%00°00L- (006'Gh) 0 668'SY 006'SY GLL'EY LSy IVIONING - IDIANIS 1830 166-606-91T

(£z0z vt yukd jeuty - Jwid (€30 Jo £/4)
%9G"€- (Lz1'€) 969'v8 228'18 £28'L8 122's8 LIV'18 LD ONOE 40 JHVHS 8Sd $86-G06-912
IDIAYIS 1830-606 1daq
%00°05LL 00069 000'S. 88l'y 000'9 209y Zil'se AVILNO WLIdVYD-006 199p 10] S[e10 |
(yonuy ait4 man)

%000 000'S9 000'59 0 0 0 0 SIOIHIA  ¥I6-006-912
19d LAY 13oang PL/s/sonygHL 139ang ALIAILOY ALIAILDY NOILAIMOSIA YIgWnN 19
G3IANINY 91-6102 Ja3lsanobayu} ALAILOY  Q3IaN3IWY S1-¥102 ¥1-€102

WOo¥4 (23a)ONI L1-91.02 91-6102 91-G102
91/5Z/S 40 SV

YYIA TVISId L1L0Z-910C
aNNd 3NOS3Y TVIIAIW/3I 912 puny

dIHSNMOL a13I4dHLYON 304 1¥0d3¥ 139ang



" . . 5T abe ‘

€9l'9 XXX €91°9 29169 °°%d yo01y JONVIVE ONN4 ONIONT

€91'9 XXXXXXXXXX  £91'G ¥90'y 00 JONVYTVE NN ONINNIDIAG

%00°00L- (000°t) 0 f(zeey) 0004 860'L ¥95'c - GNN4 - SNOILVI¥dO¥ddY/SINNIATIY 4O 13N

%£999-  (000°L) 00S LEE'Y 005t 20v'e 905'1 SNOLLYNIONddY T¥101
%29'99-  (000°1) 00S LEE'Y 00S°L z0v'C 90G°} S1S0D ONILYYIJO-L0€E 1dep Joj sjeio]
(neg weg weinew oysony 7
%000 005 005 0L1 0 0 0 WV MHVE  G06-10£-062
%00°004- (00§°L) 0 19T 005} LIE) 905"t S103rodd ALINNWWOD/SINIAT  v06-108-082
%00°0 0 0 00b'1 0 §20'4 0 SINVMIM  £06-10€-0€2
S1S00 ONILYHI40-10¢ 1daq
SNOILYHdOYddY
%00'08-  (000'2) 00S 0 0052 00S'€ 0L0'G SINNIAIY AILVWILST TVLIOL
%00°08- (000°2) 005 0 0052 00S'¢ 0£0'S -000 1dep Joj sieioy
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0z O0S ¥3IHLO TV - SNOILYNOO  869-000-062
%00'004- (00S'L) 0 0 005°1 00€'Z 0se'L SL1O3rodd ALINNWWOOD/SINIAT - NOILYNOQ  269-000-052
%00'00L- (000°1) 0 0 000°L 002’1 0S¢ SHHOMIYIL - NOILYNOO  169-000-0£2
%000 005 00§ 0 0 0 0S€'e MHVd 900 - NOILYNOQ  069-000-0£2
000 1daQ
SANNIATY Q3 LYNILST
10d LAY 139ang  J91/80/90 NYHL  1390N9 ALIAILOY — ALIAILDY NOILAIMOS3d  HWIFWNN 19

G3AN3IWV 91-610z  Ja3LsSINOIN| ALAILOY  QIANINY SL-102 r1-€102
WO¥4 (03a)/oNI 11-9102 91-610Z 91-6102
91/80/9 40 SV

UVIA TVISId £102-9102
aNNd NOLLYNOQ :0€Z pung

diHSNMOL G13I14HLYON Y04 L¥0d3y 139ang



%L999 0002 000°s 424 000t 0 0 AV1LNO TY1IdvO-006 1dep Joysiejo
%999 000 000°S Zve 000'c 0 0 ONIAVOSLITHLS  GZ6-006-84
AVILNO WV1IdvD-006 1ded
iO/AIQ# _000°0C 000°0Z 0 0 00002 06122 MYOM QvON-6¥+ 1dep o siejol
i0/AIQ#  000°0Z 00002 0 0 00002 06122 SINIWIAOYUAWI QYO  ¥18-6bb-8vT
MHOM QVOu-6bt 1deq
%00°00y __ 008'Y 0009 0 002’1 8ES'S 00€°C S1S00 ONILYYIdO-10€ 1dep Joj siejo)
%.9'91-  (002) 000} 0 002'L 0 00z’ DIAY3S THOLINVI/ONYITIO/SANNOYD  918-10€-84Z
iOJAIG# 000G 000'S 0 0 8es's 00L'1 $334 TYNOISSIJONd MIHLO  008-108-8+Z
S1S0D ONILVHIJO-10¢ 1deg
SNOILYIHdOYNddY
iUNIO# 0 0 0 0 v L9€'5T SANNIATY QILYWILST WIOL

iOAIG# 0 0 0 0 ¥ 19£'ST 000 1dap Joj Sjejo |
ONG# 0 0 0 0 0 LYE'ST S3IOUNOS FLVARMI-NOILNGIMINOD  §/9-000-8%C
iOAIG# 0 0 0 0 v 0z JINOONI ¥IHLO/INIWISHNGWITY  129-000-8YC
000 1deQ
SANNIATY OILYWILST
19d 1AV 139an8  [91/52/50 NYHL  139ang ALIAILOY  ALIAILOY NOILdIMOSIA  WIaWNN 19

Q3IANTWV 91-610Z2  |aaLsanoIa | ALALOY  QIANaWY SL-v10Z vL-€10Z
Wox4 (03Q)/ONI £1-9102 91-5102 91-6102
91/52/S 40 SV
UVIA VOIS £102-9102

QNNd vada -8ye pung
dIHSNMOL G131dHLYON ¥04 LH0d3d 139ang



1z obey

$9.'0¢ YXOOOOOXXXXX G919 G96'G9 66V°L6 IONVIVE NN ONIAONT
592°19 XOXOOOXXXXX 596'G9 667°16 222'16 JONYIVE ONNH ONINNIOZG
%01'869 (008'92) (000°1€) (Z2¥2) (00Z'y) (be5's2) 112 T ANNAS - SNOLLYIHdONddY/SINNIATY 40 13N
%0L'8€9  008'0Z 000°1€ Ve 00Z'y 8€G'GZ 06062 SNOILYINJO¥ddY TVLOL
19d Y 139ang  [91/52/S0 NYHL  139dNg ALIAILOV ALIAILDVY NOILdIMNOSIA  HIanWnN 19
Q3ANIWY 91-610Z  §a3LsSanNDIA |  ALIAILLDY a3aNanY SL-¥102 ¥1-€102
WO (D3a)oONI 11-9102 91-G102 91-G102
91/5Z/S 40 SY

AVIA TVISHd L102-9102
aNNd vaa -8ye pung

dIHSNMOL Q131dHLYON ¥04 L30d3yd 139ang



%00°0

8z obed

0 0 0 0 0001 0 INTFWIDHOINT MY T-NOILNGIMINOD  L96-9£6-G07
SNOILNEMINOD-9¢E 1daq
%1029 00081 000°LY 11209 000°6¢ 0ZS'€l 1€/°91 S1S02 ONILLYHIJO-10€ 1d8p Joj siejo |
(sses soyndwony
%000 0 000'8 181'S 0008 0 0 HILNAWOD  Z/6-10£-592
(vomununuy pue sefireyn smaieg yueg)
%00°0SL 000 000°s iy 0002 vel S¥9'7 SNO3NVTIIOSIN - 956-10£-G92
(3sause uy papre jey) suonspsun{ seyio o) pred spunoury)
%0000l  000'SlL 000°0€ 00€°2S 000'S1L 98e'cl 9801 ONIYYHS IHNLITINOL  668-108-50Z
%000 0 000y B18'C 000t 0 0 SAMHANS  L22-108-692
S1S0D ONILYHILO-10¢ 1deq
%000 0 0 0 0 0 G/ TaNNOSY3d-92¢ 1dep Joj sejo]
%000 0 0 0 0 0 S12 ININGOTIAIA ? ONINIVYL  /86-922-G92
TANNOSHIL-022 1deg
SNOILYIHAOMddY
%L2°G9 000'€2 00085 £Y5'Z6 000'SE 60L'VL £1€'62 SIANNIATIY AILYWILST VIOL
%12 'S9 000'€2 000°8S £¥5'26 000'GE 60L 7. €LE62 -000 1dap Joj S0
%LL'GO 000'€Z 000‘8S £¥5'26 000'GE 60L'VL €1€'62 SAUNLIFAMOS  199-000-G92
000 1daq
SANNIATIY QI LYWILST
10d 1NV 139ang  [91/60/90 N¥HL  1390ng ALIAILOY ALIAILOY NOILdINOSIa  HIaWNN 19
QIANINY 91-610Z  §a3LsaNDIN]  ALIAILLOY g3anNany SL-10Z yL-€10Z
Wo¥4 (03a)/oNI 11-9102 91-G10Z 91-610Z
91/6/9 40 SV

HUVIA TVIOSHd L102-9102
GNN4 JUVYN JLVLS 997 pung

dIHSNMOL Q131dHLYON ¥0d LHOd3 1394dnd



6z abeyd

PWEL0L | POOOOOOOOKX PHE'SOL  bb8'66 ovz'oY JONVIVE ONN4 ONIONI

PPE'SOL  POOOOOOOKX +h8'66 ovZ'op 6L1'vE JONVIVE NN4 ONINNIOIE

%.9'99-  (000'F) 000'z 8z.'0¢ 000'9 865'€ 190ZL QNN - SNOILYINAOYAdW/SINNIATY 40 13N

%016 00022 00095 §18709 000'62 Y 908721 SNOILVINdOUddY WIOL
%000 0006 0006 VOLL 0 1660 00¢ AVILNO TV Lidvo-006 1d5p 10] SiEio]

(sunp) .
%000 000 0006 poL'L 0 1659 00€ INIWAIND3  0/6-006-592
AVLNO W 11dv2-006 1dq
%000 0 0 0 0 0001 0 SNOILNGILNGD-96¢ 108p 10} Sieiol
5d TV 135Gng |81760/80 AuHL ~139anE T ALIALOY T ALIAILSY NOITANOSIa  HIanAN 15
Q3ONIWY 9150z |aaisanoay| AUAILOY  QIANIWY  SLVI0Z  blEloz
WOo¥4 (03a)/ONI L1-9102 91-6102 91-5102
91/6/9 40 SV

AVIA TVIOSId 2102-9102
ONN4d DUVN ALVLS 1692 pung

dIHSNMOL Q13IdHLYON ¥04 L30d3y 139ang



oc abed

%Ge'Le-  (L£8'2) €94'L1L yes'6e 000'GZ 00z'le (AN 74 SNOLLO34SNI ONIGING - 524-192-192
(puepiapm LNy - dm playsiig)
NOLLVHISININGY ONIgNg
SIVIAYIAS JIUVHS INTFWNMIAOD-107 1deq
%9%°86 £0Z'81 L18'9¢ ¥16°0}) 8ys'el Lye'8l (68p°c) TINNOSYIAC-92¢ 198p Joj siejo ]
(66°118 - 51500 “1BW dM JO %G°Z) “¥BZ'CLS - djOH XSaq WOII JO %98 ‘GHO'LLS - S1567) I0SE8SSY 1,58V JO %51) .
%LL°G6 €9L'21 tig'og ¥16'01 8yl Lye'glL 168'2 SINIWILHYLEA OL FLVI0T1IV  [26-922-182
%00°001 00S 00S 0 0 0 0 NOLLYSNIdNOD SHIMHOM  1£/2-922-182
%000 0 0 0 0 0 (988'01) Old OPINVE  027-922-182
TINNOSHIA-92Z 1daq
SNOLLYIMAOHAdY
%EY 85 0ze've 090°'c6 L1E°18 0v.'8G 108°2L oro'L9 SANNIATY ILVYINILLST TVLIOL
%EY'8G  0CE Ve 090°'c6 LIE'18 0v.'8S 1082/ 0¥0'19 -000 1dap Joj siejo]
(suonoadsuy Buipiing pue Buiquinyd jeolueyoey ‘jeswoelg) T
%C6'28 0€2'02 osL'sy 00g'Le 000'sz $50°2¢E 00€°LZ SA34 NOILD3dSNI  88¥-000-482
%.19°99 000°t 00s'2 02’2 005't ove'2 0€9 NOLLYHLISIOAY SHOLOVHINOD 98v-000-282
(sea4 uoneoyddy |1y snid Js 0001L/pS © 094 Juuey)
%1G°62 0e9'8 0.8'l¢ L19°Zy ove'ez 0.1'GE £89've S334 NOLLVOIddY ONV LINY3d  S8v-000-482
%0072¢ElL 096°¢ 096°9 000 000'c eve'e zIE'E SAFA MIIATH NV Id ONITUNE  $8Y-000-282
%000 0 0 081 0 0 GG0'L SLINYId NOIS  18-000-L82
000 Weq
SIANNIATM J31vyNILLST
10d 1NV 139ang gL/8L/s0 NYHL 1359ang ALIAILOV ALIALLDY NOILJINOS3Ia ~ HIGWNN 19
Q3aN3INY 91-6102 a3aisanoay ALIALLODVY G3aN3INY Si-¥1L02 vi-€i02
Wo¥4 (03a)/ONI L1-9102 91-G10Z 91-G102
91/81/G 40 SV
UVIA TYISId L102-9102

aNNd INIWLAVH3d ONIQTING 1282 pund

dIHSNMOL @73IdHLYON ¥O4 L4043y 139ang



gz 9bed

%0L. 8- (000°0Z) 000°012 26.°L91 000'0€2 £v6'661 650901 AV1LNO TV LIdVYD-006 1dep Joj siejo |
(peseysind saneu a1am B3 BLOZ/S10Z W01} BIE £ - SOIDILOA MBN S I
%EE 801 000'q9 000°GZ1 0 000°'09 y18°29 981'68 ATOIHIA  vI6-006-992
(-astN pue s,esoweg Jen pesesyul ‘BunuaNg 912IYOA ‘SBUOYY MeN ‘s, prewe Buipiing ‘sesiasg j0Nu0) oiyed])
%00°05- (000'c8) 000°G8 264191 000°0.1 690°./€1 148'0L ININAGINDT  046-006-092
AVILNO Y LIdYD-0086 1980
%00°0 0 000'st 0 000'GE 000'GE 000°GE SNOILLNAIYINOD-9¢€ 1dep Joj sjejo
(1uswAey puog gsd eyl jo uoiod € 18A03 O 1)
%000 0 000‘se 0 000'GE 000°'se 000'Se INIFWIDHOANT MY T-NOILLNGININGD 196-08£-007
SNOILNGIYINOD-08 1deq
%81 LY 000°2 000'v2 6EV'LL 000°Z1 SZL'pl 144 SLSOD ONILYHIdO-10¢ 1dap o) s|Rjo |
(sweiboid aremyjog)
%00°0%L 0002 00021 982's 000's 885V 0 SNOINVTIZOSING 966-108-092
%000 0 000°Z1L €S51°2ZL 0002} 1€5'6 vict SANAINS  L21-108-992
S1SOD ONILYHIL0O-10¢ e
SNOLLVIHAOHddY
%000 0 000001 829°v01 000°001 AR AL 006'cSy SIANNINIY GALVYWILST WI0OL
%000 0 000°001L 829'v01 000°001 2.2'€6 006'€SY 000 108p o} SiBj0 ]
%000 0 000°'001 829'v01 000°00L [AXAN:] 006'cSy SIUNLIFAHOL  199-000-992
000 1deq
SANNINTY G31VYWILLST
10d 1NV 139ang  PL/60/90 NYHL  139ang ALIALLDY ALIALLDY NOLLJIMOSAA  HIaWNN 1o
Q3aNINY 91-510¢ a3aisanday ALINILOV U3AN3INY Si-vi0e yi-€102
WO¥4 (03A)/ONI L1-9102 91-6102 91-G102
91/6/9 40 SV

UVIA TVOSIH L102-9102
ONNd JDUVN Tvy3a3a 4 :992 pund

dIHSNMOL Q1314dHLYON ¥O4 13043y 139ang



6¢ abeyd

Zie's DOOOOXXXXX Z1L6'LL1L €16'65€ 604°GLS FONYIVE ANN4 ONIANT
ZL6'LLL PDOOOXXXXXX  Z16'65E 60.'GLG Z80'v0z JONVIVE ONN- ONINNIOZY
%l L. 000t (000‘691) (€09'v2) (000'z81) (962'51) 129'L1E GNN4 - SNOILVINJOYddY/SINNIAIY 40 13N
%19 - (000°c1) 000'692 LEZ'6L1 0007282 990652 €lZThl SNOLLYINHONdY V101
10d 1AV 139an8 PL/60/90 NYHL 139019 ALIAILDY ALIAILDY NOILdIMOSIA  H3IgWNN 19
Q3AN3INY 91-510Z a3als3anoan] AUAILDY g3aaNany G1-¥10Z yI-€102
WO¥4 (D3a)/ONI L1-9102 91-6102 91-G10Z
91/6/9 40 SY
UVIA TVISId 2102-910Z

AaNNd D¥VN Tvy3a34d :99¢ pung

dIHSNMOL Q7314HLYON ¥O04 13043y 139ang



¢ obey

%E9'0ZL  GE6'89 6.0'0Z1L ¥€1°0S v¥1'1G 8GE'8S LY0'SE SNOLLYIMO¥ddY V101
%SZL0S 296V #2565 £89'9 0066 £82'9 L1611 S1S0D ONILYHIJO-10¢ 1dap 10] s1810]
(punj jeseuss wouy uonesony {0068) -SdO ¥ JUIEH aSd pue (oz1'eg) o g py T
%00°20€ 0.0 0,0 0 000°L 0 0 SINIWLHVEIA OL FLVDOTIY  £26-108-/82
%000 0 009 0 009 0 009 SONOE B IONVHNSNI  016-10¢-287
{\nwsoes ® suouy Bpig)
%0002 09 09¢ 8 00¢ e 2 NOILYDINNWWOD  068-10-287
%00°00L  000'0% 000°0¢ 0 0 0 0 SIADIAYIS WNLOVHINOD  818-108-/87
%000 0 00S 682 00S Z6¢ 0 S3INAdNS  127-106-182
%2661  P6b'9l ¥66'€Z 06€'9 00S'.L G¥S'S £6.'01 SNOILOIASNI HO3W ® GWNNTd ‘DIMLDI1T  S2/-106-/82
S1S00 ONILYHILO-10¢ 1dag
%0E'C G8 18°c £10°C 969°c YES'T 96b' IYNOISS3HO¥d/ YO 3104 1dp 10) SjEjo]
(1s07 1230 40 9,¢)
%000 0 006 006 006 006 006 S334 1INV 208-012-/82
(1509 210 JO 9%,6)
%¥0°E G8 188'C €Lz 962°C ¥€9'L 965°L HITIOMINOD  227-042-182
TVYNOISSIHONd YO I1-042 1deq
%G8°C £96 £96'GZ v2G'6¢ 000°SZ 00Z°L€ £2L've SADNNYIS AFHVYHS INIWNHINQO-19¢ 1d5p Jo) Sjeic)
?@50 R 90O Wl By )
%00°00L  000'¢ 000'E 0 0 0 0 OSIN-  BE.-19Z-/87
%00°00L  008'S 008'S 0 0 0 0 MIINIINYID - 1£2-102-782
19d 1Y 139ang  J9L/81/S0 NYHL  139ang ALIAILDY ALIAILDY NOILdINOS3IA  H3annN 19
Q3IAN3IAV 91-610Z  §a3Lsanoay] ALIAILOY d3aNaIny S1-¥102 vL-€102
WOX4 (D3a)/oNI 11-910Z 91-6102 91-G10Z

AaNNd INJWIYYJIA ONIGTING 1282 pung

91/81/S 40 SV
AVIA TVOSId £102-9102

dIHSNMOL GT7314HLYON 304 LY0d3y 13oang



Z¢ abed

6cy'sy POOOOOXXXX 86Y°1L8 €98'6. GL¥'so FONYIVE ONNJ ONIONIT
8sv'l8 POOOOOXXXX 298°61 y1v'eo Zey'ee FONVYIVE ONNd ONINNIOZG
%98'8912- (519'v€) (610'c€) £81°1€ 9651 6vy'vi £66'GZ : ONMN4 - SNOLLVYIYdOYddY/SINNIATY 40 L3N
10d 1AV 139an8 J9L/8L/SO NYHL  139and ALIALLOY ALINLLOV NOILdINOS3a  H3IGWNN 19
QIANINWY 91-G102 Q3LsaNOIY |  ALIALLOY a3aN3nyY Si-vioZ vi-€ioc
WOy (93a)/ONI L1-9102 91-G102 9l-6gi02
91/81/S 40 SV

AUVIA TVOSH 1102-9102
aNN4d INJNLYVd3a ONIGTING 282 pund

dIHSNMOL QT3I4HLYON ¥Od 130d3y 139ang



¢¢ obey

0 0 005'S9 Zv6'LS 005'G9 01£'s9 6909 SINMVIVS  10/-922-148
TINNOSYI4-977 1daqg
SNOILYIMAONddY
%ZL'9-  (602'68) §6£'89¢°1 6E6'ZEL'L Y9551 160'08¢'L SIZ'IEL'L SINNIAIY QILYWILST IVIOL
%000 0 0 0 0 000G 0 SNOLLNGIM INOD-9€€ 1d3p 0] SE16]
%000 0 0 0 0 000'G1 0 (S)AONNJ YWIHLO NOILNGIMINOD  885-986-1/G
SNOILLNEININOD-9¢E 1daqy
%219 (602'68) G5E'89¢E’L 6E6CEL’L ¥95 LGh'L 160°G9€’L GIZ'LEL'L 000 1dap Joj sjero]
%000 0 0 0 0 800'c (£6G'2p) SSOVNIVO QIZITYIUNN  069-000-175
%000 0 0 0 0 0 000'G 13SSY @aXI4 40 IS £/9-000-148
%901~ (6) ) 9 9 €L 8 ISINIINIAYS  2/9-000-126
Am.ovnoo BT BIOWINYAA W04 punjoy meg 31q)
%0065~ (002'2) 008°L 0zZv'9 000'y ¥20'S 991'z INOONI HIHIO/INIWISHNGWIIY  129-000-1 /G
%0005  00S 005} vi8 000°t vy 0z.'2 INOONI LSIHIINI  §99-000-1/G
%209  (005°28) 000'S9¢°1 918'ZLL'L 005'2SH'L 80V LYE‘L 882°091'1 $334 39VYSN  159-000-1/5
%00°0 0 0 018'2 0 0012 0SS'c SIFANIFDYL  005-000-1.5
%000 0 0 S 0 oL 9 SIXVLNO LSIHIINI R ALTYNId  SbH-000-1/8
000 1daq
SANNIAIY OILYWILST
19d 1AV 139ang | 9i/81/s0 nuHL  139ang ALIAILOV ALIANILOV NOILJIMOSIA  H3gNAN 19
G3AN3IWY 91-6102 | a3Lrsano3ay ALIAILOV Q3aNIWY SL-¥102 v1-£102
WO¥4 (O3a)/oNI 119102 91-6102 91-6102
91/81/S 40 SV
UVIA TVOSIS £102-9102Z

aNNd d1MM (126G puny

dIHSNMOL G1314HLYON 04 14043y 139ang



¢ obey

%Lyl (60°6) 01695 GEL'P9 6.£'99 1226V 109°€E TVYNOISS3J0Nd/IVOIT-0/Z 1d8p Jof sie1o]

{Buluueyd yuewabeuew yossyy

%0062  (000'0L) 000°0€ yro'ey 0000y lzi'eg yzo'cl HIANIONT  008-0.2-118
{0018 - 1our0 Buin 4 jenuuy pisuizpueg 00v$)

0 0 00S 0] 006 0 0 WOHIT  L08-0.2-116
{s150D 1B10] J0 %5¢)

0 0 00g'9 00¢'s 00¢'9 089 08y'9 Sd3d4 L1any  208-042-146
{s1509 je10] JO %SE)

%20°¢ 166 02102 16L'v1 61561 0z9'cl £0L'clL HIATIOWINOD 22/-0/2-11%

IYNOISSIHOHAIYD I 1042 1

%09°¢ 0L/'GL 92525 915'08¢ g9ig'ocy 288'9Zy 160'L L€ TJANNOSHIAL-027 1dap Joj sie1o | .

0 0 00s°t oLy 00s'e 0.0'2 S6E°L INIGWNGOTIATA 2 ONINIVEL  /66-922-1 /.6

%0V 6% rANAYA 0519 116y gLc'y Zic'y ez AONVHNSNI JNOD SHINHOM  LE-828-148G

%00°0 0 0 0 0 65€'Z1 (828'c) Old O3aMNYE  02/-922-116G
(Aed aseq jo %01)

%91 (0)7474 Liv'sZ Geg'Le 116'v2 s19'ce 18822 NOISNId 81.-922-146
(Z1 x (%5 x 12'1528))

0 0 Gli'E 01.'2 Sli'e leo'e yhb'e JAONVYNASNI 98134 214-928-116
{2401 smd sie10) 91.0Z.4)

%SZ'8 00g'8 006'801 066'86 009'001 12y'66 699'cs NOWUVZITVLIdSOH  914-928-1/6
(%592 x pZ1'¢82$)

%15} Gee 09912 ZE6'LL GgZe'Le 2£0'02 122'61 ALIKIND3S VIDOS  G12-922-146

0 0 000'81 L01°} 00081 yR9°'L1L 269G AWNLLYFAO-SIIVIVS LLL-922-146
{sasearsul 9, SNOLILA SBpNIoLY)

%922 £ov'v ¥29'661 6G6'v.L1 L22'661 868'v81 16G'GgL SAMVYIVS  Z204-922-L 16
{aseaiou) ON)

10d 1NV 139oang 9L/8L/S0 MYHL 13asang ALIAILDY ALIAILLDY NOILJIHOS3A  HI8NWNN 19O

Q3IANINY 91-6102 a3alrsanvay ALIALLOY J3aN3INY Si-¥102 ri-cLoc
WoY4 (030)/ONI L1-9102 91-5102 91-6102
91/81/S 40 SY

YVIA TVISId L102-9102
ONNd dLMM 111G pung

dIHSNMOL G13IJHLYON ¥O04 13043y 139ang



G¢ sbey

%18}~ (998't) Lav'sse 0 12€'092 A ZAN 24 £8Z'vEe ISNIAXI NOLLYIOIYAIA  BIG-L0E-1/G
{angron - SiniiL Binquiey jo 'S MOYN Ut aul) Jameg 7y - uopepodsues) jo 1dag)
%0000, 092 092 862 0 862 852 ONISYITANYT  066-108-1/6
%000 0 0 0 0 0 69882 SIVINIY - SWHOHINA  L¥6-10€-1/G
%0062  (052) 052 069 000°1L zeg ze8 INIWDINODT IVINIY  Ov6-108-1/6
0 0 000011 86%'65 000'041 1£0'68 £65°€9 JONVYNILNIVIA 8 SHIVATIY 086 L0E-1/G
%Y0cl-  (000'S1) 000001 02e'8L 000'GLL 19Z'€01 chLLLL SMUMNULN  0Z6-L08-14G
%6€°9 862'L 86512 Zie oog‘oz 910'LL 991'02 SANOSY ? IDNVHNSNI - 016-10€-1/8
0 0 00Z 61 002 0 Iy SNOILYOIMENd 3 ONIINING  006-108-125
%.99l-  (008) 005'2 TlS'L 000'c 106°c £€0.°2 FOVISOd  1S8-108-1/G
%6Z¥i-  (000'L) 000'9 8rl's 000'Z JAR A 0zL'L NOLLYDINNWINOD  068-108-1/8
0 0 006'L¢ 005'2€ 006°'.€ 000'GE 000'GE S33d NOILYHLISININGY ¥3IMIS  628-108-1/G
{woyshg uonoeloY 000'0Z$ ‘Buyney ebpnig 000'scs)
0 0 000°'sS 06¥'Z¢ 000°6S BLE'SY 695'/¢ ANIVIN TYNNNY SAS NOLLDITIOD  618-108-176
0 0 000°L GL9'y 000°2 £19'8 61¢'L ONILSIL R EYT 218106148
(584 - saseaiouy 80l 10} PPV (G914 - SHIOMIDIEM URDIDWY ‘0018 - WoD puy 9IRMULIOIS (0698 - VMNW)
0 0 000t 029 000'L 065 59/ SIANA JIHSHIGWIAW  108-108-148
0 0 00S°‘2 859 0052 b2'e GlL FONVYMOTIV % HVI/SWHOLINNG  Lb/-L06-1/C
0 0 000'SS 00Z'8E 000'GS 8Ly 168'9¢ SANAdNS ONILYHILO  0Ob2-10€-146
%00°62 00S 00s'2 108°L 0002 144 A Zi8'l SIANS  124-108-148
S1S00 ONILYHIALO-108 1deq
12d 1AV 13oang 91/81/50 NYHL 139ang ALIAILDY ALIAILOY NOILAIMDSAT  MIgWNN 19
A3aN3INY 91-6102 a3isanoay ALIAILDY A3aN3any Sl-v10Z PL-€1L02
WOX4 (D3a)/ONI L1-9102 91-G10Z 91-6102
91/81/5 40 SV
UVIA VISIH L102-91L02

ANNd dIMM ‘LLS pung
dIHSNMOL GT3I14HLYON ¥O0d L3043y 139ang



o¢ abed

%1G°8- (9v8'611) G16'882°L Shb'8L6 LZy'80v'L €E0'eel’l 9ZZ'vr0'L SNOLLYI¥dOYddY V101
%00°0S5- (000°06) 00006 8L1°9v1 000°081 G0S'L v12'9 AV1LNO T¥.1idvO-006 1d3p o) S[el0 ]
%00°00L- (000°02) 0 0 000'02 G0G'L 0 HILNWOD  Z.6°006-11G
{000°5Z$ ~ SOAIRA 28U JuBNUY JaYLd (000°0CS - ¥oni L dn-otd 9L0Z MON [000'6ES - sdwing Z10)
%SL e (000°02) 000°06 8LL'9v1 000094 0 $12'9 INIWNGINDI  046-006-126
AVLNO WLIdYD-006 1deq
%r8° 0t~  (680'91) 0le'ce SPE'6E 66€'6E GL9'vS G20'0L LSIYILINI ® ANOS - W 8 O-826 1d8p Joj sjejo]
(2102 ut Juawhed jeurd - €10} JO %18}
%L 85~  (68€'VL) 0.£'01 8SL'vC 65L'v2 829'8¢ 829'CS ANOY W G96' - LSIYILINI  GBB-BIG-LLG
(zzoz u uswhey reury)
%02°ZL-  (00Z2°4) ovz'ZL 6e6'cl ovecl 6EE'SL 6EL'91L ONOE W €62 LSAYIINI  686-825-11§
0 0 00 89 002 89 8G9 S334 INIOY  PSH-8IG-1LS
LSIHILINI % ANOS - W ¥ 0-826 1daq
%9G G- (005) 005'8 0/1'S 000'6 16G'9 860'9 NOILY LHOJSNYHL-EEE 108D J0j S[eI0]
%00'62-  (009) 00S‘L Zov 0002 9¢ 6.9'L IONYNILINIVIN R SHIVAIY  0£6-EC6-146
0 0 000'L 89/.'v 000'Z GGG'9 6LZ'v JOVIUW R 13N 098-CEE-146
NOULVLHOJSNYM L-££¢ 180
%68¢  (8S5'61) 692'.59 105'282 128'99 €12'¥65 SZh'LSS S1S0Q ONILYHIHO-10€ 1dep Joj sielo]
{mojag seseyoing jende? J0) eix3 005'v$ snid apnpaysg woy sudag MIS)
10d 1NV 13oang 91/81/G0 N¥HL 139ang ALIAILDY ALIAILOV NOILJINOSIA  H3IgWNN 19
a3aN3InY 91-6102 a31s3noay ALIAILDY a3IaNaInyY SL-v102 yL-€102
Wo¥4d (O3a)/ONI 119102 91-G102 91-G102
9L/81/S 40 SV

HVYIA TVOSId L102-9102

ONNd dLMM F1LG pung

dIHSNMOL Q13IdHLYON ¥Od L3043y 139ang



L¢ obed

2SL'LLE'9 FONVIVE ONNd ONIONT
015°099's NOILYIO3Yd3A 40 L3N S13SSY aaxid
ZYe'LiL (IWVLIdVD ONIYOM) SALLINEYIT SSIT SITFVYAITOTY B HSYD
2SL'LLED XOOOOXXXXXX  216'162'9 128'8y¥Z'9 292°100'9 FONYIVE ONN ONIONT
TL6°162'9 XOXOOOXXXXXXX 628'8V2'9 €92°100'9 ELLVLE'G FONVIVE ONNd ONINNID3G
%¥eZ9 Le9'0¢ 0826 vev'yLe evL'6y ¥90'L¥2 686'98 1 ONNS - SNOLLVYIMdOYddY/SINNIATY 40 1IN
10d 1Y 139dang 91/81/50 NYHL 139ang ALIALLOY ALIALLDY NOLLAIMOS3A  HABWNN D
G3AaN3INY 91-6L0Z a3ls3anday ALIALLOY d3aN3aInY Gi-vLoz vi-€102
WO (03a)oNI L1-9102 91-6102 91-5102

91/8L/S 40 SY
HVIA TVOSId LL0Z-910Z
GNNd d1MM 111G pung

dIHSNMOL G7314HLYON ¥O0d 13043y 139ang



Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Budget

Dear Township Board,

Attached is the Budget for the Upcoming fiscal year. Rick has put together a synopsis that covers any
changes from previous years. The budget includes a 3% cost of living increase and some merit based raises

for employees.
With respect to raises, as follows is a breakdown of the administrative employees and respective

raises.

Current

Hourly %
Name Wage Raise Increase
Tammy Averill $20.25 $0.61 3%
Mary Bird $19.00 50.57 3%
Pam Boegler $21.21 50.63 3%
Jennifer Carlisle
(Part Time) $17.00 $0.51 3%
Dawn Samfilippo
(Part Time) $15.00 $16.50 9%
Cristina Wilson $16.25 $19.00 15%
Rick Yeager $53.80 $1.61 3%

ectfully Submitté7
%’Z{’/&é/@/ S y

Howard Fink, Township Manager




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT

RESOLUTION NO. 16-

A resolution to establish a general appropriations act for Northfield Township; to define the powers and
duties of the Northfield Township officers in relation to the administration of the budget; and to provide
remedies for refusal or neglect to comply with the requirements of this resolution.

Section 1:  Title
The resolution shall be known as the Northfield Township General Appropriations Act.

Section 2:  Chief Administrative Officer
The Township Manager shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and shall perform the duties of the Chief
Administration Officer enumerated in this act.

Section 3:  Fiscal Officer
The Clerk (or other designated official) shall be the Fiscal Officer and shall perform the duties of the Fiscal
Officer enumerated in this act.

Section 4:  Public Hearings on the Budget

Pursuant to MCLA 141.412; MCLA 141.413, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was
published in AnnArbor.com, a newspaper of general circulation, on June 5, 2016 and a public hearing on
the proposed budget was held on June 14, 2016.

Section 5: Estimated Revenues

Estimated revenues for fiscal year 2016 — 2017 for the various township funds, including an allocated
millage of .7952 mills for the General Fund, 4.4757 mills for the Law Enforcement Fund, 1.9134 mills for
the Fire/Medical Rescue Fund and various miscellaneous revenues shall total for each fund as follows:

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

Taxes $ 263,500
Tax Administrative Fees $ 140,000
State Shared Revenue $ 652,000
Cable Franchise and Fiber Footage Fees $ 104,500
Interest and Rentals $ 10,960
Other Revenue $ 106,515
Total Revenue and Other Sources $ 1,277,475
POLICE FUND REVENUES

Taxes $ 1,483,156
Fines & Court Fees $ 30,000
Other Revenue $ 85,750
Total Revenue and Other Sources $ 1,598,906
FIRE/MEDICAL RESCUE FUND REVENUES

Taxes $ 634,062
Contribution from General $ 25,000
Other Revenue $ 66,150
Total Revenue and Other Sources $ 725,212

DDA FUND REVENUES



Taxes
Other Revenues
Total Revenue and Other Sources

STATE NARC FUND

Forfeitures

Other Revenues

Total Revenue and Other Sources

FEDERAL NARC FUND

Forfeitures

Other Revenues

Total Revenue and Other Sources

BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Building Permit Fees

Inspection Fees

Building Plan Review Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenue and Other Sources

BUILDING AUTHORITY DEBT FUND

Funds Transfer for Bond Payment
Other Revenue
Total Revenue and Other Sources

PSB FUND

Taxes

Contribution Other Funds

Other Revenue

Total Revenue and Other Sources

WWTP FUND

Usage Fees

Interest

Other Revenue

Total Revenue and Other Sources

SEVEN MILE SEWER FUND

SAD Interest

Interest

Other Revenue

Total Revenue and Other Sources

DONATION FUND
Donation — Dog Park
Total Revenue and Other Sources

N.T SEWER FUND

SAD Interest

interest

Other Revenue

Total Revenue and Other Sources

AN €H

58,000
0

4 eh €A

58,000

100,000
0

AeH €A

100,000

37,870
45,730
6,960
2,500

R IER & €A P

93,060

254,087
0

Yer H

254,087

265,135
134,968
0

PR €6 P

400,103

1,365,000
1,500
1.855

PP A P

1,368,355

7,950
150
0

IR €A A

8,100

500

e

500

27,897
750
0

AR P €A

28,647

b



Section 6: Transfers In (Out) Between Funds

Transfers In:

General Fund $ .00
Building Department Fund $ .00
Law Enforcement Fund $ .00
Narcotics Fund $ .00
Fire/Medical Rescue Fund $ .00
Fire Truck Bond Millage Fund $ .00
Wastewater Treatment Fund $ .00
Sewer District #3 Fund $ .00
Sewer District #5 SAD Fund $ .00
North Territorial Sewer SAD Fund $ .00
Public Safety Building Debt Fund $ .00
Building Authority Debt Fund $ .00
Downtown Development Authority Fund $ .00
Contingency Fund $ .00
Roadwork Fund $ .00
Capital Improvement Fund $ .00
Total Transfers In $ .00
Transfers Out:

General Fund $ .00
Building Department Fund $ .00
Law Enforcement Fund $ .00
Narcotics Fund $ .00
Fire/Medical Rescue Fund $ .00
Fire Truck Bond Millage Fund $ .00
Wastewater Treatment Fund $ .00
Sewer District #3 Fund $ .00
Sewer District #5 SAD Fund $ .00
North Territorial Sewer SAD Fund $ .00
Public Safety Building Debt Fund $ .00
Building Authority Debt Fund $ .00
Downtown Development Authority Fund $ .00
Total Transfers Out $ .00

Section 7:  Estimated Expenditures
Estimated expenditures for fiscal year 2016 — 2017 for various township funds as follows:

3



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

101  TOWNSHIP BOARD $ 40,765
171 SUPERVISOR $ 14,877
172  TOWNSHIP MANAGER $ 147,019
191 ELECTIONS $ 21,600
215 CLERK $ 70,947
247 BOARD OF REVIEW 3 19,153
253 TREASURER $ 89,053
257  ASSESSING $ 108,018
265 HALL AND GROUNDS $ 132,503
270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL $ 67,200
336 CONTRIBUTIONS $ 27,500
412  PLANNING/ZONING $ 126,719
448 STREET LIGHTS $ 35,520
449 ROADWORK $ 146,000
523  SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT $ 2,000
666 SENIOR CENTER $ 119,335
753 RECREATION $ 10,000
850 TOWNSHIP CONTINGENCY $ 5,000
900 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 8,500
905 DEBT SERVICE $ 84,696
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 1,276,405
207 POLICE FUND $ 1,577,902
216  FIRE/MEDICAL RESCUE FUND $ 724,955
230 DONATION FUND $ 500
248 DDA FUND $ 31,000
265 STATE NARC FUND $ 56,000
266 FEDERAL NARC FUND $ 269,000
287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND $ 126,079
369 BLDG AUTHORITYDEBTFUND § 254,087
370 PSB FUND $ 400,103
571 WWTP FUND $ 1,288,575
815 SEVEN MILE SEWER FUND $ 24,672
890 N.T. SEWER FUND $ 81,267

Section 8:  Adoption of Budget by Reference
The various fund budgets of Northfield Township are hereby adopted by reference, with revenues and
activity expenditures as indicated in Section 5, 6 and 7 of this resolution.

Section 9:  Adoption of Budgets by Activities

The Board of Trustees of Northfield Township adopts the 2016 — 2017 fiscal year funds by activity.
Township officials responsibie for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend funds up to, but
not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each activity, and may make transfers among the
various line items contained in the activities appropriation, according to the policy set forth in section 11.

Section 10: Appropriation not a Mandate to Spend

Appropriations will be deemed maximum authorizations to incur expenditures. The fiscal officer shall
exercise supervision and control to ensure that expenditures are within appropriations, and shall not issue
any order for expenditures that exceed appropriations.

4



Section 11: Transfer Authority

The Chief Administrative Officer (Township Manager) shall have the authority to make transfers among the
various line items within a department budget without prior board approval, if the amount to be transferred
does not exceed the appropriation items from which the transfer is to be made. As a general practice,
Department Heads shall recommend transfers within various line items to the Township Manager for
approval, so long as the activity budgets are not negative. Budget amendments, as required by law, will be
made when activities are negative and or additional appropriations must be approved for expenditures to
be made. Additional appropriations would be made when new revenue is available or to deplete fund
balance. Such budget amendments, unless authorized by the board in the form of a motion to approve an
expenditure, shall be made prior to said expenditure. Otherwise, budget amendments shall be done at
least twice annually.

Department heads shall submit to the manager a transfer request when line items within activities are
negative. Such transfers shall be permitted under the following limits:

Public Safety Director $4,000
Manager $5,000
Waste Water Treatment Plant $4,000
Senior Center Director $1,000
Clerk $1,000
Treasurer $1,000

Transfers shall not be permitted in salary and personnel line items from expenditure accounts 701 to 725.
Such transfers shall be done by budget amendments or prior authorization by the board in the form of a
motion to approve an expenditure.

When budget amendments are made, the Board shall be notified on the details. Under no circumstances
may the total fund budget be changed without prior board approval. The Township board reserves the right
to alter the transfer policy at any time.

Section 12: Periodic Fiscal Reports
The fiscal officer shall transmit to the Board at the end of each month, a report of financial operations,
including, but not limited to:

a. a summary statement of actual financial condition of the funds at the end of the previous
month (balance sheet),
b. a summary statement showing the receipts and expenditures for the previous month and for

the current fiscal year to the end of the previous month (revenue/expenditure report).

Section 13: Limit on Obligations and Payments

No obligation shall be incurred against, and no payment shall be made from any appropriation account
unless there is a sufficient unencumbered balance in the appropriations and sufficient funds are or will be
available to meet the obligation.

Section 14: Budget Monitoring

Whenever it appears to the Fiscal Officer of the Township Board that the actual and probable revenues in
any fund will be less than the estimated revenues upon which appropriations from such fund were based,
and when it appears that expenditures shall exceed an appropriation, the Fiscal Officer shall present to the
Township Board recommendations to prevent expenditures from exceeding available revenues or
appropriations for the current fiscal year.

L



Section 15: Violation of the Act

Any obligation incurred or payment authorized in violation of this resolution shall be void and shall subject
any responsible official(s) or employee(s) to disciplinary action as outlined in PA 621 (1978) and the
Northfield Township personnel manual.

Section 16: Board Adoption
Motion made by , supported by , to adopt the foregoing resolution as

submitted.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED JUNE 14, 2016.

Marilyn Handloser-Engstrom
Northfield Township Supervisor

Dated: June 14, 2016



PROPOSED 2016 MILLAGE RATES
RESOLUTION NO. 16- | (p-5t %

At a regular meeting of the Northfield Township Board of Trustees held at the Northfield Township Public
Safety Building, 8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, on the _|41*~day of June 2016 at 7:00 o’clock p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by member and supported by member
WHEREAS, Truth in Taxation, Public Act 5 of 1982 required publication of a notice to hold a public hearing
to allow the Northfield Township Board of Trustees to approve additional millage not subject to rollback;
and,

WHEREAS, based on 2016 assessed valuation as submitted by the Northfield Township assessor and
reviewed by the County Board of Commissioners, established at $331,379,693 the general allocation and

voter-authorized millage rate is subject to Truth in Taxation rollback as well as Headlee rollback; and,

WHEREAS, it is within the complete authority of the Northfield Township Board of Trustees to establish the
number of mills to be levied from within its authorized millage rate; and,

WHEREAS, the following millages are authorized by the electorate and allocated by the county:

General Operating 1.160 mills

Fire/Medical Services 1.924 mills 2014 - 2016 inclusive
Police Protection 4.500 mills 2016 — 2020 inclusive
Building Bond As required to make bond payment

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the maximum allowable millage levies for 2016 are as follows:

General Operating 7952 mills
Fire/Medical Services 1.9134 mills
Police Protection 4.4757 mills
Building Bond .8001 mills

ROLL CALL VOTE:

AYE:

NAY:

Resolution declared adopted:

Marilyn Handloser-Engstrom
Northfield Township Supervisor

DATE: June __, 2016



MEMO

To: Northfield Township Board

From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Civic Event Application — Celebrate Whitmore Lake

Dear Township Board,

The Civic Event Application for the Whitmore Lake Public School's carnival “Celebrate Whitmore Lake!”
is on the agenda. The school has already been in contact with Chief Wagner regarding set-up and regulations.
| am recommending approval for this application.

ctfully Submitted,
;gg»éf’f’l“///Z/

Howard Fink, Township Manager




L
LW

Civic Event Application

Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189
(734) 449-2880

OFFICE USE FEE - $100.00
ONLY s
.
_o|Dl e oaw
Date Received
| -
By

** APPLICATIONS MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY BEFORE THEY WILL BE CONSIDERED FOR REVIEW **

Wintmau L Public SchaslS_ Tamt De Uenqse s

Application Date Name of Organization Name of Applicant
. Ca €

POUS Masn St Wadmou \ede T Yol
Street Address City State Zip
924~ Us - Z2a01 73U Y Yol XP000 734~y v -5 33 (,
Cell Phone Home Phone Work Phone Fax

fum . deVeyser @ wlps . ned
Email Address {optional)

(elebiodke  Wndneow (ol
Event Tide

A Us Moo S5t

Event Location

EVENT DAYS / TIMES (Please supulate the following information for each date of event) REGEBVEE

DATE Day of Week Beginning Time Ending Time JUN O 3 2016
U
[30 Thuv Hp.m. Lp.m, NORTHFIELD TOWNSH
11 ) 2, Hom
wi¥i saf Noown TN pm
)3 Sun [ o L o
7[L{ Mo o tram i ftVV‘
Set up Tune/Dav Tear down Time  Day?® Raimn Date (i applicable)
u/ | Us- e N A o

a. [ WA



* Tear down time will be strictly enforced. It is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure the teardown of
all materals with their on-site vendors, sponsors, etc. is complete by the teardown time given above.

ORGANIZATION / APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applications for Civic Events in Northfield Township shall NOT be approved for applicants in default
to the Township. Therefore, each Application for Civic Events shall be routed to the Township
Treasurer for a determination of any defaults to the Township. In the event a default to the Township
exists, the Application shall be disapproved by the Treasury Department, with the nature of the default

described as the reason of the disapproval.

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 37 - L 004049 0

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’S PURPOSE AND/OR FUNCTION:
Dionde ¥ rephanat \gw%muw Clurabe. paenashey with

§»hm%.h4' pouinty Qg Wmumfﬁf

IS THE ORGANIZATION NON-PROFIT? @ NO
If yes, attach a copy of the organizations Sales Tax Exempf Certificate.

DOES YOUR GROUP PRESENTLY HAVE LIABILITY INSURANCE? YES NO

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE IS REQUIRED NAMING NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP AS
ADDITIONAL INSURED. IF FOOD IS BEING SERVED, PRODUCT LIABILITY MUST BE
INCLUDED. LIMITS OF IABILITY SHOULD BE NO LESS THAN $1,000,000 COMBINED
SINGLE LIMIT FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE.

PLEASE GIVE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT. (Attach additional pages if
necessary)

A_carmual Mt 4 th;LJ« “9%?&"?{;(%1 o Cm/f{}/mf‘te;vf' Mg "»{T“OFJU.%

Gt hes h Whomee  Lale .

, R
ANNUAL EVENT: Is this event expected to occur next year? YES NO

If Yes, you can reserve a date for next year with this application). To reserve dates for next year, please
provide the following intormation:

, . y . N [P N N S . H £ Ea 55 § 7
Normal Event Schedule (e.g., third weekend in July): Wi %’\gsi O Aoy ind Tl o ; 3{;}/{
v

-



Or Next year's specific date(s):

PROCEEDS OF THIS EVENT WILL BE USED FOR:

whnttmae lobe Puble  Schonls

IF THE PROPOSED CIVIC EVENT IS A PARADE OR RUN/WALK EVENT, PLEASE LIST THE
POINT OF ORIGIN, PATH, TERMINATION POINT, NUMBER OF ENTRIES AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL PLAN AS NECESSARY. (Use attached map to clarify the route)(FEE IS WAIVED FOR
4™ OF JULY PARADE AND HOMECOMING PARADE)

NV

ARE YOU PLANNING TO CHARGE AN ADMISSION FEE? @ NO

IF YES, WHAT KIND AND HOW MUCH?

Acmbeinds “Cti@u.:hj 822.00
S hdats: BY25 5 7phcleds ‘820 .00

DO YOY@AN ON UTILIZING VENDORS AND/OR EXHIBITORS FOR SALES OF ANY KIND?

NO

IF YES, COMPLETELY FILL OUT THE ATTACHED VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION
SHEET(S).

WHAT IS THE FEE CHARGED FOR EACH VENDOR? 1§ . duhat a0y nde sece :{n’j
J

TO LOCAL

DO YOU PLAN TO CONTRIBUTE REVENUES RECEIVED FROM THIS EVEN
ORGANIZATIONS AND/OR COMMUNITY GROUPS? YES =“

IF YES, TO WHOM AND HOW MUCH?

A ———————————

o



WHAT IS THE EXPECTED ATTENDANCE FOR THIS EVENT? 200 da,(/ij

DO YOU PLAN ON SUPPLYING ADDITIONAL RESTROOM FACILITIES? NO

NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS /STAFF? |5

HOW WILL THIS EVENT BENEFIT THE RESIDENTS AND/OR IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF
LIFE IN NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP? ‘ .

Drcuts ere Poscts o hy C’mfm’ Lihof )wj N e (ale ---
ot pb 45 et Mpmonts T higl Qhﬁ wha b adts  the 7WnbrtﬁzM(fa£
My hEvavl des  addhanad {umuj ﬁ/uchd/@// ‘{Mf’\ﬁfﬁ/ reodevits

ELECTRICAL SERVICES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)

w'/Q‘
OTHER UTILITIES REQUIRED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
N2
TOWNSHIP FACILITIES REQUESTED (Please Be as Accurate as Possible)
NS
DO YOU PLAN TO UTILIZE OFF-SITE PARKING FACILITIES @S/, NO

IF SO, WHAT LOCATION IS PLANNED? Yy am@ cdhletic Compuie G4 neagled .

WHAT IS YOUR PLAN FOR TRANSPORTATION FROM THE PARKING AREA TO THE EVENT

LOCATION? . , o
s whthin woed et ddate nge -

SIGNAGE REQUESTED (Detail sign locations on the attached map and provide sign renderings)

Number of Signs i@@

Types of Signs \'[C&Ad ‘ f{;jﬂg

. JR. - . - s A ’
Locations of Signs L (de Lol U ‘:U{)

Date Signs Posted Wiell o {’ Le l | %

Date Signs Removed 7 / &‘) - -




PLEASE ATTACH LIST OF EQUIPMENT; STAGE, TENTS, VEHICLES, ETC., THAT YOU
PROPOSE TO USE IN THE EVENT OR BRING ONTO TOWNSHIP PROPERTY, STREETS OR

PARK AREAS - (ALL SUBJECT TO APPROVAL).

STREET CLOSURE

ARE YOU REQUESTING A STREET CLOSURE FOR YOUR EVENT?  YES @
If yes, detail the street(s) you would like closed, and the location of the closure(s) on the attache map.
ALCOHOL

DO YOU WANT TO SELL AND/OR SERVE ALCOHOL? YES

IF YES, PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED SHEET TITLED “ALCOHOL™ AND FILL IN THE
QUESTIONS COMPLETELY AND IN DETAIL.

SECURITY

If the event requires the overnight setup or storage of goods, equipment, etc. security is the
responsibility of the event applicant.

IF YOUR EVENT REQUIRES OVERNIGHT SECURITY, PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING
DETAILS OF YOUR SECURITY PLAN:

ON SITE REPRESENTATIVES NAMES AND CONTACT NUMBRS:

Contact number

Name
Mot the Donggl 197 239- 571p
Ko ty Me iif}é;\faf?\ 947-397- 7237
Fa 5; Me(armarlc (1S -Gl - 994,

T



Owner(s) Affidavit*

, WLYS , have authorized TOM Ne Voo a0 as My

(company or organization owner) (Civic Event Applicant)

Representative for the purpose of obtaining a Civic Event permit(s) from Northfield Township

for my organization located at @6L{§ WLO\M’L’ S'f (/U\’bu“}%w LQLLL((, mr L(@ /9 ﬂ'7

(company or organization address)

Dt —

' Owners Sfgnature

3// 2L / /¢

ate




INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The W L?ﬁ agree(s) to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Township of
(business/organization)

Northfield, Michigan, and its agents, officials and employees from any claim, demand, suit, loss, cost of
expense, or any damage that may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the

WLP S (business/organization) and/or the Township of Northfield, by reason
of any damage to property, personal injury or bodily injury, including death, sustained by any person
whomsoever and which damage, injury or death arises out of or is incident to or in any way connected
with the performance of this contract, and regardless of which claim, demand, damage, loss, cost of
expense is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of Northfield Township or by third parties, or by
the agents, servants, employees or factors of any of them.

Signature ; """‘"” B’LZ‘/'/’—”D&& {/Z Ca//é

Witnesk. //77% //.:A 2,4 Date 5“’7/2@ /,/(/
7 (& < f




ALCOHOL
NS

PLEASE GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE OF ALCOHOL TO BE SOLD / SERVED

WHO WILL BE THE ALOCHOL LICENSE HOLDER?

ON THE ATTACHED MAP, DETAIL THE LOCATIONS WHERE ALOCHOL WILL BE SOLD/
SERVED.

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL YOUR ALCOHOL MANAGEMENT PLAN

** IF ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AS
PART OF THIS EVENT, THE APPLICANT MUST ALSO RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM THE

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

** [F ALCOHOL SALES OR SERVICE IS APPROVED, EVENT INSURANCE MUST
INCLUDE AN ADDITIONAL INDEMNIFICATION FOR ALOCHOL



ADDITIONAL CIVIC EVENT REQUIREMENTS

Inspection by Northfield Township Fire and Police Departments is required prior to start of

event.

Any temporary electrical supply provided during a civic event shall be subject to Northfield
Township inspection and approval

A site map shall be provided for all civic events, as required by Northfield Township Public
Safety Officials

¢ No pets are permitted downtown during civic events, unless approved as part of the event.

» No open flame cookers or heaters are permitted without prior approval from the Northfield
Township Fire Department.

Any additional restroom facilities deemed necessary by Northfield Township for this event are to
be supplied by the event organizer

 Event organizer staff / volunteers / vendors are responsible for trash control and cleanup.
¢ Depending upon the type of event, organizer may be required to provide security.

If radio communications are utilized during civic event, event organizer shall ensure Northfield
public safety officials have access to radio or frequencies.

s Event organizer s responsible for arranging for EMS (Ambulance) at the event.
If privately-owned property is to be utilized by the event organizer as part of any civic event for
parking, staging, or similar uses, the event organizer shall be responsible for ensuring there exists

all necessary land usage agreements with the private property owner(s), which shall be reviewed
and approved by Northfield Township, to ensure adequate ingress, egress, police and fire

protection, insurance, etc.

Accepted and agreed to:

EVENT ORGANIZER

Y <

Ets Su/,}wzm fen s /f g WiLPs
Dated: 5//162 . ZOLC:)




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
APPROVALS/RECOMMENDATIONS/C OMMENTS

Celebrade WOnhvare LOL Ko

Event Title

Police Dept:

Date:
Comments:
Fire Dept: Date:
Comments:
Other, if necessary: Date:
Comments:
Clerk: Date:
Comments:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION: Date:




VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION

ﬁo::::& Name | %ow..amngmdm Phone # Items Being Sold | On Site Contact Oemxwwm@,oimﬁx

— / Exhibited i Name Phone#
.9@ ook el y 999- 2234.- Pavidingy Lol y 199~ 234-

Anuscients, de  feDonagh 9763 _ Oed] medghosh | 5703




Company Name Representative

VENDOR CONTACT IN FORMATION

Items Bein
/ Exhibited

Sold

[ On Site Contact

[

] ] e ] T
S e o] N S e J e U
U i!l;i ...... e} B
U N ] e e
R e} o] ] e
| ] e ] e e

On Site ﬂczmwﬁ
Phone #




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Producer

SET SEG
415 W, Kalamazoo Street
Lansing, MI 48933

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

Insured

Whitmore Lake Public Schools
8845 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189-9597

A MASB-SEG Property/Casualty Pool, Inc.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE
POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.

co TYPE OF POLICY EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION LIMITS
LTR INSURANCE NUMBER DATE DATE
A GENERAL LIABILITY PC-00087- 7/1/15 7/1/17 BI & PD COMBINED $1,000,000
[X] Comprehensive Form OCCURRENCE
” . 201507
[X] Premises/Operations
[X] Incidental Medical Malpractice BI & PD COMBINED N/A
Coverage AGGREGATE
[X] Products/Completed Operations
[X] Contractual PERSONAL INJURY $1,000,000
[X] Independent Contractors QOCCURRENCE
[X] Broad Form Property Damage
[X] Personal Injury PERSONAL INJURY N/A
AGGREGATE

oESCRIFTION Northfield Township is hereby added as an additional insured for liability, but only as respects the activities performed
by or on behalf of the named Insured for the districts’ participation in the carnival June 30-July 4, 2016.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Northfield Township
8350 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL
ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE
HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE
SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE
COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Qoo (s

Karen Carr
PROPERTY/CASUALTY DEPARTMENT

Date May 13, 2016




Michigan Department of Treasury
Form 3372 (Rev. 05-15)

Michigan Sales and Use Tax Certificate of Exemption

DO NOT send to the Department of Treasury. Certificate must be retained in the seller’s records. This certificate is invalid unless all four seclions
are completed by the purchaser.

SECTION 1: TYPE OF PURCHASE

D A. One-Time Purchase [:] C. Blanket Cerlificate
COrder or Invoice Number: Expiration Date (maximum of four years):

@ B. Blanket Certificate. Recurring Business Relationship

The purchaser hereby claims exemption on the purchase of tangible personal propery and selected services made from the vendor listed below. This
certifies that this claim is based upon the purchaser's proposed use of the items or services, OR the status of the purchaser,

Vendor's Name and Address

SECTION 2: ITEMS COVERED BY THIS CERTIFICATE
Check one of the following:
1. [Z} All items purchased.

2. D Limited to the fallowing items:

SECTION 3: BASIS FOR EXEMPTION CLAIM

Chack one of the following:
1, D For Lease, Enter Use Tax Registration Number:

2. D For Resale at Retail, Enter Sales Tax Licensa Number:

The following exemptions DO NOT require the purchaser to provide a number:

3. D Agricultural Production. Enter percentage: _____ %

4, @ Church, Government Entity, Nonprofit Schaol, or Nonprofit Hospital (Circle type of organization).

5. D Contractor (must provide Michigan Sales and Uss Tax Contractor Eligibility Statement (Form 3520)).

8. D For Resale at Wholesale.

7. D Industrial Processing. Enter percentage: ______ %

8. [:j Nonprofit intemal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) Exempt Organization (musl provide IRS authorized letter with this farm),

g D Nonprofit Organization with an authorized fetter issued by the Michigan Department of Treasury prior to June 1984 (must provide copy of
letter with this form).

1OD Rolling Stack purchased by an Interstate Motor Carrier.
‘H.D Other (explainy.

SECTION 4: CERTIFICATION
| declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information on this certificate is true, that | have consulted the statutes, administrative rules and other
sources of law applicable to my exemption, and that | have axercised reasonable care in assuring that my claim of exemption is valid under Michigan
taw. In the event this claim Is disalfowed, | accept full responsibility for the payment of tax, penalty and any accrued interest, including, if necessary,
reimbursement to the vendor for tax and accrued interest.

Busiress Name Type of Business (see codes on page 2)

Whitmore Lake Public Schools 14
Business Address City, Stats, ZIP Code
8845 Main Street Whitmore Lake, Mi 48189
Busiress Telephane Number (include area code) Nams (Print or Type)
(734) 839-6301 Denise Kerrigan
Signagyre and Title ; Date Signed
: l ¢ i /
RO A Lo vl el
X\XUJM jli\ li{ ‘x,\}\;}\}\;&\; / “,{}Kj\ ,
M } N " {‘/;} L RE . I F N v o i P
Difator otYRwsingss T Opatedions




Form W"'g

(Rev. Decomber 2014)

Departmant of ths Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvice

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

1 Name {as shown on your Incoma tax return). Name is requirad on this line; do not leave tis line blank,

2 Business name/disragarded entity name, if different from above

D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

singie-member LLC

the tax classification of the single-member awner.
Other (ses instructions) »

Print or type

3 Check appropriate bex for faderal tax classification; check anly one of the following seven boxes:
[ scoporation [ partnership

D Limiled liability company. Enter the tax classificaticn {C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P partrership
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do nct check LLC; chack the approgriate box in the line above for

Nonprofit corporation exempt under IRS Code Sectlon 501 ©)(3)

4 Exemptions {codes apply cnly to
certain entities, not individuals; see
nstructions on page 3

Exempt payee code {if any)

D Trust/estate

Exemption from FATCA raporting
cede (if any)

{Apples ta scenunts maimtained oulsicls the 1), 5}

5 Address [number, street, and apt. of suita no}

8845 Main St.

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 Clty, state, and ZIP cods
Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

7 List account number(s) hare {optional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on lina 1 to avoid
backup withhelding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (S8N). However, for a
resident alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer 'dentification number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TiIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and *he chart on page 4 for

guldelines an whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
[ Employer identification numbar ]

38| -16j0/0]4 0|80

B0 Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. Tha number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer Identification number (or { am waiting for a number to be issued to mae}; and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or {0} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus

Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fai

no lenger subject to backup withholding; and

3. lama U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

lure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the [RS has notifled ma that | am

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating thet | am exempt from FATCA reporting is corract,

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject 1o backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactiors, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirament arrangsment (IRA}, and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

Instructions on page 3. n /
Sign Signature of S {/ -
Here Ugn?);f;z: > Um\j\ﬁ.)\./t \JKJLLKJ U*\ ) Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Cods unless otherwise noted,

Futurs developments, information about davelopments affacting Form W-0 fsuch
as legislation enacted after we release it} is at www.irs.gov/fws,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requesier) who Is recuired 1o fils an information
return witn the RS must obtain your corvect taxpayer dentification number {TiNy
which may be your social security numbsar (SSNJ, individual taxpayer identification
riumber (TN}, adoption taxpayer identification numbar (ATING, or emiployer
Identification rumber (EIN), ‘o rsport on an nformation retum the amount pald 1o
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Exampies of iInformation
retums Include, but are rot limited to, the following:

* Form 1099-INT {interest earned cr paidy

« Form 1084-DIV {dividends, inclucing those from stocks or mutual furdsy

* Form 1088-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

« Form 1099-8 (stock or mutuat furd sules and certain ather transact
brokears)

 Form 1098-8 {proceeds from real sstate ransactions)

= Form 1089-K {merchant card and third party natwork trarsactons)

O\»\

¢ Form 1098 (home mortgags interest), 1098-E {studant loan interest), 1098-T
{tuftion}
¢ Form 108%-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1088-A (acquisilion or abandonment of securad property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {inctuding a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN.

#f you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
o backup withholding. See Whal s backup withroiding? on page 2.

By signing thae fillad-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are walting for a numbar
to be issusd),

2, Certify that you are not subject “o backup withholding, or

3. Claim axemption from backup withholding f you gre a U8, exernpt sayee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trads or business is not subiect to the
withholding tax on forelgn partners' share of effectively connectsd income, znd

4. Certity that FATCA codels) entered on this form 6f any) indicating that you are
sxamnt from the FATCA raporting, is correct. See What s FATCA reporling? on
page 2 for further informatior,

Cat. Mo, 10231X

Form W= grev. 120014



@ CELEBRATE

- . il e A
JUNE 30 - JULY 4t




P

2ty

L

£ Kbt Bl

4

o Fig

Ml

¥ T

i1

58
W




m.~o.mcmc.~o>)@z__E::cn%E 889 "IXO 00S1-19/-b¢/ LIFS/SAUNPIDOL ] ST ] /TI0

JPUUOCRIN ne
UOISSTUIUQ ) prOY AJUno)) meuanyse 4y

Snriwrppyyuoudmi@)yyuy Tl IX9 088 7-6Ft-p€) seueiy digsumo | ProLYLInN
NUL paesO}g

smiurppyyuou dmip)ouseid 1166-6FF+¢/ wauiedac) 1o diysumo | P yRIoN
THAIRTE

QUMY AY1ou |

s pryyHowdmimmiousem CRET-6FP-1EL drysumo . pragyuon

JRWLD A0 1010301(] K195 D1jgi ]
IUBRAN WAy

Huaaa ayes e ap1aoid nok diay o1 auoy aae oa pur Ajlunuros
N0 01 JUDAD Ue BurduLlq 10§ No& yuey | IOUDIDIOL PUR 2OUSIUIAU0 0K 10§ MO[aq 21w SIIQUINU puR SOWRL 190110 ) “YUL| premoy

diysumo, mo oy ur pouiny 24 pInoys suoneondde pajojdwory 5008 ssasoud o4y 93se) pue sayoows ay uoneaidde ayr majdos aow
o4l "ssaocoxd oy drenpony djoy o) ued nok se [TEI9p yonuwr se pue “sguimesp ‘sdew opnjour ‘Aot10d uaad o sauoping

ERIHUAN

A} MOJ0] o5E2] ]

Hjoword Juaas g jo Spgisuodsas a1
wat) 3unoruod pue ‘eaoidde HOISSTUWO ) proyy fHuno) meuapysepn paou SIINSO[D PROY "MUAAD DJBS B 2INSUI 01 {Inssasrnu ULPING dHpy Yitm
nof& apiaoid m sjeioiyjo A195eg d11qng no ‘SWAN [0U0D PMOID 10 dUjjen “ssa1Fa pue ssa13u1 10y sjuowases Furyied SANSOP 190438 Auw 1o

‘sionewt feuonerado yuswnreda(y ao1j04 o) SO se sansst aouedwiod K1ojes 10 Kessasou SWN YHA NOA JSISSE |13 2uddI1)
WLL JUBUSINATT “swolt wuaweda(] a1t 0 sojejar W se aoupljdwos A1ages 10y K1essacou swon UM NOA ISISSE []im “1ouSey Wi 1030011
Kv5es d1qng Qo spedyjo A1vJeg d11qn g Mo 1w 20150 diysumoy, oy wouy vonesndde Ay dn yoid nok xaye o0 jo siirod urewr o g

:ssav01d Yootws v amsuo 0 sdos oS3 MO[j0) aseald Juaas mok jo sjeaordde 10) paredaad oq nok djoy o

SS90 SYUIATY SIAT) SY T )Ipadx 0] sdif puy 195ys dpyg



MAKE MODEL
0451 |FRIEGHTLINER TRACTOR
018 |FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR
FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR
[FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR
INTERNATIONAL REEFER
FREIGHTLINER TRACTOR
5 |IPETERBILT TRACTOR
PETERBILT TRACTOR
. HEAVY DUTY TRUCK |
FORD
INTERNATIONAL
INTERNATIONAL
NISSAN VAN
GMC TOP PICK
GMC C4500
CHEVY DISEL C5500
DODGE
CHEVY/MATT'S OLD| SILVERADO
CHEVY EXPRESS VAN
FORD F350

CHEVY/4DOOR

W\Q :%b?gfs\ﬁ T m+



1491 |CHEVY /2DOOR SILVERADO
or KIDDIE RIDES 500 i
,0802 (HAMPTON TRAILER
,0902 |FREDERIKSEN TRAILER
9545 |WISDOM TRAILER
,_”___wu,um,, ZAMPERLA TRAILER
19777 [WISDOM TRAILER
T uu.m,___..,u.u,,,. WISDOM TRAILER
; mmmu ZAMPERLA TRAILER

8109 [HARDIN | TRAILER
,0167 | MAJESTIC TRAILER
mmmm {BARRELL TRAILER
11503 [SHOWTIME 13FMGR
FUNNI-FRITE TRAILER
OWENS TRAILER

7 |VENTURE CENTER
HAMPTON TRAILER
- [ZAMPERLA TRAILER

1369 |[FAJUME

19181 [wisDom




7090 {HDM TRAILER
7091 |HDM TRAILER
1302 OTTERBACHER TRAILER
,0396 |LRSN TRAILER
9707 |WISDOM TRAILER
9801 [CWPC TRAILER
9903 |ASPT TRAILER
7005 |HELWOOD TRAILER
9095 {CHANCE RIDES INC.|  TRAILER
9897 |WILROY TRAILER

L.

SR gk

TRAILER

0474 GAUTIER

SR TRAILER
0938 |VERTICAL TRAILER
0185 |KENTUCKY TRAILER |
9520 |GREAT DANE TRAILER
8911 |OTTERBACHER TRAILER
,0094 |CALUMET TRAILER
9897 |WILROY TRAILER




,0108 [VACATIONAIRE TRLR COACH
9701 |OTTERBACHER TRAILER
,0153 [VACATIONAIRE TRLR COACH
,0507 |HITCH HIKER TRAILER
9904 |GREAT DANE TRAILER
,0630 |OTTERBACHER TRAILER
9037 |LEONARD TRAILER
,0279 |GLOBE TRAILER
,0213 |UNI GLIDE TRAILER
1551 |TRAVEL BY DESING TRAILER
,0629 |OTTERBACHER TRAILER
,0148 |UNI GLIDE TRAILER
1364 |AMERICAN HAUL TRAILER
9401 |FRUEHAUF TRAILER
1360 |TRAVEL BY DESING TRAILER
1485 |TRAVEL BY DESING TRAILER
1525 |CHESTER TRAILER
1524 |CHESTER TRAILER
,0098 |CATERPILLAR GENERATOR
8892 |ALLOY TRAILER
9839 |SHOWTIME TRAILER
1650 |TRAVEL BY DESING TRAILER




9091

EMPIRE

RV

9653

VACATIONAIRE

RV

~ PERSONAL VEHICLES

SILVERADO LTZ

1589 [CHEVYMATT'S NEW

1566 |MOBILE SUITE RV
11442 |PALOMINO RV
1464 |VOLKSWAGEN GTI
mmu.a |YAMAHA KASEA
1183 [KAWASAKI X85
0576 | YAMAHA

HNmN CADILLA CTS
71459 |LAND ROVER RR EVOQUE
 |cADILLAC ESCALADE
16593 [MANCHESTER TRAILER
8455 |SCRAMBLER TRAILER
0317 [EXPO | TRAILER
1191 |CHEWY | TAHOE k1500

TRAVEL BY DESING

TRAILER




A= T FAVE] e}

IMG_7131.JPG

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/#inbox 7projector= 1

Aerrs

CApp

31
(L

{3 [?/}’\/ [¥/s)}

CAMFG s

11



Mary Bird

From: Smalley, Erik (MDOT) <SmalleyE@michigan.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:24 PM

To: BirdM@twp.northfield.mi.us

Cc: Randall.Wilson@ohm-advisors.com: Andrew Sherwood; Hammad, Mohammad (MDOT)
Subject: Fee Waiver for 2 temporary signals for Job 123268.

Mary-

As you are aware of the project for 2 locations for temporary signals for this job, please consider this as a request to
waive any fees associated with establishing addresses for these signals. The signals will be temporary for construction
purposes and will be removed at the end of the construction.

Thank you,

Erik M. Smalley, P.E.

Engineer Manager, Traffic Signal Design
Operations Field Services Division
Traffic Signals Section - MDOT

6333 Lansing Road

Lansing, MI 48917

Office Phone: (517) 636-6108

Cell Phone: (517) 881-0187



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
ADDRESS APPLICATION
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M| 48189 RECE!VED
Office: 734 449-5000 Fax: 734 449-0123 MAY 6 2016

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

Date Received:

Fee: $40.00 Check/Cash

Name: M Adnsots  on Bewmr of MooT
Mailing Address: 490 Pwymovth T2p, (,wgprm 48 150
Telephone: 134 L(Q(,:‘{‘{‘{L

Please Submit:

Proof of Ownership (Land Documents)

Legal Description of Property MbDsT / Lcile bef?e:uxs(
Plot Plan '

Tax Code Number: HLB-02=)5~j00-c206 S/
Subdivision Name: M /4 '

Lot Number: V77

Reason for Address Request: MpoT Terrc Siawm. — Mevenso Saunes

Address Assigned: 50 5 Milg
Approvals: o
??/if% Date / L/f / /"(@; Asses sor
J%E(/L&V—’ Date / 5‘3 /7~/4{ Fire Department
{

Detroit Edison will require this form along with property sketch, deseription and proof of ownership
Washtenaw County environmental health department will not issue any well or septic permits without this form






NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP RECE'VED

ADDRESS APPLICATION
8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, M| 48189 MAY 6 2016
Office: 734 449-5000 Fax: 734 449-0123 NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
Date Received:
Fee: $40.00 Check/Cash
Name: o Povicons on Beate oF MpaT
Mailing Address: 24000 Plymovth BD  Lwewia M| 48150
Telephone: 121~ 466 -yuyz
Please Submit:
Proof of Ownership (Land Documents)
Legal Description of Property MpsT / et ProPouxy
Plot Plan ‘ '
. TOM.

Tax Code Number: B~02~70—~200 07 ¢ 10
Subdivision Name: N /A4
Lot Number: M/ A

Reason for Address Request: MpoT AR Slenal — Metened Senee

Address Assigned: HZ) & No T’@er%(w\,[
Approvals: o
T DA Date/ </ ///z  Assessor
IO (g Date/  “5=(7-14 Fire Department
j

Detroit Edison will require this form along with property sketch, description and proof of gwnership
Washtenaw County environmental health department will not issue any well or septic permits without this form



w\
NS,

N >w“o§u\ya«y tac,

23

g -or-20 - 200~ 0!
ﬁ 620 voo?mu%
Con. TTE M
.
e S \
T Z?ﬁ?&.m@h iw,qm J
e N— ..K »® B

b s R

#5500 Ee Mot Teqrshorial
Zm&&.&??
° QXQ\N¥&G\®GO§OO/

\



Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Roundabouts

Dear Township Board,

MDOT is asking if Northfield Township is interested in maintaining the landscaping that will be installed
when they construct the round-abouts at North Territorial. They will install it, but apparently, the Township is
responsible for the maintenance. Green Oak Township has already committed to the roundabout at 8 mile
road. Does the Township Board wish to fund the maintenance at North Territorial? If so, this would be included
in our landscaping contract that will be re-bid next year.

ﬁégp ctf

ully Su;nyd,
%&/ﬁ/ /

/ Howard Fink, Township Manager




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink
Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Fees

Dear Township Board,

As a policy, every year at budget time, the board should review their fees and associated revenue.
Attached is the Townships fees in a single document for your review. | am recommending the following
changes in fees.

* Increasing the fees for building plan review from $50 per hour to $60 per hour.

e Increase solicitation permit application fee from $5 to $25.

s Have a separate zoning compliance fee for new commercial construction or any additions at
$200

s Set tax abatement application fees at $500 plus any legal expenses.

» Increase Land Division / Combinations from $250 to $400 to offset the costs that McKenna
Charges for this service.

All other fees are remaining the same.

ectfully Subn/wjgpd,
f’f%ij /*/

Howard Fink, Township Manager




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP FEE SCHEDULE
ADOPTED

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY FEES

Minimum construction value shall be established by applying 70% of the most recent ICC Building Valuation
Data, (BVD) square foot construction cost tables.

PROJECT TYPE NF TWP FEES NOTES/FEE ADDTIONS
PLAN REVIEW FEE . ‘ siageti TR i - =3k
New Residential, per unit {Single family, duplex, and $60/hr.

townhouse)

Minor Plan Reviews or Revisions $25

Commercial Plans $132/hr. $60 Minimum

Note: Applicant is responsible for all plan review cost incurred by the Township even if the project is canceled.

PERMITS FEES

Building Permit Application Fee §25 Non-refundable
Construction Cost Fee $4/51000 Ex. $10,000 remodel = 540 Fee

For minor improvements not inlucided In the International Code Council Building Valuation Data the following extra costs will
be inicluded in total construction value to calculate the construction cost fee .

Basement Finishes $20/sf

Concrete Flat Work S5/sf

Porches w/ Roof $20/sf

Porches/Decks without Roof $13/sf Add $2/sf for composite decking

Screened Porches/Gazebo's $20/sf

R3 Accessory Structures w/o concrete floor $15/sf Sheds, garages, pole barns
Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing $25
Change of Use Permit $125 Plus Plan Review & Inspection
Demolition Permit $75 Plus Inspection
Industrial/Commercial Annual Trade Permits $225 Plus Plan Review & Inspection
Barrier Free Ramps - Residential No Charge

Note: Building permits DO NOT cover the associated installation or changes to electrical, mechanical, or plumbing work. Separate
trade permits are required.

INSPECTION FEES

Initial & Additional Inspections $50/ea. 30 Minute Inspection
Re-Inspections $45/ea.

Special Inspections $100/ea. After Hours/Weekends/Holidays
Code Compliance Inspection $50

Code Compliance Inspection, Cert $75 With Certificate
Building Safety/Liquor Inspection $100

Note: If an inspection takes longer than 30 minutes, an additional $50 fee applies.




PROIJECT TYPE NF TWP FEES NOTES/FEE ADDTIONS
OTHERCHARGES = S RS
Contractor (License) Registration Fees $15 Expires Each Calendar Year
Violation-Work without permits $45

Posting of STOP WORK ORDER 545

Special Inspection Reports $50/hr.

Residential Certificate of Occupancy $25 Plus Inspection, if applicable
Residential Temporary C of O* $75 Plus Inspection, if applicable
Commercial Certificate of Occupancy $100 Plus Inspection, if applicable
Commercial Temporary C of O* $100 Plus Inspection, if applicable
Construction Board of Appeals wcC Current Washtenaw County Fees

Note: C of O required for: Remodels, Additions, Renewals, & Replacements

*PERFORMANCE BONDS o : S

Residential Temporary C of O $500/item

Commercial Temporary C of O $1000/min.

Demolition Bond $5,000

Structure Moving $5,000

Sales/Construction Trailer $500

Applicant Performance Bond** TBD Based on Value of Construction

** The Applicant Performance Bond is required for each permit issued to an applicant that has been notified and has failed to act
in good faith to complete expired uncompleted permits within the Township.

Certificate of Occupancy Information:

A home is NOT to be occupied until a Certificate of Occupancy has been issued. In some cases, a Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy can be issued for extenuating circumstances.

Refund of Fees: Prior to the permits expiration date, the applicant may submit for a refund of unused fees paid.
The request must be in writing and all fees will be refunded except: the application fee and 25% of the permit fee
plus $50 for each inspection completed.



SOLICITATION PERMIT FEES

Application Fee $25

Background Check Fee 510

S5 forthetirst o days, 1
dollar for each

Daily Permit Fee subsequent day
Monthly Permit Fee $25
Yearly Permit Fee S50

Note: Each Permit/Person requires 2 forms of picture ID (Driver's license/State ID, Employer 1D,
College 1D, Military ID, etc.), copy of a vehicle registration, and copy of Sales Tax License (if
applicable). Applicant will receive a copy of the Solicitation Ordinance.



NORTHFELD OHW FEE |FIXED FEES| NOTES AND FEE
IPROJECT TYPE TWP FEE ($) CWA FEE ($) ($) ($) ADDITIONS RESUBMITTALS
SITE PLAN (NON- : 2 30 :
RESIDENTIAL) Lttt Ty
CWA plus $25/acre;
NEW DEVELOPMENT OHM plus $60/2,000 |{1/2 of original
CONCEPT PLAN no charge 350 500 850 sft consultant fees
CWA plus $25/acre;
NEW DEVELOPMENT SITE OHM plus $60/2,000 |1/2 of original
PLAN 750 400 800 1950 jsft consultant fees
NEW DEVELOPMENT OHM % of
CONSTRUCTION PLAN construction cost 1/2 of original
(DETAILED ENGINEERING) no charge NA calculate | calculate {estimate consultant fees
CWA plus $25/acre;
ADDITION/EXPANSION OHM plus $60/2,000 |1/2 of original
CONCEPT PLAN no charge 350 800 1150  [sft consultant fees
CWA plus $25/acre;
ADDITION/EXPANSION SITE OHM plus $60/2,000 [1/2 of original
PLAN 750 400 800 1200  sft consultant fees
ADDITION/EXPANSION OHM % of
CONSTRUCTION PLAN construction cost 1/2 of original
(DETAILED ENGINEERING) no charge NA calculate | calculate jestimate consultant fees
SITE PLAN (RESIDENTIAL) ) e \ i
NEW DEVELOPMENT CWA plus $25/acre; 1/2 of original
CONCEPT PLAN no charge 350 500 850 OHM plus $50/acre  jconsultant fees
NEW DEVELOPMENT SITE CWA plus $25/acre; |1/2 of original
PLAN 750 400 800 1950 |OHM plus $50/acre  |consultant fees
NEW DEVELOPMENT OHM % of
CONSTRUCTION PLAN construction cost 1/2 of original
(DETAILED ENGINEERING) no charge NA calculate | calculate |estimate consultant fees
ADDITION/EXPANSION CWA plus $15/acre; |1/2 of original
CONCEPT PLAN no charge 350 500 850 OHM plus $45/acre  |consultant fees
ADDITION/EXPANSION SITE CWA plus S15/acre; |1/2 of original
PLAN 750 400 800 1950 OHM plus $45/acre  |consultant fees
ADDITION/EXPANSION OHM % of
CONSTRUCTION PLAN construction cost 1/2 of original
(DETAILED ENGINEERING) no charge NA calculate | calculate [estimate consultant fees
PLANNED UNIT : ; ~ ‘ ST
DEVELOPMENT = :
PUD MINOR/MAJOR 1/2 of original
AMENDMENT 750 * * 750 *TBD if required consultant fees
CWA plus $30/acre;  {1/2 of original
PUD SITE PLAN 750 400 800 1950 |OHM plus $45/acre  |consultant fees
OHM % of
PUD CONSTRUCTION PLAN construction cost 1/2 of original
(DETAILED ENGINEERING) no charge NA calculate | calculate |estimate consultant fees
DEVELOPMENT hourly if | hourly if |plus legal review fees
AGREEMENT no charge hourly if required | required needed |incurred hourly if required
T AR : : 2%
TENTATIVE PRELIMINARY CWA plus S10/acre; 1/2 of original
PLAT 750 400 800 1950 |OHM plus $45/acre  [consultant fees




CWA plus $35/acre; |1/2 of original
FINAL PRELIMINARY PLAT 750 400 800 1950 |OHM plus $45/acre  |consultant fees
CWA plus $10/acre; |1/2 of original
FINAL PLAT 750 300 600 1650 |OHM plus $10/lot consultant fees
NORTHFIELD
TWP ADMIN OHM FEE |FIXED FEES|NOTES AND FEE
PROJECT TYPE FEE ($) CWA FEE ($) (s) {s) ADDITIONS RESUBMITTALS
[zoninG = T 1
ZONING COMPLIANCE
PERMIT (residential) 100 NA NA 100
The extra ZOUTEET s
for proposed new
commercial
ZONING COMPLIANCE construction or
PERMIT (commercial} 200 NA NA 200 additions
$500 bond also
TRAILER AT JOBSITE 75 NA NA 75 required
hourly if 1/2 of original
REZONING 750 400 required 1150 |CWA plus $15/acre  |consultant fees
OHM applies if use is {1/2 of original
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 750 300 500 1550 |changed consultant fees
AMENDMENT TO CONDO hourly if plus legal review fees
MASTER DEED no charge hourly if required | required | no charge |incurred hourly if required
plus legal review fees
incurred; includes up
LAND DIVISION/ hourly if to 4 divisions; $50 for
COMBINATION 400 hourly if required | required 400 each additional hourly if required
VARIANCE - RESIDENTIAL
VARIENCES (single unit -
excludes subdivions, site
condo plans, appartment S50 increase for any
bulidings greater then 4 previous violation
units and any commericial hourly if (non conforming 1/2 of original
appartment complex} 295 250 required 545 property cited} consuitant fees
$100 increase for any
previous violation
hourly if {non conforming 1/2 of original
VARIANCE - ALL OTHERS 495 250 required 745 property cited) consultant fees
MISCELLANEOUS ‘ - - - .
CONDOMUNIUM hourly if plus legal review fees
DOCUMENT no charge hourly if required | required | no charge lincurred hourly if required
DEVELOPMENT hourly if plus legal review fees
AGREEMENT no charge hourly if required | required | no charge lincurred hourly if required
CWA plus $25/acre; |1/2 of original
WETLANDS REVIEW no charge 400 400 800 OHM plus $25/acre  {consultant fees
1/2 of original
PRIVATE ROAD 500 400 800 1700  |OHM plus $50/parcel |consultant fees
MEETING WITH same as original
CONSULTANT {1 HOUR]) no charge 150 150 300 consultant fees




hourly if

same as original

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 1000 125 required 1125 consultant fees
same as original
PRE-APPLICATION MEETING no charge 125 250 375 consultant fees

|CONSTRUCTION PLAN (DETAILED ENGINEERING) REVIEW CALCULATION

lEsumated Construction Cost

Review Fee %

Up to $500,000

2.0% (min. fee $1,000)

$500,001 - $1,000,000

1.50%

$1,000,001 - $2,000,000

0.75%

not including building structures.

required, an additional fee of $1000.00 to offset the Township's additional cost of public notices and affidavits of notice shall be




Tax. nent Application Fees
IDD Application Fee

$500
IFT Application Fee S500

All legal costs incured for a tax abatement application will be transferred to the applicatnt in
addition to the above fees.



NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT

FEE SCHEDULE ADOPTED IN 2000

SERVICE ITEM
ncidentReports
Supplement Reports
Photographs from Reports
Bond Processing
Freedom of Information (Extensive)
In-Car Video Copy
Non-Criminal INKED Fingerprints
Non-Criminal DIGITAL Fingerprints
Ccur't‘Or‘derédeingerprihts
Background Clearance Letter (Residents)

PBT (Preliminary Breath Test)
Salavge Vehicle Inspection

Impound Vehicle Release Fee

Accident Cost Recovery

VEHICLES
OFFICERS
RECONSTRUCTION

$193.00
$25.00
$50.00

FEE
$5.00
$2.00

$5.00/Page
$10.00
$16.50/Hour
$35.00
$10.00
Prices Vary based on State Fee
No Charge
No Charge
$10.00

$100.00

$40.00

$193.00 $193.00 $193.00 $193.00
$50.00 $63.00 $75.00 $88.00
$100.00 $125.00 $150.00 $175.00

Adopted 2016



June 7, 2016

To: Northfield Board of Trustees
Marilyn Engstrom

Angela Westover

Kathy Braun

Wayne Dockett

Jackie Otto

Janet Chick

Re: Assessment Department Disposal of Obsolete Items

Dear Board of Trustees,

The Assessment Department is in the process of reorganizing files and clearing out old items that
are broken, no longer needed or supplies are obsolete. We are requesting the Board of Trustees to
allow the Assessor to discard any items that can no longer be of use. Thank you for your time
and cooperation on this matter.

Sincerely,

ry 7~

pwas L1 Pendhale /?g;ﬁ v

Thomas D. Monchak, MAAO

8350 Main Street ¢« Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576
Telephone: (734) 449-2880 « Fax: (734) 449-0123 » Web Site: www.twp-northfield.org




Memo

Yo: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Van Curler Property

Dear Township Board,

In your packets, you will see a sample debt service schedule on an installment purchase contract.
According to our financial advisors and bond council, there are two likely ways to finance the property. A
bond issue and 2) an installment purchase contract. A bond issue would be costly, and not necessary unless
the board wishes to bond for future improvements now. | don't feel we are ready for such a step, and instead
feel that just a financing of the purchase costs is appropriate. This would be best done through an installment
purchase contract. Installment purchase contracts are quite similar to land contracts. There are costs
associated with borrowing, both interest and fees associated with document preparation and legal / financial
representation.

The board has set an 85% fund balance policy. By bowering, you are able to spread the payments
over time, and still have sufficient fund balance to improve the property. Bowering also frees up dollars to be
used in other areas of need. We are in a strong fiscal position, and thus am comfortable making this
recommendation to borrow.

Respectfully Submitted,

s fzfgx%%l%/

Howard Fink, Township Manager




Bendzinski & Co.

municipal finance advisors

$330,000
TOWNSHIP OF NOTHFIELD
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACT

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

On a Calendar Year Basis

Total
Principal interest Interest Principal
Due interest Due Due & Interest
Year April 1 Rate April 1 October 1 Requirements

2017 33,202 3.250% 5,363 * 4,823 43,387
2018 28,919 3.250% 4,823 4,353 38,085
2019 29,859 3.250% 4,353 3,868 38,080
2020 30,829 3.250% 3,868 3,367 38,064
2021 31,831 3.250% 3,367 2,850 38,047
2022 32,865 3.250% 2,850 2,316 38,030
2023 33,933 3.250% 2,316 1,764 38,013
2024 35,036 3.250% 1,764 1,195 37,995
2025 36,175 3.250% 1,195 607 37,977
2026 37,351 3.250% 607 o 37,958
$330,000 $30,504 $25,142 $385,646

Assumptions:

Bonds Dated: 10/01/2016
First interest Payment: 04/01/2017
Number of Days: 180 *
Subsequent Interest Payment: 10/01/2017
Number of Days: 180
First Principal Payment: 04/01/2017
Projected Interest Rate 3.25%

615 Griswold Street, Suite 1225, Detroit, Michigan 48226-3997
PHONE: {313} 961-8222 FAX:(313) 961-8220
The information contained herein was derived from sources generally recognized as reliable and does not
make any representations as to correctness or completeness and has in no way been altered except to the

exient that some information may be summarized, and is in no way intended to be a solicitation for orders




municipal finance advisors

5330,000
TOWNSHIP OF NOTHFIELD
COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, STATE OF MICHIGAN
INSTALLMENT PURCHASE CONTRACY

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

On a Calendar Year Basis

Total
Frincipal Interest interest Principal
Due Interest Due Due & Interest
Year Aprit 1 Rate April 1 October 1 Requirements
2017 22,510 4.000% 6,600 * 6,150 35,260
2018 16,810 4.000% 6,150 5,814 28,773
2018 17,483 4.000% 5,814 5,464 28,761
2020 18,182 4.000% 5,464 5,100 28,746
2021 18,909 4.000% 5,100 4,722 28,731
2022 19,666 4.000% 4,722 4,329 28,717
2023 20,452 4.000% 4,329 3,920 28,701
2024 21,270 4.000% 3,520 3,494 28,684
2025 22,121 4.000% 3,494 3,052 28,667
2026 23,006 4.000% 3,052 2,592 28,650
2027 23,926 4.000% 2,592 2,113 28,631
2028 24,883 4.000% 2,113 1,616 28,612
2029 25,878 4.000% 1,616 1,098 28,592
2030 26,914 4.000% 1,098 560 28,572
2031 27,990 4.000% 560 0 28,550
$330,000 $56,623 $50,023 $436,647

Assumptions:

Bonds Dated: 10/01/2016

First Interest Payment: 04/61/2017

Number of Days: 180 *

Subsequent interest Payment: 10/01/2017

number of Days: 180

First Principal Payment: 04/01/2017

Projected Interest Rate 4.00%

515 Griswold Street, Suite 1225, Detroit, Michigan 48226-3997

PHONE: (313) 961-8222 FAX: (313) 961-8220

The information contained herein was derived from sources generally recognized as reliable and does not

make any representations as to correctness or completeness and has in no way been aitered except to the

extent that some information may be summarized, and is in no way intended to be a solicitation for orders.

ACientsi Township Northiiel



Memo

Yo: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: DTE

Dear Township Board,

DTE is requesting a easement on the Van Curler Property to run an transmission line across U.S. 23
that would serve both the Townships property and Mr. LaFave's property. DTE does not pay for these type of
easements, as they benefit the property owner. DTE had estimated the benefit to be $61,000 to the township.
While we cannot sign the easement until we have ownership of the property, | recommend a conditional
acceptance contingent on us closing on the property. At such time, | will sign the easement and DTE will be
free o begin improvements.

Howard Fink, Township Manager




DTE Electric Company Overhead Easement (Right of Way) No.

On 2016, for the consideration of system betterment, Grantor grants to Grantee a permanent, non-exclusive
overhead easement ("Right of Way") in, on, and across that part of Grantor's Land to be referred to herein as the "Right of Way Area”.

"Grantor" is: WHITMORE LAKE PROPERTIES, LLC, A MICHIGAN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY WHOSE
ADDRESS I8 2010 HOGBACK ROAD, SUITE #2. ANN ARBOR, MI 48105

"Grantee” is: DTE Electric Company, a Michigan corporation, One Energy Plaza Drive, Detroit, Michigan 48226

"Grantor's Land” is in the Northeast quarter of Section 6, Northfield Township, County of Washtenaw, and State of
Michigan, and is described as follows:

THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND
MADE A PART HEREOF.

Tax Identification Number(s): B-02-06-105-009
More commonly known as: NO ADDRESS, MAIN STREET, WHITMORE LAKE

The "Right of Way Area” is a twenty (207} foot wide easement on part of Grantor's Land. The centerline of the Right of Way
Area shall be established in the as-built location of the centerline of Grantee's facilities, and shall be installed on Grantor's Land in the
approximale location described as follows:

THE EASEMENT DRAWING IS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED HERETO
AND MADE A PART HEREOQOF,

Tax Identification Number(s): B-02-06-105-009
More commonly known as: NO ADDRESS, MAIN STREET, WHITMORE LAKE

I. Purpose: The purpose of this Right of Way is to construct, reconstruct, modify, add to, repair, replace, inspect, operate and
maintain overhead utility facilities which may consist of poles, guys, anchors, wires, transformers and accessories,

2. Access: Grantee has the right of pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the Right of Way Area over and across
Grantor’s Land.

3. Buildings or other Permanent Structures: No buildings or other permanent structures or improvements may be constructed or
placed in the Right of Way Area without Grantee's prior, written consent. Grantor agrees, at its own expense, to remove any
improvement that interferes with the safe and reliable operation, maintenance and repair of Grantee's facilities upon the written
demand of Grantee. If Grantor fails to comply with such demand, Grantor agrees that Grantee may remove any such improvement
and bill Grantor for the cost thereof, which cost Grantor shall pay within thirty (30) days after demand therefor.

4. Excavation: Pursuant to 2013 Public Act 174, MISS DIG (1-800-482-7171 or 811 in some arcas) must be called before any
excavation in the Right of Way Area may proceed.

5. Trees, Bushes, Branches, Roots, Structures and Fences: Crantee may trim, cut down, remove or otherwise control any frees,
bushes, branches and roots growing or that could grow or fall in the Right of Way Area and remove any structures, improvements,
fences, buildings or landscaping in the Right of Way Area that Grantee believes could interfere with the safe and reliable construction,
operation, maintenance and repair of Grantee's facilities. Grantee shall not be responsible for any damage to, or removal of,
landscaping, trees, plant life, structures, improvements and/or fenices located in the Right of Way Area,

6. Restoration: If Grantee's agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, vehicles or equipment damage Grantor's Land while
entering Grantor's Land for the purposes stated in this Right of Way, then Grantee will restore Grantor's Land as nearly as is
reasonably practicable to the condition in which it existed prior to such damage. Restoration with respect (o paved surfaces shall
consist of asphalt cold patehing of the damaged portion of any asphalted surfaces when the weather conditions suggest such use and

1 Rev. 08B/2015




the cement patching of the damaged portion of any cemented surfaces. Grantee shall have no liability, however, for the restoration or
cost of any improvements located within the Right of Way Area, including, but not limited to, parking islands, gutters, fences or
landscaping such as trees, bushes, or flowers (but not a simple lawn which, if damaged, will be patched and re-seeded by Grantee)
that are damaged by Grantee in the course of constructing, reconstructing, modifying, adding to, repairing, replacing, operating or
maintaining its facilities as described in paragraph 1 above.

7. Successors: This Right of Way runs with the land and binds and benefits Grantor's and Grantee's successors and assigns.

8. Exemptions: This Right of Way is exempt from transfer tax pursuant to MCL 207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a).

9. Governing Law: This Right of Way shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

Grantor:
Whitmore Lake Properties, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company

By:
Name:
Title:
Acknowledged before me in County, Michigan, on 20 by
[, the of 1.
Notary's Notary's
Stamp Signature

Acting in County, Michigan

Drafted by and when recorded, return to:




Exhibit A

s Loy, Fhichusms

PTG theaes defles {wg
2 drilecting Y 4o the 11
'} % w?m E; 1o B9 AR et

t o s fi 5

i ferse A

.§ .Lw ST v

;{L’L&L’.J 4 £
E i *ﬁ!f’r“f‘” the Northea u:.‘i‘{ sine o the Tols
sabd ratlroad right-afoway 10 feet mong
F;Q;L«{lg»w&? 118 et iih,, cE

s lesty 39

.,_J!ﬁ’“d ";‘ lj
€5l >md saratlel o
% cormer

izs{:r,hwa; b ¢
Washlera {fr,;zai:xi.;« ’:‘v’%ii:

B fun i the Best ling of .«azs:f spciion; IE’m*a:;z*: ‘;‘ws!ms«wr‘z i
r;uu% m:z% sECticy i%?%%i 'x.s: o the conterbine of old U523 lnghway and the
End

by '**ﬂs:w_m;ﬁ GEROE eet abong said comerline, thenos

acius 574,74 feer, vhord def
Wonf Saction 5, 715, #BalL,

the e ol

V? fo Hwﬂ%;’;(
o Mewrtheast W

s

(ﬂl (R ER .
A »\mn of tarsd STErY of adpacant 1o bae 13 for B

Arbos Baclio

i*;; Merherly im«n r.in, it
Town § Soul 3B

sths vight of wov of Har
k. ,
PTIRG T

eld Towas
of way [rosn LIS

Excopling from
Washisnmw Lounty Ree

Faseel 1 Moo BOZ08 103000

[o83
-
A,
i
o
<
Lx
.
&y
P
b
[




Exhibit B

o
=

B-02-06-105-009

E WHITMORE LAKE PROPERTIES LLC (20186)
2010 HOGBACK RD,, STE #2
. ; ANN ARBOR, M} 48105

: RIGHT OF WAY REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF
“ A POLES, CONDUCTORS, AND ANCHORS.
A

SO
REPLACE EXISTING CONDUCTORS —<-_ ~ /

ot

REMOVE POLE e

REMOVE ALL OVERMEAD ~
CONDUCGTORS.

REMOVE POLE v

CENTERLINE OF 20 FOOT WIDE EASEMENT \ ¢
NOTE: THE EASENENT CENTERLINE MAY VARY IF FIELD CONSTRUCTION N

! PROBLEMS ARISE. THEREFORE, FOR THE AS-INSTALLED EASENENT

i CENTERLINE CALL MISSDIG 1800-482-7171 OR 81 ]

NE 1/4 SEC &

REL

a T

BARKER RD

Work Order # Work Order Description GIS-DBN SRW
44762761 Relocation of 13.2 & 40 kV Lines for MDOT, US-23 & Barker 44762808 [4476;

Service Center Circuit #1 Chreuit #2 COH COS

ANN TIE 2812 DC 8080 WHMLK

Warksite City Worksite Twy, Workait
NORTHFIELD WA
Town Range Section Ot Flanner Mame 734-397-4112 - OFFICE CUE Rag
5 i 1S 6F 6 NE CLAY COMBEE  313.820.0104 - CELL 6139




Print https://mg.mail.vahoo.com

Subject: Fw: DTE Site 17 Project/Whitmore Lake Properties Project
From: Howard Linnabary (howdig@sbeglobal.net)
To: finkh@twp.northfield. mius;

Date: Friday, June 3, 2016 1:39 PM

Mr. Fink, per our phone conversation this morning, attached is the DTE project involving the Whitmore lake Properties LLC. If you have any questions give me a call, Thank,s Howard Linnabary 517-745.4800.

On Tuesday, May 17, 2016 2:24 PM, Howard Linnabary <howdi@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

E-Mail to Mr. Dever Attorney for Whitmore Lake Properties LLC

On Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:45 AM, Howard Linnabary <howdi@sbeglobal net> wrote:

Mr. Dever

Attached, please fine a diagram of the proposed relocation of the pole line. DTE's position with respect to the "value add” of this relocation is that typically the property owner would pay for any atypical cost associated with bringing power to the owner's sendce pedes
benefit of more than 250 of service to the property due to the service being relocated as proposed in the attached diagram. If the proposed electric distribution tine was installed on this property it would be charged to the property owner at a cost of $84,100.00.

Please see the attached Exhibit B to the Easement depicting the current location of the distribution line south of the railroad right f way as well as the location of the relocation on the west side of your client's property.
Regarding your question concerning MODOT expansion - this proposed easement will not expand MDOT's rights on your client's property.

The diagram hopefully addresses your questions regarding calculation of the “additiona property sought.”

if you have any other additional questions concerning this matter, please E-Mail me or give me a call @ 517-745-4500.

Howard Linnabary

Thanks, Howard Linnabary

Land Agent

NSI Consulting & development, inc.

{Representing DTE)

24079 Research Drive
Farmington Hills, M1 48335

Attachments

e DTE #17 - Whitmore Lake Properties, LLC.pdf (2.62MB)

{ofl




Print https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.partner=sbe&.rand=e  rgkjlin3a...

Subject: DTE Site 17 Project/Whitmore Lake Properties Project
From: Howard Linnabary (howdi@sbcglobal net)
To: dad@dhdwiaw.com;

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 11:45 AM

Mr. Dever

Attached, please fine a diagram of the proposed refocation of the pole line. DTE's position with respect 1o the "value add" of this relocation is that typically the
preperty owner would pay for any atypical cost associated with bringing power to the owner's service pedestal. In this case Whitmore Properties, LLC would get
the benefit of more than 250’ of service to the property due to the service being relocated as proposed in the attached diagram. If the proposed electric
distribution line was installed on this property it would be charged to the property owner at a cost of $81,100.00.

Please see the attached Exhibit B to the Easement depicting the current location of the distribution line south of the railroad right f way as well as the location of
the relocation on the west side of your client's property.

Regarding your question concerning MDOT expansion - this proposed easement will not expand MDOT's rights on your client's property.
The diagram hopefully addresses your questions regarding calculation of the "additional property sought.”

If you have any other additional questions concerning this matter, please E-Mail me or give me a call @ 517-745-4500.

Howard Linnabary

Thanks, Howard Linnabary

Land Agent

N8I Consulting & development, Inc.
(Representing DTE)

24079 Research Drive

Farmington Hills, M1 48335

Attachments

e DTE #17 - Whitmore Lake Properties, LLC.pdf (2.62MB)




Print https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch? partner=sbe&.rand=conZkhcbek...

Subject:  US 23 line relocation Whitmore Lake parcel
From: Dan Dever (DAD@dhdwdaw.com)
To: howdi@sbceglobal net;

devanc@aol.com; maynes@peblawnel; jchaconas@ccim.net; Richard. Timmons@cotliers.com; debi maghes@colliers.com;

Ce: atriaparkbc@gmail.com;

Date: Monday, May ¢, 2016 3122 PM

To: Howard Linnabary

From: Dan Dever

Howard,

Thank you for speaking with me. I am the attorney for the LLC owning the property in Whitmore Lake, Northfield Township, along
a portion of US 23 by the railroad. I understand that you are acting for a company working with DTE in connection with a proposed

relocation of the power lines which run along the expressway, and that due to MDOT’s plans, you are seeking to relocate the primary
distribution line in that area approximately 20 feet further into the property owned by my client.

1 copy the attorney for Northfield Township, which has a agreement in place to purchase this property, asking that he and his client
participate in this discussion and ultimately our response.

Please send us an explanation and diagram of the proposed relocation. My understanding is that DTE does not proposed to pay for
the real estate impacted, but would rather give the land owner a free connection to that power line as it crosses the impacted
property. Please detail the position of DTE in that regard. Also, give a diagram and calculation of the additional property sought,
including any expansion of the MDOT right of way.

Once we receive your materials, my client and the Township will review such, and respond.




Memo

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Howard Fink

Date: 6/9/2016

Re: Metro Act Permit - Fibertech

Dear Township Board,

Under the Metro Act Permit Application requirements, fiber-optic companies are required to submit to
local jurisdictions a permit for approval to locate fiber in the right of way. We are very limited in what we can
require. Unless there are impacts to our infrastructure, there permits are mostly rubber stamps. We do not
have any utility infrastructure in the area that Fibertech is wishing to locate. | recommend approval of their

permit.
ectfu"y SubW
i

v
Dzl S

”j Howard Fink, Township Manager




phone 585-697-5100

fax 585-442-8845
300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, NY 14618

netvoris.

June 08, 2016

Howard Fink, Township Manager
Angela Westover, Township Clerk
Township of Northfield

8350 Main 5t

Whitmore Lake, M1 48189

RE: METRO Act Permit Application Form
Dear Mr. Fink and Ms. Westover:

Please accept this letter as a request by Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C. (“F ibertech”™) for a METRO
Act Permit in the Township of Northfield for access to and ongoing use of public rights-of-way within the
Township for the purpose of constructing a fiber optic network extension to service its customers. | have also
included a METRO Act Permit Bilateral Form, for your convenience.

Per the METRO Act Application Requirements, Attachments A-E are included with our application for your
review. Here is a brief description of the attachments:
«  Fibertech is a limited liability company formed in the State of New York. A copy of the New York
Department of State’s certification is included in Attachment A.
«  Attachment B is a copy of Fibertech’s Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Filing
Endorsement.
«  Fibertech’s Certificate of Authority from the Public Service Commission is included in Attachment C.
e A proposed network route map is shown in Attachment D.
¢ Aftachment E includes a valid Certificate of Insurance and Worker’s Compensation documentation.
«  Check #30002520 for five hundred dollars and no cents ($500.00) is included to cover a one-time
application fee.

If you have questions concerning this application please contact me directly at 585-568-8485 or
inewkirk@lightower.com.

Thank vou.

Very truly yours,

4 §E / g Y
1/ ,f/f/w} ol &

dith AL Newkirk

A Acceas & Permitting

www. fibertech.com




METRO Act Permit
Bilateral Form
Revised 12/06/02

RIGHT-OF-WAY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PERMIT

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Definitions

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Company shall mean Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C. organized under the
laws of the State of New York whose address is 300 Meridian Centre, Rochester,
New York 14618.

Effective Date shall mean the date set forth in Part 13.

Manager shall mean Municipality’s [Mayor/Manager/Supervisor/Village
President] or his or her designee.

METRO Act shall mean the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-
of-Way Oversight Act, Act No. 48 of the Public Acts of 2002, as amended.

Municipality shall mean Township of Northfield, a Michigan municipal
corporation.

Permit shall mean this document.

Public Right-of-Way shall mean the area on, below, or above a public roadway,
highway, street, alley, easement, or waterway, to the extent Municipality has the
ability to grant the rights set forth herein. Public right-of-way does not include a
federal, state, or private right-of-way.

Telecommunication Facilities or Facilities shall mean the Company’s equipment
or personal property, such as copper and fiber cables, lines, wires, switches,
conduits, pipes, and sheaths, which are used to or can generate, receive, transmit,
carry, amplify, or provide telecommunication services or signals.
Telecommunication Facilities or Facilities do not include antennas, supporting
structures for antennas, equipment shelters or houses, and any ancillary equipment
and miscellaneous hardware used to provide federally licensed commercial
mobile service as defined in Section 332(d) of Part 1 of Title III of the
Communications Act of 1934, Chapter 652, 48 Stat. 1064, 47 U.S.C. 332 and
further defined as commercial mobile radio service in 47 CFR 20.3, and service
provided by any wireless, 2-way communications device.

Term shall have the meaning set forth in Part 7.



Grant

2.1

2.2

2.3

Municipality hereby grants a permit under the METRO Act to Company for
access to and ongoing use of the Public Right-of~-Way to construct, install and
maintain Telecommunication Facilities in those portions of the Public Right-of-
Way identified on Exhibit A on the terms set forth herein.

2.1.1 Exhibit A may be modified by written request by Company and approval
by Manager.

2.1.2 Manager shall not unreasonably condition or deny any request for a
modification of Exhibit A. Any decision of Manager on a request for a
modification may be appealed by Company to Municipality’s legislative
body.

Overlashing. Company shall not allow the wires or any other facilities of a third
party to be overlashed to the Telecommunication Facilities without Municipality’s
prior written consent. Municipality's right to withhold written consent is subject
to the authority of the Michigan Public Service Commission under Section 361 of
the Michigan Telecommunications Act, MCL § 484.2361.

Nonexclusive. The rights granted by this Permit are nonexclusive. Municipality
reserves the right to approve, at any time, additional permits for access to and
ongoing usage of the Public Right-of-Way by telecommunications providers and
to enter into agreements for use of the Public Right-of-Way with and grant
franchises for use of the Public Right-of-Way to telecommunications providers,
cable companies, utilities and other providers.

Contacts, Maps and Plans

3.1

Company Contacts. The names, addresses and the like for engineering and
construction related information for Company and its Telecommunication
Facilities are as follows:

The address, e-mail address, phone number and contact person (title or
name) at Company’s local office (in or near Municipality) is Jean Miller,
Director of NW Expansion, 585-568-8483. 300 Meridian Centre,
Rochester, New York 14618, jmiller@lightower.com.

3.1.1 If Company’s engineering drawings, as-built plans and related records for
the Telecommunication Facilities will not be located at the preceding local
office, the location address, phone number and contact person (title or
department) for them is Jean Miller, Director of NW Expansion, 585-568-
8483, 300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, New York 14618,
imiller@lightower.com.

R



32

3.1.2 The name, title, address, e-mail address and telephone numbers of
Company’s engineering contact person(s) with responsibility for the
design, plans and construction of the Telecommunication Facilities is
Jean Miller, Director of NW Expansion, 585-568-8483, 300 Meridian
Centre, Rochester, New York 14618, imiller@lightower.com.

3.1.3 The address, phone number and contact person (title or department) at
Company’s home office/regional office with responsibility for engineering
and construction related aspects of the Telecommunication Facilities is
Mike Dziulko, 585-743-1723, Vice President Regional Operations NW,
300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, New York 14618,
mdziulko@lightower.com.

3.1.4 Company shall at all times provide Manager with the phone number at
which a live representative of Company (not voice mail) can be reached
24 hours a day, seven (7) days a week, in the event of a public emergency.
Network Operating Center: 1-800-497-5578.

3.1.5 The preceding information is accurate as of the Effective Date. Company
shall notify Municipality in writing as set forth in Part 12 of any changes
in the preceding information.

Route Maps. Within ninety (90) days after the substantial completion of
construction of new Facilities in a Municipality, a provider shall submit route
maps showing the location of the Telecommunication Facilities to both the
Michigan Public Service Commission and to the Municipality, as required under
Section 6(7) of the METRO Act, MCLA 484.3106(7).

As-Built Records. Company, without expense to Municipality, shall, upon forty-
eight (48) hours notice, give Municipality access to all "as-built" maps, records,
plans and specifications showing the Telecommunication Facilities or portions
thereof in the Public Right-of-Way. Upon request by Municipality, Company
shall inform Municipality as soon as reasonably possible, of any changes from
previously supplied maps, records, or plans and shall mark up maps provided by
Municipality so as to show the location of the Telecommunication Facilities.

Use of Public Right-of-Way

4.1

No Burden on Public Right-of-Way. Company, its contractors, subcontractors,
and the Telecommunication Facilities shall not unduly burden or interfere with
the present or future use of any of the Public Right-of-Way. Company’s aerial
cables and wires shall be suspended so as to not endanger or injure persons or
property in or about the Public Right-of-Way. If Municipality reasonably
determines that any portion of the Telecommunication Facilities constitutes an
undue burden or interference, due to changed circumstances, Company, at its sole

3-



4.2

4.3

4.4

expense, shall modify the Telecommunication Facilities or take such other actions
as Municipality may determine is in the public interest to remove or alleviate the
burden, and Company shall do so within a reasonable time period. Municipality
shall attempt to require all occupants of a pole or conduit whose facilities are a
burden to remove or alleviate the burden concurrently.

No Priority. This Permit does not establish any priority of use of the Public
Right-of-Way by Company over any present or future permittees or parties having
agreements with Municipality or franchises for such use. In the event of any
dispute as to the priority of use of the Public Right-of-Way, the first priority shall
be to the public generally, the second priority to Municipality, the third priority to
the State of Michigan and its political subdivisions in the performance of their
various functions, and thereafter as between other permit, agreement or franchise
holders, as determined by Municipality in the exercise of its powers, including the
police power and other powers reserved to and conferred on it by the State of
Michigan.

Restoration of Property. Company, its contractors and subcontractors shall
immediately (subject to seasonal work restrictions) restore, at Company’s sole
expense, in a manner approved by Municipality, any portion of the Public Right-
of-Way that is in any way disturbed, damaged, or injured by the construction,
installation, operation, maintenance or removal of the Telecommunication
Facilities to a reasonably equivalent (or, at Company’s option, better) condition as
that which existed prior to the disturbance. In the event that Company, its
contractors or subcontractors fail to make such repair within a reasonable time,
Municipality may make the repair and Company shall pay the costs Municipality
incurred for such repair.

Marking. Company shall mark the Telecommunication Facilities as follows:
Aerial portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall be marked with a
marker on Company’s lines on alternate poles which shall state Company’s name
and provide a toll-free number to call for assistance. Direct buried underground
portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall have (1) a conducting wire
placed in the ground at least several inches above Company’s cable (if such cable
is nonconductive); (2) at least several inches above that, a continuous colored tape
with a statement to the effect that there is buried cable beneath; and (3) stakes or
other appropriate above ground markers with Company’s name and a toll-free
number indicating that there is buried telephone cable below. Bored underground
portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall have a conducting wire at the
same depth as the cable and shall not be required to provide the continuous
colored tape. Portions of the Telecommunication Facilities located in conduit,
including conduit of others used by Company, shall be marked at its entrance into
and exit from each manhole and handhole with Company’s name and a toll-free
telephone number.



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Tree Trimming. Company may trim trees upon and overhanging the Public
Right-of-Way so as to prevent the branches of such trees from coming into
contact with the Telecommunication Facilities, consistent with any standards
adopted by Municipality. Company shall dispose of all trimmed materials.
Company shall minimize the trimming of trees to that essential to maintain the
integrity of the Telecommunication Facilities. Except in emergencies, all
trimming of trees in the Public Right-of-Way shall have the advance approval of
Manager.

Installation and Maintenance. The construction and installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall be performed pursuant to plans approved by
Municipality. The open cut of any Public Right-of-Way shall be coordinated with
the Manager or his designee. Company shall install and maintain the
Telecommunication Facilities in a reasonably safe condition. If the existing poles
in the Public Right-of-Way are overburdened or unavailable for Company’s use,
or the facilities of all users of the poles are required to go underground then
Company shall, at its expense, place such portion of its Telecommunication
Facilities underground, unless Municipality approves an alternate location.
Company may perform maintenance on the Telecommunication Facilities without
prior approval of Municipality, provided that Company shall obtain any and all
permits required by Municipality in the event that any maintenance will disturb or
block vehicular traffic or are otherwise required by Municipality.

Pavement Cut Coordination. Company shall coordinate its construction and all
other work in the Public Right-of-Way with Municipality’s program for street
construction and rebuilding (collectively “Street Construction™) and its program
for street repaving and resurfacing (except seal coating and patching)
(collectively, “Street Resurfacing™).

4.7.1 The goals of such coordination shall be to encourage Company to conduct
all work in the Public Right-of-Way in conjunction with or immediately
prior to any Street Construction or Street Resurfacing planned by
Municipality.

Compliance with Laws. Company shall comply with all laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules and regulations regarding the construction, installation, and
maintenance of its Telecommunication Facilities, whether federal, state or local,
now in force or which hereafter may be promulgated. Before any installation is
commenced, Company shall secure all necessary permits, licenses and approvals
from Municipality or other governmental entity as may be required by law,
including, without limitation, all utility line permits and highway permits.
Municipality shall not unreasonably delay or deny issuance of any such permits,
licenses or approvals. Company shall comply in all respects with applicable
codes and industry standards, including but not limited to the National Electrical
Safety Code (latest edition adopted by Michigan Public Service Commission) and

5.



4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

the National Electric Code (latest edition). Company shall comply with all zoning
and land use ordinances and historic preservation ordinances as may exist or may
hereafter be amended. This section does not constitute a waiver of Company’s
right to challenge laws, statutes, ordinances, rules or regulations now in force or
established in the future.

Street Vacation. If Municipality vacates or consents to the vacation of Public
Right-of-Way within its jurisdiction, and such vacation necessitates the removal
and relocation of Company's Facilities in the vacated Public Right-of-Way,
Company shall, as a condition of this Permit, consent to the vacation and remove
its Facilities at its sole cost and expense when ordered to do so by Municipality or
a court of competent jurisdiction. Company shall relocate its Facilities to such
alternate route as Municipality and Company mutually agree, applying reasonable
engineering standards.

Relocation. If Municipality requests Company to relocate, protect, support,
disconnect, or remove its Facilities because of street or utility work, or other
public projects, Company shall relocate, protect, support, disconnect, or remove
its Facilities, at its sole cost and expense, including where necessary to such
alternate route as Municipality and Company mutually agree, applying reasonable
engineering standards. The work shall be completed within a reasonable time
period.

Public Emergency. Municipality shall have the right to sever, disrupt, dig-up or
otherwise destroy Facilities of Company if such action is necessary because of a
public emergency. If reasonable to do so under the circumstances, Municipality
shall attempt to provide notice to Company. Public emergency shall be any
condition which poses an immediate threat to life, health, or property caused by
any natural or man-made disaster, including, but not limited to, storms, floods,
fire, accidents, explosions, water main breaks, hazardous material spills, etc.
Company shall be responsible for repair at its sole cost and expense of any of its
Facilities damaged pursuant to any such action taken by Municipality.

Miss Dig. If eligible to join, Company shall subscribe to and be a member of
"MISS DIG," the association of utilities formed pursuant to Act 53 of the Public
Acts of 1974, as amended, MCL § 460.701 et seq.. and shall conduct its business
in conformance with the statutory provisions and regulations promulgated
thereunder.

Underground Relocation. If Company has its Facilities on poles of Consumers
Energy, Detroit Edison or another electric or telecommunications provider and
Consumers Energy, Detroit Edison or such other electric or telecommunications
provider relocates its system underground, then Company shall relocate its
Facilities underground in the same location at Company’s sole cost and expense.

-6-



4.14

Identification. All personnel of Company and its contractors or subcontractors
who have as part of their normal duties contact with the general public shall wear
on their clothing a clearly visible identification card bearing Company’s name,
their name and photograph. Company shall account for all identification cards at
all times. Every service vehicle of Company and its contractors or subcontractors
shall be clearly identified as such to the public, such as by a magnetic sign with
Company’s name and telephone number.

5 Indemnification
5.1 Indemnity. Company shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold harmless

52

5.3

6.1

Municipality, its officers, agents, employees, elected and appointed officials,
departments, boards, and commissions from any and all claims, losses, liabilities,
causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings, and expenses of any
nature (collectively “claim” for this Part 5) (including, without limitation,
attorneys’ fees) arising out of or resulting from the acts or omissions of Company,
its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors, or assigns, but only to the
extent such acts or omissions are related to the Company’s use of or installation of
facilities in the Public Right-of-Way and only to the extent of the fault or
responsibility of Company, its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors
and assigns.

Notice, Cooperation. Municipality shall notify Company promptly in writing of
any such claim and the method and means proposed by Municipality for
defending or satisfying such claim. Municipality shall cooperate with Company
in every reasonable way to facilitate the defense of any such claim. Municipality
shall consult with Company respecting the defense and satisfaction of such claim,
including the selection and direction of legal counsel.

Settlement. Municipality shall not settle any claim subject to indemnification
under this Part 5 without the advance written consent of Company, which consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Company shall have the right to defend or
settle, at its own expense, any claim against Municipality for which Company is
responsible hereunder.

Insurance

Coverage Required. Prior to beginning any construction in or installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way, Company shall obtain
insurance as set forth below and file certificates evidencing same with
Municipality. Such insurance shall be maintained in full force and effect until the
end of the Term. In the alternative, Company may satisty this requirement
through a program of self-insurance, acceptable to Municipality, by providing
reasonable evidence of its financial resources to Municipality. Municipality’s
acceptance of such self-insurance shall not be unreasonably withheld.

.7



6.2

6.3

6.1.1 Commercial general liability insurance, including Completed Operations
Liability, Independent Contractors Liability, Contractual Liability
coverage, railroad protective coverage and coverage for property damage
from perils of explosion, collapse or damage to underground utilities,
commonly known as XCU coverage, in an amount not less than Five
Million Dollars ($5.000,000).

6.1.2 Liability insurance for sudden and accidental environmental
contamination with minimum limits of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars
($500,000) and providing coverage for claims discovered within three (3)
years after the term of the policy.

6.1.3 Automobile liability insurance in an amount not less than One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000).

6.1.4 Workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance with statutory
limits, and any applicable Federal insurance of a similar nature.

6.1.5 The coverage amounts set forth above may be met by a combination of
underlying (primary) and umbrella policies so long as in combination the
limits equal or exceed those stated. If more than one insurance policy is
purchased to provide the coverage amounts set forth above, then all
policies providing coverage limits excess to the primary policy shall
provide drop down coverage to the first dollar of coverage and other
contractual obligations of the primary policy, should the primary policy
carrier not be able to perform any of its contractual obligations or not be
collectible for any of its coverages for any reason during the Term, or
(when longer) for as long as coverage could have been available pursuant
to the terms and conditions of the primary policy.

Additional Insured. Municipality shall be named as an additional insured on all
policies (other than worker’s compensation and employer’s liability). All
insurance policies shall provide that they shall not be canceled, modified or not
renewed unless the insurance carrier provides thirty (30) days prior written notice
to Municipality. Company shall annually provide Municipality with a certificate
of insurance evidencing such coverage. All insurance policies (other than
environmental contamination, workers' compensation and employer's liability
insurance) shall be written on an occurrence basis and not on a claims made basis.

Qualified Insurers. All insurance shall be issued by insurance carriers licensed to
do business by the State of Michigan or by surplus line carriers on the Michigan
Insurance Commission approved list of companies qualified to do business in
Michigan. All insurance and surplus line carriers shall be rated A+ or better by
A.M. Best Company.




6.4

6.5

6.6

Term

7.1

Deductibles. If the insurance policies required by this Part 6 are written with
retainages or deductibles in excess of $50,000, they shall be approved by Manager
in advance in writing. Company shall indemnify and save harmless Municipality
from and against the payment of any deductible and from the payment of any
premium on any insurance policy required to be furnished hereunder.

Contractors. Company’s contractors and subcontractors working in the Public
Right-of-Way shall carry in full force and effect commercial general liability,
environmental contamination liability, automobile liability and workers’
compensation and employer liability insurance which complies with all terms of
this Part 6. In the alternative, Company, at its expense, may provide such
coverages for any or all its contractors or subcontractors (such as by adding them
to Company’s policies).

Insurance Primary. Company’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
with respect to Municipality, its officers, agents, employees, elected and
appointed officials, departments, boards, and commissions (collectively “them™).
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by any of them shall be in excess of
Company’s insurance and shall not contribute to it (where “insurance or self-
insurance maintained by any of them” includes any contract or agreement
providing any type of indemnification or defense obligation provided to, or for the
benefit of them, from any source, and includes any self-insurance program or
policy, or self-insured retention or deductible by, for or on behalf of them).

Term. The term (“Term”) of this Permit shall be until the earlier of:

7.1.1 Fifteen years (15) from the Effective Date; provided, however, that
following such initial term there shall be three subsequent renewal terms
of five (5) years. Each renewal term shall be automatic unless
Municipality notifies Company in writing, at least twelve (12) months
prior to the end of any term then in effect, that due to changed
circumstances a need exists to negotiate the subsequent renewal with
Company. Municipality shall not unreasonably deny a renewal term; or

7.1.2 When the Telecommunication Facilities have not been used to provide
telecommunications services for a period of one hundred and eighty (180)
days by the Company or a successor of an assign of the Company; or

7.1.3 When Company, at its election and with or without cause, delivers written
notice of termination to Municipality at least one-hundred and eighty
(180) days prior to the date of such termination; or



10

7.1.4  Upon either Company or Municipality giving written notice to the other of
the occurrence or existence of a default by the other party under Sections
4.8, 6, 8 or 9 of this Permit and such defaulting party failing to cure, or
commence good faith efforts to cure, such default within sixty (60) days
(or such shorter period of time provided elsewhere in this Permit) after
delivery of such notice; or

7.1.5 Unless Manager grants a written extension, one year from the Effective
Date if prior thereto Company has not started the construction and
installation of the Telecommunication Facilities within the Public Right-
of-Way and two years from the Effective Date if by such time construction
and installation of the Telecommunication Facilities is not complete.

Performance Bond or Letter of Credit

8.1

Fees

9.1

Municipal Requirement. Municipality may require Company to post a bond (or
letter of credit) as provided in Section 15(3) of the METRO Act, as amended
[MCL § 484.3115(3)].

Establishment; Reservation. The METRO Act shall control the establishment of
right-of-way fees. The parties reserve their respective rights regarding the nature
and amount of any fees which may be charged by Municipality in connection with
the Public Right-of-Way.

Removal

10.1

10.2

Removal; Underground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company or its
successors and assigns shall remove any underground cable or other portions of
the Telecommunication Facilities from the Public Right-of-Way which has been
installed in such a manner that it can be removed without trenching or other
opening of the Public Right-of-Way. Company shall not remove any underground
cable or other portions of the Telecommunication Facilities which requires
trenching or other opening of the Public Right-of-Way except with the prior
written approval of Manager. All removals shall be at Company’s sole cost and
expense.

10.1.1 For purposes of this Part 10, “cable” means any wire, coaxial cable, fiber
optic cable, feed wire or pull wire.

Removal: Above Ground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company, or its
successor or assigns at its sole cost and expense, shall, unless waived in writing
by Manager, remove from the Public Right-of-Way all above ground elements of

-10-



11

10.3

its Telecommunication Facilities, including but not limited to poles, pedestal
mounted terminal boxes, and lines attached to or suspended from poles.

Schedule. The schedule and timing of removal shall be subject to approval by
Manager. Unless extended by Manager, removal shall be completed not later than
twelve (12) months following the Term. Portions of the Telecommunication
Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way which are not removed within such time
period shall be deemed abandoned and, at the option of Municipality exercised by
written notice to Company as set forth in Part 12, title to the portions described in
such notice shall vest in Municipality.

Assignment. Company may assign or transfer its rights under this Permit, or the persons
or entities controlling Company may change, in whole or in part, voluntarily,
involuntarily, or by operation of law, including by merger or consolidation, change in the
ownership or control of Company’s business, or by other means, subject to the following:

11.1

11.2

11.3

No such transfer or assignment or change in the control of Company shall be
effective under this Permit, without Municipality’s prior approval (not to be
unreasonably withheld), during the time period from the Effective Date until the
completion of the construction of the Telecommunication Facilities in those
portions of the Public Right-of-Way identified on Exhibit A.

After the completion of such construction, Company must provide notice to
Municipality of such transfer, assignment or change in control no later than thirty
(30) days after such occurrence; provided, however,

11.2.1 Any transferee or assignee of this Permit shall be qualified to perform
under its terms and conditions and comply with applicable law; shall be
subject to the obligations of this Permit, including responsibility for any
defaults which occurred prior to the transfer or assignment; shall supply
Municipality with the information required under Section 3.1; and shall
comply with any updated insurance and performance bond requirements
under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality reasonably deems
necessary, and

11.2.2 In the event of a change in control, it shall not be to an entity lacking the
qualifications to assure Company’s ability to perform under the terms and
conditions of this Permit and comply with applicable law; and Company
shall comply with any updated insurance and performance bond
requirements under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality
reasonably deems necessary.

Company may grant a security interest in this Permit, its rights thereunder or the
Telecommunication Facilities at any time without notifying Municipality.

-11-



12

13

Notices

12.1

12.2

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

Notices. All notices under this Permit shall be given as follows:

12.1.1  If to Municipality,

12.1.2  If to Company, to Judith Newkirk, Director of Access & Permitting,
300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, New York 14618.

Change of Address. Company and Municipality may change its address or
personnel for the receipt of notices at any time by giving notice thereof to the
other as set forth above.

Other items

No Cable, OVS. This Permit does not authorize Company to provide commercial
cable type services to the public, such as “cable service” or the services of an
“open video system operator” (as such terms are defined in the Federal
Communications Act of 1934 and implementing regulations, currently 47 U.S.C.
§§ 522 (6), 573 and 47 CFR § 76.1500).

Duties. Company shall faithfully perform all duties required by this Permit.

Effective Date. This Permit shall become effective when issued by Municipality
and Company has provided any insurance certificates and bonds required in Parts
6 and 8, and signed the acceptance of the Permit.

Authority. This Permit satisfies the requirement for a permit under Section 5 of
the METRO Act [MCL 484.3105].

Amendment. Except as set forth in Section 2.1 this Permit may be amended by
the written agreement of Municipality and Company.

Interpretation and Severability. The provisions of this Permit shall be liberally
construed to protect and preserve the peace, health, safety and welfare of the
public, and should any provision or section of this Permit be held
unconstitutional, invalid, overbroad or otherwise unenforceable, such
determination/holding shall not be construed as affecting the validity of any of the
remaining conditions of this Permit. If any provision in this Permit is found to be
partially overbroad, unenforceable, or invalid, Company and Municipality may
nevertheless enforce such provision to the extent permitted under applicable law.

Governing Law. This Permit shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Michigan.

J12-



[Township of Northfield]

Attest:
By: By:

Clerk Its:

Date:

-13-



“Company accepts the Permit granted by Municipality upon the terms and conditions contained
therein.”

By: Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
By:

Mike Dziulko
Its: Vice President Regional Operations NW
Date:

1ODMAWPCDOCSYGRR759319\6

-14-



Exhibit A

Public Right-of-Way to be used by Telecommunication Facilities
(See Attachment D of Application Form)

-15-



Exhibit B

Bond

-16-



METRO Act Permit Application Form
Revised April 6, 2012

Township of Northfield, Washtenaw County, Michigan

Name of Local Unit of Government

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESS TO AND ONGOING USE OF PUBLIC WAYS BY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDERS
UNDER
METROPOLITAN EXTENSION TELECOMMUNICATIONS
RIGHTS-OF-WAY OVERSIGHT ACT
2002 PA 48
MCL SECTIONS 484.3101 TO 484.3120

BY

Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
(“APPLICANT”)

Unfamiliar with METRO Act?--Assistance: Municipalities unfamiliar ~with ~ Michigan
Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act (“METRO Act”)
permits for telecommunications providers should seek assistance, such as by contacting the
Telecommunications Division of the Michigan Public Service Commission at 517-241-6200 or
via its web site at http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/0.4639,7-159-16372_22707---,00.html.

45 Days to Act—Fines for Failure to Act: The METRO Act states that “A municipality shall
approve or deny access under this section within 45 days from the date a provider files an
application for a permit for access to a public right-of-way." MCL 484.3115(3). The Michigan
Public Service Commission can impose fines of up to $40,000 per day for violations of the
METRO Act. It has imposed fines under the Michigan Telecommunications Act where it found
providers or municipalities violated the statute.

Where to File: Applicants should file copies as follows [municipalities should adapt as
appropriate—unless otherwise specified service should be as follows]:

-- Three (3) copies (one of which shall be marked and designated as the master copy)
with the Clerk at [insert address].

Angela Westover
Township Clerk
Township of Northfield
8350 Main St
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
(734) 449-2880 ext. 14



Township of Northfield, Washtenaw County, Michigan

Name of local unit of government

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESS TO AND ONGOING USE OF PUBLIC WAYS BY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROVIDERS

By
Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
(“APPLICANT”)

This is an application pursuant to Sections 5 and 6 of the Metropolitan
Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way Oversight Act, 2002 PA 48 (the
"METRO Act") for access to and ongoing usage of the public right-of-way,
including public roadways, highways, streets, alleys, easements, and waterways
(“Public Ways”) in the Municipality for a telecommunications system. The
METRO Act states that “A municipality shall approve or deny access under this
section within 45 days from the date a provider files an application for a permit
for access to a public right-of-way." MCL 484.3115(3).

This application must be accompanied by a one-time application fee of $500,
unless the applicant is exempt from this requirement under Section 5(3) of the

METRO Act, MCL 484.3105(3).

GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.1 Date: April 15,2016

1.2 Applicant’s legal name: Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
Mailing Address: 300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, New York 14618

Telephone Number: (585) 697-5100
Fax Number: (585) 442-8845
Corporate website: http://www.lightower.com

Name and title of Applicant’s local manager (and if different) contact person
regarding this application:
Judith Newkirk, Director of Access & Permitting
Lightower Fiber Networks
300 Meridian Centre
Rochester, New York 14618



Telephone Number: (585) 568-8485
Fax Number: (585) 442-8845
E-mail Address: inewkirk@lightower.com

1.3 Type of Entity: (Check one of the following)

Corporation
General Partnership
Limited Partnership
Limited Liability Company
Individual

Other, please describe:

M

1.4 Assumed name for doing business, if any:

1.5 Description of Entity:

1.5.1 Jurisdiction of incorporation/formation; Applicant, Fiber Technologies
Networks, L.L.C., is a limited liability company, formed in the State of New York.
A copy of the New York Department of State’s certification, reflecting Applicant’s
status as a Limited Liability Company, is attached hereto as Attachment A.

1.5.2 Date of incorporation/formation; December 30, 1998

1.5.3 If a subsidiary, name of ultimate parent company; LTS Group Holdings,
LLC

1.5.4 Chairperson, President/CEO, Secretary and Treasurer (and equivalent
officials for non-corporate entities).

President & CEO — Rob Shanahan
CFO - Eric Sandman
General Counsel & Secretary — David Mayer

1.6  Attach copies of Applicant’s most recent annual report (with state ID number)
filed with the Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs and certificate of good
standing with the State of Michigan. For entities in existence for less than one year and for non-
corporate entities, provide equivalent information. See Attachment B.

1.7 Is Applicant aware of any present or potential conflicts of interest between
Applicant and Municipality? If yes, describe: No.

1.8 In the past three (3) years, has Applicant had a permit to install
telecommunications facilities in the public right of way revoked by any Michigan municipality?

Circle: Yes No X

If "ves, " please describe the circumstances.
3



1.9  In the past three (3) years, has an adverse finding been made or an adverse final
action been taken by any Michigan court or administrative body against Applicant under any law
or regulation related to the following:

1.9.1 A felony; or

1.9.2 A revocation or suspension of any authorization (including cable
franchises) to provide telecommunications or video programming services?

Circle: Yes No X

If "yes," please attach a full description of the parties and matters involved, including an
identification of the court or administrative body and any proceedings (by dates and file
numbers, if applicable), and the disposition of such proceedings.

1.10  [If Applicant has been granted and currently holds a license to provide basic local
exchange service, no financial information needs to be supplied.] If publicly held, provide
Applicant’s most recent financial statements. If financial statements of a parent company of
Applicant (or other affiliate of Applicant) are provided in lieu of those of Applicant, please

explain.

1.10.1 If privately held, and if Municipality requests the information within 10
days of the date of this Application, the Applicant and the Municipality should make
arrangements for the Municipality to review the financial statements.

If no financial statements are provided, please explain and provide particulars.
Applicant is privately held.

2.  DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

2.1  Provide a copy of authorizations, if applicable, Applicant holds to provide
telecommunications services in Municipality. If no authorizations are applicable, please explain.

Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C. is tariffed and registered as a Competitive Access
Provider in the State of Michigan. A copy of the ITSP Registry is attached (Attachment C).

2.2 Describe in plain English how Municipality should describe to the public the
telecommunications services to be provided by Applicant and the telecommunications facilities
to be installed by Applicant in the Public Ways.

Service Provider, Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C., will build and operate fiber
optic networks and associated equipment which may include Distributed Antenna Systems
(DAS) antennas, equipment and supporting poles in the Township of Northfield. These open-
access networks will be available for use by other communications companies wishing to do
business in the municipality, and also by other entities desiring fiber-optic-based broadband

connections.




2.3  Attach route maps showing the location (including whether overhead or
underground) of Applicant’s existing and proposed facilities in the public right-of-way. To the
extent known, please identify the side of the street on which the facilities will be located. (If
construction approval is sought at this time, provide engineering drawings, if available, showing
location and depth, if applicable, of facilities to be installed in the public right-of-way).

Proposed network route maps are shown in Attachment D.

2.4  Please provide an anticipated or actual construction schedule.
Construction is anticipated to begin 3rd or 4th Quarter, 2016.

2.5  Please list all organizations and entities which will have any ownership interest in
the facilities proposed to be installed in the Public Ways.
None, other than Applicant and its present companies.

2.6  Who will be responsible for maintaining the facilities Applicant places in the
Public Ways and how are they to be promptly contacted? If Applicant’s facilities are to be
installed on or in existing facilities in the Public Ways of existing public utilities or incumbent
telecommunications providers, describe the facilities to be used, and provide verification of their

consent to such usage by Applicant.

All facilities placed in the Public Right of Ways will be maintained by Applicant.
Applicant may be contacted through its Network Operations Center (NOC). The NOC is

open 24/7, 365 days a year and can be contacted at 800-497-5578.
Applicant intends to use existing utility poles and underground conduit to install its
network facilities. The utility companies have requested that these agreements be kept

confidential.

3. TELECOMMUNICATION PROVIDER ADMINISTRATIVE
MATTERS:

Please provide the following or attach an appropriate exhibit.

3.1 Address of Applicant’s nearest local office;
300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, New York 14618

3.2 Location of all records and engineering drawings, if not at local office;
300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, New York 14618

33 Names, titles, addresses, e-mail addresses and telephone numbers of contact
person(s) for Applicant’s engineer or engineers and their responsibilities for the

telecommunications system;
Ravi Harcharan, Vice President Network Assurance, 212-337-4088

Kyle Ramirez, Sr. Manager, NOC, 585-697-5119



3.4  Provide evidence of self-insurance or a certificate of insurance showing
Applicant’s insurance coverage, carrier and limits of liability for the following:
A Certificate of Liability Insurance is included in Attachment E.
3.4.1 Worker’s compensation;
3.4.2 Commercial general liability, including at least:

34.2.1 Combined overall limits;
3.42.2  Combined single limit for each occurrence of bodily injury;
3.4.2.3  Personal injury;

3424  Property damage;

3.4.2.5 Blanket contractual liability for written contracts, products, and
completed operations;

34.2.6  Independent contractor liability;

3.4.2.7  For any non-aerial installations, coverage for property damage
from perils of explosives, collapse, or damage to underground utilities
(known as XCU coverage);

3428 Environmental contamination;

3.4.3 Automobile liability covering all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles
used by Applicant, its employee, or agents.

3.5  Names of all anticipated contractors and subcontractors involved in the
construction, maintenance and operation of Applicant’s facilities in the Public Ways.
TBD



4. CERTIFICATION:

All the statements made in the application and attached exhibits are true and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief.

NAME OF ENTITY (“APPLICANT?”)

Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.

U ia e gy:zéé/ DDAA

Date rinit Nashe: ‘Mike Dziulko

Vice President Regional Operations NW
Title

S:\metroapplicationform.doc



Aﬂachment A
Secretary of State Incorporation Documents



State of New York
Department of State

I hereby certify, that FIBER SYSTEMS, LLC a NEW YORK Limited Liability
Company filed Articles of Organization pursuant to the Limited Liability
Company law on 04/22/1998, and that the Limited Liability Company is
existing so far as shown by the records of the Department.

} ss:

A Certificate of Amendment FIBER SYSTEMS, LLC, changing its name to FIBER
TECHNOLOGIES NETWORKS, L.L.C., was filed 01/11/2001.

PLLLAL LTS . LT 23
Witness my hand and the official seal
. of the Department of State at the City
% . of Albany, this 31st day of October
N ': two thousand and thirteen.
. - q n G. l. ’
Executive Deputy Secretary of State

.......g..

201311010181 * Ez




Attachment B

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Filing
Endorsement



Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Filing Endorsement

This is to Certify that the APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
for

FIBER TECHNOLOGIES NETWORKS, L.LC.

ID NUMBER: D3251N

received by facsimile transmission on May 2, 2013 is hereby endorsed
Filed on May 3, 2013 by the Administrator.

The document is effective on the date filed, unless a

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Seal of the Department,
in the City of Lansing, this 3RD day

of May, 2013. ‘

Alarl%ﬁ

Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau




One 8top Id; 333516 Name: Fibar Networiks, L.L.C.
WDEPARWOFUCEWAHDREGILM’ORYAFF

wm
Gaile Reched: (FORBUREAUUSEONLY)

—
This decument is aflective an (he dalo flled, unless

a subsequant effeciive dale within 90 days after

uﬁd!!idﬂdhtuﬂnuﬂ

IEF:NTW Natworks Attn; Jennifer Heath

Arkirass
300 Meridian Centre

Ry Shin Zplode
Rochestsr, NY 14618 Eﬂ —

witl be refursed to ie nans snd atddroes you enber above. .

Q.w
#hﬁﬂm*duumd!!hnahﬂhﬂnuuhundd&a E;
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN MICHIGAN
For use by Foreign Limited Lizbiity Companiss

mwmmmmmm)

Pursuant to the provisions of Act 23, Public Acts of 1983, the undersigned Bmited Fabiifly company exeoulss
the following Applicetion:

1. The name of the imited Rabiilty company ke: :
Fiber Tectmologies Networks, L.L.C.

2 (Gomplete this item only ¥ the limited kabiliy company name in fem 1 is not avaliahie for uso In Michigan)
mmmdﬁsmmmmuwwwmmmmwwmm

transaction of its business in Michigan ks

Now York
4/221998

3. Htie organized underthelawe of

The dats of its organizationis
mmummmmmrm.ﬂmmb

4. The address of the olfce required 8 be maintsined in the state of organizebion o, i not 80 fequired, the principal
office ¢f the limiled abily company is: |

300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, NY 14618
(Gioet Addann) oy (=) @ Cots}

0570272013 2:29PM (GMT-0U

00)



One Btop Id: 393516 Businesd Nate: Fibey Technologias Networks, L.L.C.

r’5. a, The acldress of its registered offles In Mighigan is:

30600 Telegraph Road Suits 2345, Bingham Famis . Mighigan___48025-5720
i) T T {@ece)
b. The mailing addrezs of the regiztered office If different than above:

‘ , Michi
s Ao or P, B @ engeEn prre)
¢. The name of the resident agent at the registered office is:

The Corporation Gompany

6. The Depariment is appointed the agent of the foreign limitad liability company for service of process if no agent
has been appointed, or if appointed, the agent's authorily has been revoked, the agent has resigned, or the agent
cannot be found or served through the exercise of reasonable diligence.

The name and address of a member or manager or other parson to whom the administrator s t;asend copies of
any process served oh the administrator is; {Must be ditferent than agent shown In tem 5e)

Charles Siockdals, Esg. c/o Fiber Technologles Netwarks, L.L.C.
“{ams) ;
. 300 Meridian Centre, Rochester, NY 14618
(Siraal Addrazs) Kl {stale) @Peoty °

7. The specific business which the limited fiability company is to transact in Michigan is as follows:

Wirsline Telecommunication

The limited liabilily company is authorized o fransact such business In the jurisdiction of its organization,

Signedthis N day of Mﬂ.% 2013

By
. {Signalure)

Vo I, Wnodere] VPO

0570272013 2:29PM (GMT-04:00)



Attachment C ,
Certificate of Authority from the Public Service Commission (PSC)



LVYRL Ar 4 & hsE ArwMma vl L Ew L UL &

MPSC Home (http:/Awww.michigan.gov/mpsc/)

I-ARAPubhc Service Commission

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affair

" RITSP (ITSPHome) | . Ml.gov
,; Company Contact Information  nto/mww.mic
- Bl Glossary ‘

!T(IITSPGlossary)

: These companies have registered with the Michigan Public Service
© Help (1TSPHelp) Commission (MPSC) per Commission Order U-11900 and Sec. 211a of
the Michigan Telecommunications Act (MTA)

- Q Search
' (/ISearchRegistredProviders)< Back to Registered Companies
' 2 My Account
' (/ProviderRegistration)
Company Contact: Fiber Technologies Networks, L.L.C.
Fernanda H. Biehl Senior Director - Regulatory Affairs Lightower 196
Van Buren Street Suite 250
Herndon, Virginia 20170, United States
Phone: (703) 434-8533
Fax: (703) 434-8510
Email: fhiehi@lightower.com (mailto:fbiehi@lightower.com)
Website: http://www.lightower.com (http://www.lightower.com)
Customer Contact: Julie S. Adams
Lightower 196 Van Buren Street Suite 250
Herndon, Virginia 20170, United States
Phone: (585) 697-5114
Fax: (703) 434-8510
Email: jsadams@lightower.com (mailto:jsadams@lightower.com)
DBA:
Registered as: Competitive Access Provider (CAP)

"Michigan.gov (http:/iwww.michigan.gov) MPSC Home (http:/iwww.michigan.govimpsc) TSP (ITSPHome) State
Web Sites (http://mww.michigan.gov/statewebsites)

Policies (http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/0,4639,7-159—-281460—,00.html) Michigan News
(http:/Awww.michigan.gov/minewswire) Michigan.gov Survey (hitp://www.michigan.gov/misurvey)

Copyright & 2015 State of Michigan

http://mpsc.force.com/RegistredProviderDetail?id=001E000001ALghoIAD  2/23/2016



Attachment D

Proposed Network Route Maps



x v ssay

:
8
| WILD MEADOW CIr
LYNDOW N
L
%3
m -
P
>
Qomom B . a
: U
<. Gug
»
Amwmo ﬁxwow
o Yo, g
\ n,w Ac.(\\%‘,
o
%v\v

e wuua Proposed Aerial - 0.03 Miles
o wwns Proposed Conduit - 0.25 Miles

\ Total Proposed Build - 0.28 Miles
« m : i&o& THESE MAPS CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND COMMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE INFORMATION
& %,
- S m
J0Y RD m 19¢ RD 61 =

ibertech

Scale 1: 25,000

9 0 180 240 e 400




Attachment E
Certificate of Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation



l @
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)
04/27/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UFON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certifica
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

te does not confer rights to the

Attn: Boston.certrequest@Marsh.com | Fax: 212-948-4377

PRODUCER ﬁmACT
MARSH USA, INC. BHONE T FAX
99 HIGH STREET AVC, No Exty: | (AIC, Nop:
BOSTON, MA 02110 AL

300 Meridian Centre, Suite 200
Rochester, NY 14618

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
882520-FIBER-GAWXL-15-16 INSURER A - Federal Insurance Company 20281
INSURED . Great Northern Insurance Compan 0303
Fibertech Holdings Corp. INSURER B : ey 2
INSURER ¢ : Chubb Custom Insurance Company 38989

INSURER D :

INSURERE :

INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

NYC-008455709-06

REVISION NUMBER:43

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCR|
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLA

IBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
IMS.

ADBLISUBR]
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE | WVD POLICY NUMBER (nﬁglli;com (53%%}’\'% LimiTs
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 36012542 1210112015 12104/2018 EAGH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE B(_J OCCUR PREM[SESO(E': occurrence) $ 1,000,000
__X__ CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 50,000,000
poicy | | BB& | X lioc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 73581335 12/01/2015 12/01/2016 oty My $ 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| X | ALLOUNED ‘?Z?Eg‘;;? BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
X |HREDAUTOS | X | AUToa  ED e accdenty 1 CE $
} | Comp/Coll. Deductible $ 1,000/1,000
A | |UMBRELLALAB | X | occur 79837090 120012015 12012016 | Cpcet OGCURRENGE s 25,000,000
X | EXCESS LIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3 25,000,000
pep | X | RETENTION $10.000 $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION 71736548 12/0112015 121012016 X | PER [ ]OIA-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE | | ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE E L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
QFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? . NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000
€ POLLUTION LIABILITY SF14ECP3008131V 1112512015 11/25/2016 Limit: 500,000
. Deductible 10,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Township of Northfield is included as additional insured where required by writien contract with respect to General Liability and Auto Liability. This insurance is primary and non
~contributory over any existing insurance and fimited to fiability arising out of the operations of the named insured and where required by writien contract, With regard fo the
General Liability poficy, if the insurer cancels this policy for any reason, other than non-payment of premium, the insurer will notify Township of Northfield, 8350 Main Street,
Whitemore Lake MI 48189 at least 30 days in advance of the cancellation date.

Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Tcwnshi;? of Northfield SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
8350 Main St THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

of Marsh USA Inc.

Susan Molloy

Aedar. Protloif

ACORD 25 (2014/01)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: 882520
LoCc # Boston

Vo
ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

AGENCY NAMED INSURED
MARSH USA, INC. Fibertech Holdings Corp.
300 Meridian Centre, Suite 200
POLICY NUMBER Rochester, NY 14618
CARRIER NAIC CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED:

Fibertech Networks, LLC

Fiber Technologies Networks LLC

Fiber Technologies New York Networks, Inc.
Fibertech Facilities Corp.

This insurance is primary and non-confributory over any existing insurance and limited to fiability arising out of the operations of the named insured and where required by written

contract,

The General Liability poiicy includes Completed Operations and XCU coverages.

Certificate Holder is named as an additional insured {except workers' compensation) where required by written confract.

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



30002520
Company: LTSB

Vendor:  TOWNOF595 Township of Northfield Check Date: 4/14/2016 Check Number: 30002520
Ref Nbr Inve Nbr Account Inve Date Invoice Amount Amount Paid Net Check Amt
00247418 - 339233CR 04/14/2016 500.00 500.00 500.00

\ _ PA MsT Bank 30002520
@ber-tech
30002520 ,

rIearks. .
300 Meridian Centre Blvd
Rochester, NY 14618 .
Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars &
DATE AMOUNT
4/14/2016 Frxkk®£%500.00
PAY
totHe Township of Northfield
ORDER 8350 Main St
%% Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 e
AJTHORIZED SIGNATURE Gy <~
o WP

*300025 201 10 220000Le0 BBI0ALEAAN



